
 

 

U.S. Department of Justice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

 Washington, D.C. 20535 

 
          December 17, 2019 
 
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR. 
SUITE 1203 
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD 
CASTAIC, CA 91384 
 

FOIPA Request No.: 1361597-001 
Subject: CONNALLY, JOHN BOWDEN, JR. 
 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 
 

The enclosed documents were reviewed under the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA), Title 5, 
United States Code, Section 552/552a.  Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statute headings which 
indicate the types of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure.  The appropriate 
exemptions are noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information.  In addition, a deleted page information 
sheet was inserted to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied.  The 
checked exemption boxes used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of 
Exemptions.   

 
 

Section 552  Section 552a 

(b)(1)
 

(b)(7)(A)
 

 (d)(5)
 

(b)(2)
 

(b)(7)(B)
 

 (j)(2)
 

(b)(3)
 

(b)(7)(C)
 

 (k)(1)
 

Federal Rules of Criminal  
Procedure – Rule 6(e) 

(b)(7)(D)
 

 (k)(2)
 

18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-20 (b)(7)(E)
 

 (k)(3)
 

50 U.S.C. § 3024 (i)(1) (b)(7)(F)
 

 (k)(4)
 

(b)(4)
 

(b)(8)
 

 (k)(5)
 

(b)(5)
 

(b)(9)
 

 (k)(6)
 

(b)(6)
 

  (k)(7)
 

 
256 pages were reviewed and 165 pages are being released. 
 
Please see the paragraphs below for relevant information specific to your request as well as the enclosed FBI 

FOIPA Addendum for standard responses applicable to all requests.  
 

 Document(s) were located which originated with, or contained information concerning, another 
Government Agency (OGA).  

 

 This information has been referred to the OGA for review and direct response to you. 

 We are consulting with another agency.  The FBI will correspond with you regarding this information 
when the consultation is completed. 

 
Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to your 

request.  “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.  “Part 2” includes 
additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records about yourself or any third party individuals.  “Part 
3” includes general information about FBI records that you may find useful.  Also enclosed is our Explanation of 

Exemptions. 



 
   For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”  
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request.  Please use this number in all 
correspondence concerning your request.   

 
You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States  

Department of Justice, Sixth Floor, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001, or you may submit an appeal through 
OIP's FOIA online portal by creating an account on the following website:  
https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home.  Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically 
transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.  If you submit your 
appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”  
Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 
 

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information Services 
(OGIS).  The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives 
and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; 
telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.  Alternatively, you may contact 
the FBI’s FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov.  If you submit your dispute resolution 
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.”  Please also cite the 
FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. 

   
 

 See additional information which follows. 
 
The enclosed documents represent the final release of information responsive to your Freedom of 

Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request.  
 
Inquiries regarding your OGA referral designated within the release as “Referral/Direct” may be directed to the 

following agency: 
 
   Department of Justice 

Criminal Division 
Keeney Building 
1301 New York Ave. 
Suite 1127 
Washington, DC 20530 
 

Duplicate copies of the same document were not processed. 
 
This material is being provided at no charge. 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 

        
David M. Hardy 
Section Chief 
Record/Information 
   Dissemination Section 
Information Management Division 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosure(s)

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
https://foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/home
mailto:foipaquestions@ic.fbi.gov


 
 

FBI FOIPA Addendum 

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA Addendum 
provides information applicable to your request.  Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all 
requests.  Part 2 includes standard responses that apply to requests for records about individuals to the extent your request 

seeks the listed information.  Part 3 includes general information about FBI records, searches, and programs.   

Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests: 
 

(i) 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).  Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the 

requirements of the FOIPA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c)].  FBI responses are limited to those records subject to the requirements of 
the FOIPA.  Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the www.fbi.gov/foia website. 
 

(ii) Intelligence Records.  To the extent your request seeks records of intelligence sources, methods, or activities, the FBI 

can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and as applicable to 
requests for records about individuals, PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2)].  The mere 
acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption 
(b)(1) and/or would reveal intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC § 3024(i)(1)].  
This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that any such records do or do not exist. 

 
Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:   
 

(i) Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any 

individual’s name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a 
(b)(7)(E), (j)(2)].  This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or do not exist. 
 

(ii) Requests for Records about any Individual—Witness Security Program Records.  The FBI can neither confirm nor 

deny the existence of records which could identify any participant in the Witness Security Program pursuant to FOIA 
exemption (b)(3) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(3), 18 U.S.C. 3521, and (j)(2)].  This is a standard 
response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  
 

(iii) Requests for Records for Incarcerated Individuals.  The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of records 

which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any incarcerated individual pursuant to FOIA 
exemptions (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F), and (j)(2)].  This is a 
standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.  

 
Part 3: General Information:    

 
(i) Record Searches.  The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for reasonably described records by 

searching systems or locations where responsive records would reasonably be found.  A standard search normally consists 
of a search for main files in the Central Records System (CRS), an extensive system of records consisting of applicant, 
investigative, intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled by the FBI per its law enforcement, 
intelligence, and administrative functions.  The CRS spans the entire FBI organization, comprising records of FBI 
Headquarters, FBI Field Offices, and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide; Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) records 
are included in the CRS.  Unless specifically requested, a standard search does not include references, administrative 
records of previous FOIPA requests, or civil litigation files.  For additional information about our record searches, visit 
www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records. 
 

(ii) FBI Records.  Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission.  As part of this 

dual mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on 
every person, subject, or entity. 
 

(iii) Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets.  The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division 

provides Identity History Summary Checks – often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheet.  These criminal 
history records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.”  An Identity History Summary Check is a listing 
of information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, federal 
employment, naturalization, or military service.  For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History 
Summary Check.  Forms and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks.  
Additionally, requests can be submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov.  For additional information, please contact 
CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.   

 
(iv) National Name Check Program (NNCP).  The mission of NNCP is to analyze and report information in response to name 

check requests received from federal agencies, for the purpose of protecting the United States from foreign and domestic 
threats to national security.  Please be advised that this is a service provided to other federal agencies.  Private Citizens 
cannot request a name check.          

http://www.fbi.gov/foia
file:///C:/Users/ANROBERTSON/AppData/Local/Temp/1/Letters/www.fbi.gov/services/information-management/foipa/requesting-fbi-records
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/


 
EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552 
 

(b)(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign policy 

and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 

 

(b)(2) related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 

 

(b)(3) specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters 

be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to 

particular types of matters to be withheld; 

 

(b)(4) trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 

 

(b)(5) inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the 

agency; 

 

(b)(6) personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy; 

 

(b)(7) records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or 

information ( A ) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial 

or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal  privacy, ( D ) could 

reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private 

institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law 

enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence 

investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement 

investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could 

reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F ) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any 

individual; 

 

(b)(8) contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the 

regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 

 

(b)(9) geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

 

(d)(5) information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 

 

(j)(2) material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control,  or reduce crime or 

apprehend criminals; 

 

(k)(1) information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy, 

for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 

 

(k)(2) investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege 

under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held 

in confidence; 

 

(k)(3) material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to 

the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 

 

(k)(4) required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 

 

(k)(5) investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment 

or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished information pursuant to a 

promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 

 

(k)(6) testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the 

release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 

 

(k)(7) material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who 

furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI/DOJ 
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The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOI/PA 
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 
FOI/PA# 1361597-1 

Total Deleted Page(s) 91 
Page 2 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 6 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 23 - b6 ; b7C; b7E; 
Page 24 - b6 ; b7C; b7E; 
Page 47 - b6 ; b7C; b7D; 
Page 48 - b6 ; b7C; b7D; 
Page 49 - b6 ; b7C; b7D; 
Page 55 - b3; b6 ; b7C; 
Page 56 - b3; b6 ; b7C; 
Page 119 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 120 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 121 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 122 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 123 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 125 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 127 - Duplicate; 
Page 128 - Duplicate; 
Page 133 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 145 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 146 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 147 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 148 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 149 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 150 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 151 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 152 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 153 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 154 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 155 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 156 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 157 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 159 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 176 - b6; b7C; b7D; b7E; 
Page 180 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 181 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 183 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 184 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 187 - Duplicate; 
Page 188 - Duplicate; 
Page 190 - Duplicate; 
Page 191 - Duplicate; 
Page 192 - Duplicate; 
Page 194 - Duplicate; 
Page 195 - Duplicate; 
Page 197 - Duplicate; 
Page 198 - Duplicate; 
Page 199 - Duplicate; 
Page 200 - Duplicate; 



Page 201 - Duplicate; 
Page 202 - Duplicate; 
Page 203 - Duplicate; 
Page 204 - Duplicate; 
Page 205 - Duplicate; 
Page 206 - Duplicate; 
Page 207 - Duplicate; 
Page 208 - Duplicate; 
Page 209 - Duplicate; 
Page 210 - Duplicate; 
Page 211 - Duplicate; 
Page 212 - Duplicate; 
Page 214 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 215 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 216 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 217 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 218 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 219 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 220 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 221 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 222 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 223 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 224 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 225 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 226 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 227 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 229 - Duplicate; 
Page 230 - Duplicate; 
Page 231 - Duplicate; 
Page 232 - Duplicate; 
Page 233 - Duplicate; 
Page 234 - Duplicate; 
Page 236 - Duplicate; 
Page 239 - Duplicate; 
Page 243 - b6; b7C; b7D; b7E; 
Page 244 - b6; b7C; b7D; b7E; 
Page 252 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 254 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 262 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 263 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 264 - b6; b7C; b7D; 
Page 276 - Referral/Direct; 
Page 277 - Referral/Direct; 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Page(s) X 
X No Duplication Fee X 
X For this Page X 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



,. 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcrtption _-.I.l6~/"",,2..:14~/ .... 8u2:o.-_ 

1 

I was 'interviewed at his ~esidence, 

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Xnvestigation. 

-, 'JL.. __________________ ----II 

-.J 

Il'Ivest~$tt6n ~, __ ..;o::;../'_2=3L./.::8;.::2:.._ __ $t Las VegAs« 'Nevada Ffle,#_ ... L....,V'-"5....,6~C .... --' .... 3_2---
.... '" 

J 

by ____ .:::s~A:.t.I ___________ ~F_ls=:;.,rllf,;c-----l>ate:dictated 6/23/82 !. 
~~ 

~ • .1 ....-- f 

11"~ 3:, ~ 

This 40cument contains neithet 1'ecornmendatfOM nOt conclusion$ of the FS!. 11: is the "prOperty of the fBI and i$ loaned ~o yo&(~:: 
~ and iu WMerI\S a~ hot ,to be dIStributed ouulde your ~. ~;/' ... " 

~' 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

. -, .... 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
.~ Z\; rteJ 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

• 
CLASSIFICATION: 

:;~~T 
O~TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
Cl UNCLAS 

Date __ 6..;..1_2_4_/_82 __ -i
1 

TO~------SAC:-DALLAS(56C~23~-------------------------- ---

FRO~l: SAC, LAS VEGAS (56C-32) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION ~O JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL 
PRI~ARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAl'iS 
00: Dallas 

Re Dallas airtel to .Las Vegas, 6/10/82. 

Enclosed -for Dall-as is an original and one copy of an 
FD-302reporting intervie\,l of I I and the interview 
notes. 

Las Vegas considers this case in RUC status. 

Q - Dallas (Enel. 3
1 

1 - Las Vegas Y'8 
BNY:src 
(3) 

Approved: -I~V-----­

• 
Trans roitted "_"'!':':""---:--:--_~=-:-"~ __ 

(Number) (Time) 
_Per-_-!-__ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
~ Airtel 

• 
PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

" 

CLASSIFICATION: 

0=CTE -ET 
OSEC T 

o FID TlAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date_ 7/12/82 ' 
-----------------------------------------------------
TO:~ SAC, OKLAHOMl'. CITY 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
-1980 u.s. PRESIDENTIAL PRIM.~RY 
CANDIDl-.TE; 
ELECTION J;AWS 
00:. DALLAS 

Re Dallas airtel to Las Vegas dated/6/10/82. b6 
b7C 

Enclosea for Oklahoma City are two copies of an FD-302 b7D 
re interview ofl lat Las Vegas on 6/23/82. 

. -. 

The enclosed FD-302 is being -furnished to Oklahoma Cit 
in light of -the information -it contains regarding 
and because Oklahoma City has a -lead to interviewr-----rr-e-g-a-r-dT1~n-g~ 
this matter. 

Care should be taken not to reveal tol lor other 
int~rvie\..,.ees -the source of information contained in the I 
FD-302. ~------~ 

Oklahoma City- (Ene. 2) 
2- al-lat­
• :rfh 
(4 ) 

sea«!-t .--------

Approved: ____ ...o.-____ _ Transll)itted --=~-f-f--:-_--::~-:-__ 
(Numtkf) (Time) 

Per_-+ ___ _ 
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FD-36 <Rev. 5-22-78) • 
'.> FBI , ' 

~ TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 
fXJ Priority 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

G Teletype 
t:fFacsimUe 

0------ o 'Routine 

D~S ET 
OSE T 

Cl NF NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

(X) UNCLAS 

Date 7/29/82 ,I #0010 
I -----------------------------------------------------,FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR ,FBI (56-5564) PRIORITY 

ATTN: 

BT 

UNCLAS 

L.....-___ ----'~ WCC SECT10N 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. ,PRESIDENTIAL ,PRIMARY CANDIDATE, :ELECT,ION LAWS, 00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPES TO BUREAU, MAY 1.2, '1982, APRIL 23, 1982) 

AND APRIL 21, :1982, AND TELCALLS :FROM L-I ___ ..... 1 BUREAU, TO 

SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT ..... 1 ___ ...... LDALLAS, JULY 27, 1982 AND 

JULY 29,::1982. 

ON JUNE 23, ~982,1 I WAS RE-INTERVIEWED 

AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. HE RELATED THAT I I L--________________ -....I 

IT COULD NOT BE DETERMINED 'FROM THE :FD-302 REPORT OF THE IL...-__ ----I 

0- Dallas 
~K/ear 
(1) p 

Fi':~< sear& ____ 'w 

Approved: ~-I--f-:aoII~-I--l""'~- Transmitted. TO 
,<Number) nF 

S'V~31'S~11~Q 
~-n_, Per 810 ",. 
~ , 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-2~18) • , -:. 'FB1 ,., 
,... TRANSMIT VIA: CLASSIFICATION: PRECEDENCE: 

.... o Teletype o Immediate 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

OT~SE ET 
Cl SEC T 
CJ F NTIAL 
CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ ~ 

~PAG1rTHlfEE-D-E-i5C #OOfO-UNCLAS-(y)L -5-6G=239)- -- - - - -- -- - -- -- -- - ---

ON JULY 28) .1982 ~ I 
I CAME TO DALLAS FBI 

OFFICE ,FOR .POLYGRAPH EXAMINAT·ION REI 

I IWILLING TO TESTIFY 'FOR GOVERNMENT CONCERNING ABOVE. 

INVESTIGATION REMAINS OUTSTANDING IN OKLAHOMA CITY :DIV.ISION 

TO .I NTERVIEW I lAS TO HIS BRINGING CONTRIBUT]ON MONEY 

TO .LEE THOMPSON -IN DALLAS ON BEHALF OFI I OKLAHOMA CITY 

ALSO HAS LEAD TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEWI IPERTAINING TO 

INVESTIGATION TO-DATE HAS NOT 'ESTABLISHED THAT CONNALLY 

.Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ___ -------
(Number) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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FBI 

"f~ 

," TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 
o -ImlDediate 

CJ Priority 

CLASSIFICATION: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------ o Routine 

O:S-RET 
OSEe T 
o NF NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ -; 

-:P"AGE-FbuR'1>1r_!>C 71U(ff{)- U~"cLAS" -(Ire -mrc=zmn - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - --
AS REPORTED IN RE DALLAS TELETYPE OF MAY 12, :1982, 

ANY CONSPIRACY CHARGES CONTEMPLATED AGAINST I I THOMPSON, 

MANLEY HEAD, AND OTHERS, WOULD BE -MISDEMEANORS. 

ON JULY 20, -1982, LEE THOMPSON WAS :INDICTED IN DALLAS ON 

THREE COUNT 'INDICTMENT INVOLVING ITAR-ARSON-VIOLATION, TITLE 18, 

SECT-IONS .1952 AND 2. NO ARRAIGNMENT .DATE HAS BEEN SET. IT 

IS CONTEMPLATED THAT I 

BT 

#0010 

NNNN 

Approved: ______ _ Transmitted ~,--_____ _ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 
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., 

FBI 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: > CLASSIFICATION: 
o Teletype 

-- 0 Facsimile 
£Xl ld rtel 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

OT~RET 
OSEC T 
o C F NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date 2/11/22 
~------------------------------------------------------

TO: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 u.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
-ELECTION LAWS 
00: DALLAS 

Re :::l:S ai~fel to Las Vegas, 6/l0/82.and telcall 
from SAl ___ _ __ Dallas, Texas to Superv~sory SA 

1-1 _____ ....11 a oma l.ty, 8/2/82. 

For the ~nformation of Oklahoma City, the Bureau 
is carefully monitoring the progress of captioned investigation 
because of the possible involvement of former Texas Governor 
John Connally and because the ~nvestigation has been ongoing 
since October, 1981. 

LEADS: 

OKLAHOMA CITY 

AT MIAMI AND TULSA, OKLAHOMA. Will expiditiously 
conduct and report on interviews requested in re airtel • 

• 

~- Oklahoma 
i?-J- Dallas 
RWK/lv 
(5) ~ 

City 

Approved: -_______ _ . Transmitted: I!I..~~~_~~~ __ 
/<Number> (Time) Per --4-----
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• 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

'1 

" 
Oate of t"nscrll)t\on, __ 8_1_6 ... 1_8_2 __ _ 

L...-______ ----,----Ilcame to. the 'DaU'as Office of the 
Federal .Bureau of ~Investigation to receive a sc~eduled polygraph 
examinatio~ by special Agent I lof the Feaeral 

I ,At' that point, :it was decided by1l-----r----------,.---.J 
L.......::n:""'!:o:-:l,c=--:lc::":'o=---:p':"!:roceed with the polygraph examination 1 r 
I I 

.After being shown '15 original cashier I s checks 'from 
Amer.i'can ',Nati'onal Bank in ,Dalclas, Tex'ft-llll ...... ..».II ........ ...&.W~_~....z....Io:I~~~"'--__ ----. 

the Conne'll :for ,Presiaent conunitte'e 

'National Bank 'cashier I s 
ano er Amerl.can 
remit'ter, were 

.not shown tol I 

t 

~n'both the cases of the white document ana the cashi~r's 
\cheCkS. I 

She had .no 
as to why she did what she did, except ,~t wasl 

I 

Investigation on __ 7 .... /_2_8.;.../~8_2"!:?rT'~..--_'at __ D_a_·l_l_·a_s..;.,....-.;T_.e;..x_a..,;s;;...-___ ..-.;D;;..;.Mli\s ._5 6C-239 -9.1 
~~~------r~~~nd 

by..L-________ ~+--:.. ____ - ___ -'· __ Oate dr(t~ted ____ 7""L...;;2;.;;9 .. (..;8;.;2;..'_'--__ _ 

CTt>iS do(ument'contarns neithet re~omf'l'lendatlons nor conclusions of the 1'81. Ins the ,Pf'operty of the $'81 ~1'Id is lOaned to YO<Jr .l.geI'lCYI 

it '~nl1 its (ontents ~re 1\0\ to:be ~Hstril>Uted ot,ltside your ager'l(y. 

. ' 
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b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
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b6 
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DL 56C-239 
2 

• • 
b6 
b7C 

Concerning the written name of Lee Thompson below the 
other signatures on the cashierls checks, I Istated she was b6 
not sure if they were in Thompson1s handwriting. She did not b7C 
recognize the handwriting for the names of the other 13 cashier1s 
checks shown to her, but felt the other people associated with 
Thompson at his cleaners, who could have signed the names on them 
because of their closeness to Thompson, were I I 

I I . 
and his .fr~end. 

I lstated that she was not aware of any involvement 
by Lee Thompson ~n any campaign contributions to John Connally. 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



DL 56C-239 
3 

• 
I lalsoa ~nformed that she would be willing to testify 

_for the Governm~nt- concerning the above information. She _has not 
discussed the above .or her previous interviews by the Government 
with I lor anyone else. 

Icurrentlv .resifes at I~ __ ~~~ ____ ~~ ________ ~~ 
where her telephone -is L.I ________ ...J 

L.-______________________________ ~ 

, . 

b6 
, b7C 
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J; 

Memorandum • , 
To SAC DALlAS (94-201) Date 8-9-82 

~ SAl I ' 

. Subject : POLYGRAPH MATTERS 

On the results er-
taining to were 
forwarded to t e oratory or a requ1re reV1ew y e FBI 
Polygraph Coordinator. When the FBI Laboratory has completed this 
required review, they will so advise." Dallas by appropriate commun­
ication. The opinion of this examiner is not final until the FBI 
Laboratory review is completed and returned. . 

This memorandum is provided as a matter of .record to 
reflect the disposition and transmittal of a polygraph eKamination': 
to the FBI Laboratory. 

2-Dallas 

~
94-201 

1 56C-239 
/wkt 

l 

( SAi&....rc ___ ...... ) 

! , b6 
b7C 
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b6 
b7C 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

likTeletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

e Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

GaUNCLAS 

Date ____ 8 ..... /1-.;7 ... 1....;;80;;;;2_-1 #0003 
----------------------------------------------------~ 

FM -FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 
* 

TO :FBI SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150 1 000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY 1 _1980 

U. S. :PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS 1 00; DALLAS. 

RE .DALLAS AtRTEL TO SAN ANTONIO 1 JUNE .10, ,1982. 

-INASMUCH AS THE BUREAU IS CLOSELY MONITORING CAPTIONED CASE 1 

SAN ANTONIO IS REQUESTED TO -EXPEDITIOUSLY COVER 'LEADS SE~ OUT -IN 

RE AIRTEL AND FORWARD RESULTS TO DALLAS AT EARLIEST DATE. 

BT 

#0003 

NNNN 

~i~l~ -U.~~~ 

!r~C'X -._---"';::-
Fi:~ ............. - ----"'\ 
swCb ...... .....,..--

Approved: -~~~lt-~.,..=---- Transmitted ~~ ........ ~-+'~~...,...._ 

b6 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
(!) _ Airte1 

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Rootine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATioN: 

D~E ET 
OSEC T 
DC FID NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date 8/6/82 
------------------------------------------------------
TO: ~~ACI DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM: ~ C, SAN ANTONIO 56C-268) (P) 

ALL EGA ION OF $1.50,009 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN NNALLY, 
~980 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE 
_ELECTION -LAWS 
OO:DL 

Re DL airte1 to SA, 6/10/82. 

SA Division is not ~n possession of ED-302 of -the 
interview ofl I nor a transcript or synopsis of his 
Federal Grand Ju~y Testimony. This :information along with a1'l 
other background germane to this matter will -be needed -if -the 
requested investigation is to be conducted. 

LEADS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

AT DALLAS, TEXAS. WiT1 provide SA with FD-302 of ..... 1 __ ----I 

1.....-_ ..... 1 interview, along with -transcript or synopsis of _Federal 
Grand Jury testimony and any other background germ~ne to this 
matter. 

- Dallas 
2 -- San Antc;nic 
JRE:blr 
(4) 

Approved: ________ _ 

1* 

Transmitted Per _____ _ 
(Number) (Time) 
~U.S. GOVERNMENT ~RINTING O~FICE: '980·30~·7~O/~402 

b3 

b3 

b6 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

Cl Teletype 

o Facsimile 
~ .. Airtel 

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

Cl Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT~S RET 
OSEC T 
DC F NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 r 
o UNCLAS : 

Date ___ 8_/_2_3_/_8_2 __ --i: 
a 

-~---------------------------------------------------
TO: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) (p) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONT~IBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
_1980 U.S. PRESIDENT~AL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 
00: DALLAS 

Re Dallas airtel to San Antonio, 6/10/82; San Antonio 
airtel to Dallas, 8/6/82; Dallas teletype to San Antonio, 8/17/82 
and -tel call from Austin RA, San Antonio Division, to Dallas 
8/19/82. 

Enclosed for San Antonio are two copies each of 
2 - FD-302's re interviews of James Manley Hea.d on 4/1.5/82 
and 4/20/82. Also enclosed are two copies each of .FD-,302 
interviews ofl J 

For the information of San Antonio,Ir------------------------------, 
never appeared before the Grand JU~y, although he was once 
scheduled to in Dallas. Therefore, there is no Grand Jury 
testimony pertaining to him. 

LEADS 

SAN ANTONIO 

AT AUSTIN, TEXAS. will cover those leads set out in 
re Dallas airtel dated 6/10/82 and report on same at earl'iest 
opportunity. 

- San Antonio (Enc. 
2 - Dallas 

WK/aes 
(4)~ 

_~.rl~ 
~;x 
f!!'" 

Search 

Approved: 

8) 

~.r~.~~ 

I~~ 

-r.ansmtd 
(Number) 

\ 
\ 

(TilDe) 

o 
o Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
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b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

CUt. of tr,nKrlption 8/2 6/8 2 

-re sides at !-_-:--_-:-"":""""_----I 
was interviewed and he 

he _fi-rst 
who was 

ur~ng - anuarx, 
insured all or most of~1~~~~~~~=== 
currently :in the process of gradually 

cancelling out as~I~~~~lowes him monies on the -insured 
properties. He advised that as of August 20, ~982 he had 
is office staff compile information concern~ngl £ I 
insured properties, and has determined thatl ) currently 
owes him approximately $480,000. 

He advised that during about Oct~ber, -1_979, that 
he had traveled wi thl Ito -the Texas Uni versrty and 
the Oklahoma University football game in Dallas, Texas. 
In about October, 1979, he met Lee Thompson who was in -the 
process of buying about 4 to 7 Comet cleaning businesses 

- in-the Dallas, Texas,-area. - He bel~eved -that I I was 
financing the largest part of the Comet cleaner purchases 
by Thompson. He has since learned that Thompson-has been 
loosing money in the Comet cleaning business in -the DaLlas, 
Texas, area during _1980 and 1981. He advised that he does 
not have the insurance on the Comet cleaners -in Dallas, 
Texas. 

• He advised -that he believed that met 
Lee Thompson through (phonetic) • 
He advised that was or~g~nally -from Fayetteville, 
Arkansas, but currently resides in the Tulsa Oklahoma area. 
He ad vis ed that he 1 a ter rl::..:e::..:a::.:r:.:n~e::.:d::......;t::.:h~a::..:t::......::b::.:o:..:t::.:h.:.L..n:-::"""i""""":,,,,:,,::-:-:-::-:-::-:-:-::::-;-:,:------I 
had served prison -time. apparently 
served prison time for~ _________ ~ 

during about 1980, 
he heard to see John 

____ Connally~~~~~~~~~~~~1L~~~~~~~~~~u-llC~~~--~~~~~~~----

__ 8,.;.1_2_3..:./_8_2_, ____ 01 Quapaw, Ok.l.ahoma I nvest~" tlon on • __ 

Oklahoma City 
F'ne # 56C-l.5? 

Dallas 56C-239 

l)y_._.....;s:.:.A.:JIL.-_____ .... -' __ ----JIL.;c;.;.b~ ______ ~· __ O,t. c,~t'ted_..;8.:..1..;2_3;..1:1.._8.;..2.;. ...... ________ _ 

Tl'li~ o~ument cont,IM neltl'le, reComi'l'lenef<1t1ons no, con~l~slons of tM FBI. It is t!'le property of tM FBI ,nef Is JOlneef to yout '~eI'I~y; 

it ,nef Its contents Ire not to be distributed oulsid. YO\l' .• ~y. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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OC 56C-158 
DL 56C-239 

• • 2 

men wanted to see Connally elected because of Connally's 
interest in the oil business. He advised that he had no 

• knowledge of any financial contributions thatl I may 
have made to John Conn-ally I s presidential candidacy. 

I ladvised that he did not take any cash, 
checks, cashier' s checks, or any monies from I I to 
Lee Thompson in Dallas, _Texas. He advised that he never 
took any money from1 Ito Texas. He advised that he 
did not take any envelope, not knowing the contents, from 
Oklahoma to Texas. If he had been instructed to carry an 
envelope without knowing the contents that he would not 

Ihav:.:rne it. He reiterated that he does not know if 
made any contribut~on to Connally's presidential 

can 1 acy. 

He advised that he does npt readily call th.e 
name of Manley Head of Austin, Texas'. He -advised that on 
one of the trips to the Texas-Oklahoma football game that 
he did meet an individual who is a ;former state senator in 
Texas. He advised that -this individual could have possibly 
been Manley Head, although he does not recall th_e name of 
Manley Head. He may have met Head in a group of people 
at one of the Texas-Oklahoma football games .in Dall-as. 

H.e advised thatl Ib 
L..-___ ....Jlbusinesses, and aJter he,~.».::::I""""''''''''''''''I''''':~:-:::-:::~ 
c~iminal record, he sugg~sted that 
Withl Ibusinesses. He a~vis~-e~d~--~~ 
with. Ihad attempte 
from Ecuador. -

He advised that -he did not know'ifl bver met 
with John Connally. He also advised that he did not know if 
I I ever contributed any f-inancial support to Connally' s 
presidential candidacy. 

..,' 

t -
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• • FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o "Immediate 

o l1'iodty aSE T o Facsimile 

r.&J .AirtQl o Routine 

O~TRET 
o NF NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date 8/26/82 ' 
~------~----------~------------------------------------

TO: SAC, DALL~S (56C-239) 

, .FRO~: t:~SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-158) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGAT.ION OF $1.50,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 
(00: DaLlas) 

Re Dallas airtelto Oklahoma Ci~y, 8/8/82. 

interview of I : I A1so enclosed are the interview 
Enclo~ed -f;~ pa11as are two copies of an FD-302 

notes ·re ~nte~r~v~~~e-w--o~~r----;I 

,q 

XJ 
(0)_- DaLl"as (Enc. 3f~~ -r Oklahoma Ci ty 'V . 

LEF:cb 
(3) 

..... 5.~c ~ .2.3.1- 97 
';'o:Ai{CIiW IJ\Oi:X ... O-·~ ~- -

Sfj\IAU.ZW~£.D~ : 

I AUG 31 1982 

b6 
b7C 

,.AI\ b6 
b7C 

Approved: _______ _ Ttansrnitted ~:""-:''''""":''" __ ::-:--=-__ 
(N1.lD,).ber)-<\. (TilXle) Pet -----t-----
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dattoftranscrlptlon 8/23/82 

On August 23. 1982.1 

voluntarily appeared at the Tulsa Resident Agency of the FBI. 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent, 
the nature of the ,interview, and that he was not being considered 
a target of the investigaticm,! !provided the following 
information: 

!stated that he was currently! 

~~ __ ~!advised ,that While his memory was not very 
good about the particulars of -: specific meetings taking 
place years 'ago', he did state that oDe - time, possibly prior 
to May , ,1979, he was fl in to Houston Texas, from Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, with private aircraft. 
I J as was tom, was carry~ng w~t him a b~a 
full of cash! stated that he was questioning 
about his~a~~es~i9~ crude oil trading problems and t at 

! !open~d the briefcase of money and said that this 
was for-John Connal,ly, who was going to help him,1 
out of his problems with the Department of Energy~.------~ 

I ladvised that nothing more was said about 
Connally and any possibl~ pay-offs. 

! ! indicated that he never discussed '£his with-' anyone, 
else until he met withl lin New Orleans, shortly 
after the! !plane trip, early 1979, exact date unrecalled. 

~ ______ ~ ~! __ ~~!stated that his purpose ,for meeting with 
$1 Iwas to attempt to set up a contract to purchase crude 

o i1 from ~I ______ ----II 
Istated that at that point in time, early 

1979, he :wL-a-s--a--:-t-:-t ..... emI>ting to set I I up in the "legitimate"-
oil business, "mainly through the purchase and resale of 
foreign oil rimari1y ,from the South American country of 

Investigation on-'SO",I-L42.;1.3.;../,l;J8""2 _____ at Tn] sa, Oklahoma 
Oklahoma City. 

FI~. 56C-158 
.. ,J. DL 5<0 C - d-.?r? - S8 

by---:~~~ _______ --.Jlf'· cl,;,bu-_________ Date Clittate<f_-l8~/r...,2~3~,f-/~8~2, _____ _ 

ThiS Clotument contains ~ith'er retommenClatlons nor tont/l,Islons of the FBI. It Is the J)roperty of t~ FBI an<f IsloaM<f to your agenty: 
It anClIU tontents are not to be Clistril)ute<f outside your agenty. 

" 1 
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OC 56C-l58 2 -
I Ito use his contacts and supplies in furtherence 
of this. 

~ ________ ~D~u=r~i=n~q~the.co~rse of thi~ conversation ~~i~t~h~ __ ~ 
I ladv1sed that ment10n was .made ofl 
problems with the pepartmyntof Energy andrl~~~'I'~a~d~v~i~s-e~d~ 
that he did telll Jthatl Iwas taking care of 
those problems through a payment made to John Connally. 

I ladvised that he could not be mO,re particular 
about this conversation without refreshing his memory 
due to the passage of ,time. 

I ladvised that this was the only other instance 
that he 'remembered discussing any possible Connally pay-offs 
with anyone else. ~ 

I ladYi;e: ,furt~er that shortly thereafter 
this meeting with I ~':_ he , ~:, decided 'to leavel!--::--____ ....I 
employment and his re a 10nship-withl Ideterioated 
very shortly after that. 

I ladvised that during thi~~~~~ 
when he was attempting to "legitimatize" L-:-r---~~:"""::=~ 
he decided to set up a company on behalf of 
in furtherence of the 'purchase of foreign 01h,~.--r-----~~ 
stated that he did incor:orate a company by the name 0 
I Jin order to persue these -foreign 
011 deals. 

. I ta§~ise,5:l __ t~~a,t he inc<?rporated ,this company 
~n Texas thrOUghl~anley __ ~e?ran Aust1n, Texas, attorney .. 
who was recommended to h1m, la Lou1s1ana 
attorney. I I stated that a'lthough this company was 
set up, no transactions took place through it and it 'remained 
a "shell" company. 

I Icould not furnish any further information 
regarding the topic of the interview. 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

'0 Facsimile 
ED .Ajrtel 

PRECEDENCE: 
CJ .Immediate 
o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~TRET 
OSEC T 
o NF NTIAL 
CJ UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date 8/23/82 

----------------------~------------------------------

TO: SAC, DALLAS (56C-2.39) 

:FROM:~tfsAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-.158) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. 'PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 
(00: Dal-las) 

Re Dal-las airtel ·to :Iias Vegas, 6/10/82. 

Enclosed for Dal-las are the original 'and two 
copies of an FD-302 concerning interview of I I 
~ ____ ~~tTulsa, Oklahoma, on 8/23/82. 

~v 
(2)- ,Dallas (Ene. 3~ 
Y - Oklahoma City 

PLR:cb 

' .. SCOC· .... ~q-w 
;~~~m2:;:',·_D~_-~~~ .. :-.::;:. t:J~ 

(4 ) 
AUG 3 

1* 

Approved: _______ _ 
Transmitted ~~.....,...--~~-t--

(N\l1I,).beJ;) (Time) 
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TR~MfT VIA: 
cJTeletype 

o Facsimile 

0-·-----

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

~iine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O=S RET 
Cl SE T 

o ONF NTIAL 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 : 
(B't1NCLAS . : 

Date - 9' If /1'2. ': .-H-__ -_______ I 1 ---:r--+-~ 
--- __________________________________ L __ ~~-

'FM 'FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO 'fBI OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-~58) ROUT1NE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U.S. PRESIDENTIAL ,PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ,ELECl'ION ·LAWS. 00: ,DALLAS. 

REFERENCE OKLAHOMA CITY AIRTEL ,TO DALLAS, AUGUST 23, 1982. 

:FOR -INFORMATION OF OKLAHOMA CITY, ON SEPTEMBER 2" 1982 ) 

SUPERVISOR I 1 PUBLIC CORRUPT.ION UNIT, WHITE COLLAR CRIME 

SECTION, ,FBIHQ, ,ADVISED THAT IN DISCUSSIONS WITH DEPARTMENT OF 

,JUSTICE ATTORNEYS, WHO WILL MAKE THE ULTIMATE ,PROSECUTIVE DECISION · 

.IN THIS MATTER, IT IS ,FELT THAT ALTHOUGH ONLY A MISDEMEANOR CON-
. 

SPIRACY (AT MOST), -IS .INVOLVED, TO AVOID ANY :POSSIBLE QUESTIONS 

THA~ MIGH~ ARISE 'IN THE FUTURE, ALL LEADS MUST BE 'FULLY EXHAUSTED 

IN THE INVESTIGATION. IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUPERVISOR I ~INSTRUC 
~=======------l 

TIONS, OKLAHOMA CITY 'IS REQUESTED TO .RE-INTERV.IEW L...-------.-T 

TULSA, OKLAHOMA, AND DETERMINE FROM HIM THE FOLLOWING: 

Qallas 
~'~::rf~~ 

(1-) /0 

, SVX3~lgV"~ 
Transmitted , ()Off. Q~SZ. IPA ~ 

(Number) (Tjme) \ 
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• 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 
o Teletype C)lmmediate 
o Facsim'ile o Pdority 

0------ o Routine 

FBI --
CLASSIFICATION: 

OT$:RET 
~SEC T 
Cl C F NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
Cl UNCLAS 

Date.-, _____ --: 
~--- --- -- - ------------ -.-- - ----- - - ------ -- -- - -- - ---- - -- ~ - - -_. 

PAGE TWO DE DL0019 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

1) .IN THE- TRIP TO HOUSTON 1 TEXAS 1 -IN L..I _______ ---1 

AIRPLANE 1 .IN WHICHI I WAS SHOWN A 'BRIEFCASE .FULL OF CASH, 'DOES 

L....-_----IIRECALL'THE OSTENSIBLE PURPOSE OF THE TRIP, I.E. 1 WAS IT 

SPECIFICALLY TO SEE CONNALLY 1 AND ,IF SO, WHY WAS L..I __ ...... IINVOLVED? 

2) DIDI I RETURN TO OKLAHOMA WITHI IF<?LLOWING THAT 

TRIP TO HOUSTON? 

3) ~ DID L..I __ -,lEVER TELL L..I __ ...JI ANYTHING ABOUT THE .MEETING WITI 

CONNALLY, ;PARTICULARLY _RE THE 'PAYMENT OF ANY CASH TO CONNALLY? 

4) DID ,ANYONE 'ELSE :EVER TELL I I ABOUT I I MEETING 

WITH CONNALLY AND/OR THE ALLEGED PAYOFF? 

5) WHY-DIDI IHAVE A CUSTOM OF CARRYING A BRIEFCASE ·FULL 

OF CASH? 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

6) :IS L-I _----II WILLING TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH -EXAMINATION REGARDIN( b6 
b7C 

'HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE ALLEGED CONNALLY PAYOFF? 

:IF I I.IS WILLING TO SUBMIT TO A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION 1 SUT, L 

.DALLAS SO THAT NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

BT 

#0019 

NN~N 

Approved: . ______ _ Transmitted ,.~~-=--_~~ __ 
(Nu~bet) (Time) 

Per _-_+-__ _ 

\ 
~------------------------------------------------------------------~ 
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Memorandum 
t , • 

'~Dallas (56-239) 
Attention: Special !\gent L.I _______ ----J 

FrQlil 

Subj«t : 

Director, FBI C80-51 

POLYGRAPH MATTERS . -

A technical review of the polygraph examination 
documents pertaining to .the examination of ~I ______ ----J 

on 7/28/82, has been completed. 

All documents are enclpsed " herewith for appropriate 
-fili~g. 

EncloJ A AIl~ td:(' 
1 - Da~:·~~-20It 

SEP 1 1982 

.. 
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OCO~l? '2722340Z 

RR DL 
b6 

DE OC b7C 

R292230Z SE? 82 

F;'.1 0 KLA HO f1A CITY (5 9C - 15::S) (P ) 

TO DALL.4S (56C-239) ROUTHJE 

3T 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATIO\j 'OF $15'J,111 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CO'Nr-JALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDE~!T IAL PH I(vJAi~Y C;!\[WIDATE; ELEC'nOr'J LAWS 00 :;)ALLAS 0 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO OKLAHOlvlA c..ITV., DATED S.EPTE[Vl:dER 4, 1982. 

THE DELAY IN REPORTING THIS PlATTER l,vAS' C,AUSED I:~ASMUcH AS 

L...-_____ ----JltlAS i3EEN IN SOUTH LAKE TAHOE, G::::VADA, FOR THE PAST b6 
b7C 

SEVERAL vJEEKS O~J 3USH1ESS A~JD UNAVAJLABUi FOR HJTERVIE~,l. 

ON SE PTE "1BE:1 29, 1982, L.I _____ ....JI TELEPHOr·J! CALLY CO NTAGTED 

THt, TULSA R~SIDElH AGi:.:NCY, 1\1\];) PROVIDED THE' FOLL01,IING H!FQH-11A.TIOt·1 

REGARDING T:iE REr;:~UESTED Il~r(ERROGATOR!ES'PER HE TEL. 

1.L-I_----IIAGAHJ HJDIC'ATED THiH HIS ME~10RYlIiAS UJ~CERTAHj ABOUT 

SPECIFIC, DATES, T ItV1ES, PLACES AND PEOPL,E' INV,OLVED D,UE 'TO TH~ 

PASSAGE TO TII'lE, HOI/lEVER, TO THE 325T'0)7 HI~RECOLLECTION,THE TRIP 

TO HOUSTON IV1AY KP,VE BEEN AT IL-___ ...JIREQUEST •. BOTH L.I ______ ----J 

!-fAD VAR 10US BUSINESS IrHERESTS ilJ KO'USTO[l AND TOOK FREQUENT,'TRIPS 

THEREo I biAS NOT SURS, BUT THE TKIP l.fll QUESTION NAY. 

)-lAVE BEEN FOB I ITO \IIS 11' I L...-____________ ~------------~ 

L...-______ ....JI AT THE T IlflE AND IJJHICHv!t\S Ol:!~ED BY L-I __ ....J THE 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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REFINERY I!lAS LOGt\TED NEAR HO,liSTON. 

, . 

2. L..I_----JI STATED THAT HE DID RETUl=111J TO TULSA 'Wr'THL..I __ ...JIAFIER 

SPEiIJD ING Tl.tJO OR THREE DAYS IN IiOUSl'Ohi. 

3. L...-----JI SA 19 lHAT P.LL L..1 __ ...JltVER TPLD HIM ABOUT THE M.EETING 

1:JIT!-! CO[,jNALLY, PART'ICULARLY THE PAYIYJ[NT OF A~jY CASH TO'COt,!NALLY, 

WAS THAT THE \YIONEY vJAS TO BE UTILIZED TO GET T.HINGS DONE OR VIOHDS 

TO THE EFFECT T HAT "I'LL TAKE CARE OF IT". 

L...-_----Ih·OLDI IT~A'l HE lJ:JAS GOH~G TO SEE CONNALLY, THAT 'HE 

1.'!AS GOING RIGHT IN TO SEE HIIYJ. K01,oJEVER ,I IADVISED THAT I-I __ ...J 

lllAS AUJAYS 'SAYING THINGS LIKE THAT 'INASI·jUCH ASI IBRAGGED A 

LOT ABOUT HIS SO CALLED HIGH LEVEL CO NTACTS. 

4. 1 lAD VISED THAT FORl'lER I 
TOLD HIIVj I I THAT I I t4AD pAID OFF CO NNALL Y AFTER T,HE I 
CON~~ALLY ~lEETING. I IDID illOT ELASORAT!!:'. 

5. 1 ISLc\TED THAT IT1JJAS JUST PART OFL..I ___ ...JICHARACIE-R 

TO CARRY LARGE MJ9UNTS OF CASH VJITHHpvJ. USUALL.Y IT VJAS ""TAD OF BILLS 

SLIPPED INTO A COlYJPARTlVJENT OF A BRIEF CASE OR C'ARRIED IN HIS, POC}(ET. 

FOR EXAMPLE, I I KEPT A Lm]ER DRAWER IN HIS ,DESl{ ATT.HE D . 
OFFICES FILLED WITH KRUGGERANDIIJHICIi liE ''''OULD RUN HIS' FInGERS THROUGH 

FOR V IS lTORS • L...-_----II ADVISED THAT THIS. \IJAS .'CONSISTENT ~JITH .... I ___ ...J 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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BRAGGART TYP£ CHARA CTER • ' 

• 

6. ·L..I_...,.......JlsTATED'THAT KE'l!JOULD BE WILLiNG TO TAKE A'''POLYGRAP~{', 

Ho\~EVER HE FELT THPT 'IT WOULD NOT BE VERY VALID JNAS~tUGH'AS HE IS 

NOT SURE QF THE SPEC!F,IC DATES, THIES, PLACES /-\N'DPEOPLETHAT WERE 

INVOLVED REGARD 11\18 THIS iVIATTER 0 'ISTATED' THAT: HIS MEmORY' IS 

POOR REGARDI'NG' \'JH.AT I ISAID AND Ii ID ,D,T A- PARTICULAR Tn~E OR" . 

PLACE. L..1_----I1 FORT HER STATED ~JHAT ..... 1 _----'ISAID 'HE DID 'AND:"W'HAT, HE .' 

I?!AS CAPABLE OF DOING \~ERE USiJALL Y HJO FAR DIFFERENT' THIN'GS ~,. 

PD -302 WILL FOLLOW. 

BT 

IIDL' GAT 

. ; ~-- . 

''> , 

b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Oate of transerlPtlon. 9 / 27 / 8 2 

Oil & Gas Division, Texas Railroad Commission, Austin, 
Texas, was contacted concerning a Reclamation permit issued 
to Redfish Bay Terminals, ~ncorporated, in San Patricio 
County, Texas, and the process attendant'thereto. He pro­
vided the ,following ,information: 

I I advised that 'the procedure for obtaining a 
Reclamation permit is for an initial application to be made 
to the Texas Railroad Commission. Following this applica­
'tion, a hearing is then he'ld by a Hearings Examiner employed 
by the Railroad Commission and a recommendation for approval 
or disapproval issued by the Hearings Examiner to the three 
members of the Railroad Commission. The Commissioners then 
study the ,recommendation of the Hearings Examiner and ,issue. 
a final order concerning the matter. A permit is then 
issued if favorable. No fees are charged • 

. ~ __ ~Isaid that the rules of 'the Railroad Commission 
require that application be made and a hearing then be held 
prior to the .issuance of the permit. This hearing presumably 
is for the purpose of examining 'the need :forissuance of a 
permit; however, as a practical matter this is not too, 
strictly followed because the :rules do not state ·that need is 
a prerequisite. to ~ssuance of the permit and there .is a 
question in the minds of the Railroad Commission as to 
whether they could enforce such a ·requirement. It is thus 
the policy of the Railroad Commission to place their emphasis 
on .regu~ation of those granted permits, rather than on 
delving into the :reasons and need 'for issuance. He cannot 
recall an instance when a Reclamation permit was ever denied 
to anyone and said th~t approval is virtually automatic. 

With respect to the' ermit issued in connection 
with the Redfish 'Bay Termina ° 0 ° °al 
application was submitted by of 
Redfish Bay Terminals, Incorporate. Th1s appl1cation was 
submitted on March 6, 1980. Subsequently, on March 18, 1980, 
Notice of Hearing was published and the date for this hearing 
set :for April 15, 1980. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Investigation on-;:===~~:t===, 

SA 

Austin, Texas ______________ Flle # San Antonio .S6C-368 
Dallas 56C 239 .. .qtJ 

-, b6 

SA JRE/kse 9/24/82 
by ____ ======::!f.C:::.. __ -.::...... ______ Oate dl~tated _____ , _____ _ 

This docum~nt cont.lns neither recommendations nor co~uslons of the FBI. It Is the property of tM FBI and Is loaned to your agency: 
it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your·agen~y. 

"81/00J 
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The file in this matter ,ref-lects that the hear-
ing was held before Hearings Examiner! 1 
presently the 1 lof the Railroad 
Commission. -Present at the hearin -in su port of -the appli-
cation were Austin attorne as well as~I ______ ~ 

Addition­
ally, Skl. Oil, Incorporated, Oil Pollution Control,Incor­
poratea, Compton Corporation and Voda Petroleum are all 
noted as having indicated a need for the proposed reclamation 
plant. 1 lidentified! I-as being -the -former 
1 1 for the Ral.lroad Coroml.ssion and ~ person~o~f~ ____ ~ 
outstanding character and re utation. He did not -know 

I l but said that 
10klahoma oilman[::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:J~~ 

also known as) lis the L-______________ ~------__ ~ 
wel-l-:known "ol.l hustler" in the Corpus Christi area. 
appeared in opposition to the issuance of the permit and~!~~ 
_notea that -rarely aoes anyone protest such issuance and when 
they do it is normally a competitor who does not want the 
competition. ' 

The file further ref.1ects -that an Organization Report 
concerning Redfish Bay Terminals, Incorporated, was required 
by the Hearings Examiner, as is the required procedure, and 
-that this report lists! ! 

On Mo:Y 6, 1980, -the Hearings -Examiner issued a 
-favorable recommendation and on l-iay 12, .1980, a final order 
approving the application was signed and issued by the -then 
chairman of the _Railroad Commission, John Poerner, and Commis-
sioners James E. Nugent and Mack Wallace. ! !emphasized 
that this approval of the Hearings Examiner's -recommendation 
-is also virtually automatic since the emphasis is on regulation 
and not screening. 

In summary, 1 laavised -that no irregularities 
-are -apparent from the files and established proceaures were 
-followed. The time required to obtain the permit was _fair.ly 
quick ~y present day standards, when six months or more may 
be necessary; however, unlike the present, there were few 
applications at that time and the time period involved is 

b6 
b7c 
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consistent with that situation. 'For the reasons stated, he 
-is un.able to con~eive of -a "payoff situa,tion" involving the 
_Railroad Commission since approval of applica~ions are vir­
tually assured and anyone knowledgeable conce~ning the oil 
business is aware of this. 

Attached to and made a portion of this document 
are the following: 

(a) Notice of Hearing 
(b) .Examiner I s Report -and' Recommended Oraer 
(c) Fin~l Order · 

• 
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Austill, Tex~s 
March 18, 1980 

4 . '. 
IU\lLROAD COMMISSION ,OF TEXAs 

OIL AND GAS DIVISION 

IN RE: 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

CONSERVATION AND PREVENTION 
oF-WASTE OF CRUnEPETROLEUH 
AND NATURAL GAS IN THE 
STATE OF TEXAS 

ON THE APP·LIGATION OF REDFISH BAY TERMINALS, INC. 
TO OPERATE A RE€LAMATIONPLANT 

IN SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTICE' IS .HEREBY GIVEN To the public and aB. lllt:e*,est.edper.~ons that under 

the authority of Ti th 3; Oil and Gas ,Subtitles" A ,B, and C, Texas: 'Na'ttl:tal 

Resources Code, andChapte,rs 26, 27 and 29, . of the Texas 'WaterCoqe, the Railroad 

Comission of Texas will hold a hearin$' on APRIL 15, 1980 at ,9:00 a.:m. in i 'tS 

Hearing :Room 221 at 1124 South 1-35, in Austin" Texas, fot .tb:e f ,ollowing purpose:: 

To consider the application of Redfish Bay Terminals , Inc. tooperat~ a 

r.eclamatioll, plant s 'outhof Aransas Pas:s near int.etsectiion 6'£ MOOllt:!¥ Street and 

Ocean Drive in San Patricio CQ~ty, Texas. 

PURSUANT TO SAID HEARING, the Commiss:i;oll will entet $y,c);l rules, regulati~ns, 

and orders as fn its Judgment the' evidenc'e presented-may Justify'. 

ALL EXHIBJTS FILED AS APART OF THE RECORD INT}{IS CAUSE MU$T BE SlfflMITTED IN 

DUPLICATE • REFERENCES 'TO DATA IN CQMMISSIOI{ IUll;;ORDSMAY BE INCORPORATED BY 

REFERENCE" BUT THE REFERENCE MUST BE SPECIFIC, AND IF IT INcLtmES EXliIBIl'SFIUD 

IN PRIOR PROCEEDIN.GS BEFORE THE COMMISSION, A COpy OF SUCH' EXHIBIT PROPERLY 
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lW~nOAl). C()~~IISSI()N OF ~\~\,!, ~S 
WI OIL AND GAS DIVlSION .. 

JOHN H. PO£I1N£R, Chir/llu loa R. HARRIS, P,£, 
DIr.ctor 

J. C. HERRIIC;, P,E. 
JAMES ,E fJlM) NUGENT, Comp\is$IQoe' 
MACK WALlACE. CornmissioDtr 

Auht.at Clflctor 
SA 56C-268 

',' 
IU4 ,$. IH ~~ , . (;APltOL. STATIQN-f>,O.ORAW£1'I n~67 • " 

May 6, 1980 

OIL AN!;) GAS DOCKET NO. 4-75.;136' 

,APPLICATION OF REDFlSH BAY TERMINAL, INC. TO OPERATE .A 
RECLAMATION PLANT IN SAN PATRICIO COUNTY I TEXAS 

HEARD BY: wiilis C. Steed.on April 15, 1~80 

APPEARANCES TOR APPLICANT: Fred If. ,You'ng, Ke'I)neth Dean Williams, 
Oda Hawthorne, 'and RiChard Frenzel 

1\PPEARANCES FO~ PROTESTANT: None 

EXAMINER'S REPORT AND "RECOMMENDED ORDER 

STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

This is the 'applicatio,n of Redfis,h Bay Terminal, Inc. to opetate a 
reclamation plant localed at the 'Redfish Bay facility, Aransas Pass, Texas. 
The facility, when completed, will consist of crude storage, barge cleaning, -and 
crude oil reclamation. Storage of the reclaimed crude oil will be kept sepatate 
from other p~Qd~c\~: ' 

~ . " , 

The following companies have indicated a need for the proposed reclamation 
plant: _. 

(1) Ski Oil Inc. (2) Oil Pollution C()ntrol, Inc. (3) Compton Corp. and 
(4) Voda Petroleum, Inc. . . 

Reclama,tion of oil will be accomplished by means of heat 'a'nd chemicals. 
The water and waste prod.ucts will be stored in a tank and eventually barged to 
Brownsville for disposal into facilities operated by Brownsville Navi,gation 
.District. 

Ap'plicant ' witn,esses te~tified thatthey are familiar with the· reports and 
forms required to be filed with the Commission for crude oil .reclamation. 

FINDINGS OF , FACT 

from an evaluation or' the evidence submitted in this hearing, the examiner 
makes the following "findings of fact: 
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1. The Redfish Bay Terminal, :Inc. reclamation plant would be localed in 
Aransas Pass, Texas. 

2. Crude oil sources will be located within Commission _Districts 1, 2, 3, 
and 4. 

3. The faciliw will consist of storage -tanks, heating and chemical 
treatment eq~~pment. 

4. Crude tank bottoms and .reclaimed crude oil will _be kept separate from 
other products processed ,by the plant. 

S. Several oil operators have' exp~essed a need for the proposed 
reclamation plan~. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Based on the above findings and statutory powers and duties' of the 
Commission, the examine-r make:s the .following conclusion of law applicable to 
this application: 

1. That 'the requested application to operate a reclamation plant is a 
conservation measure properly within Commission jurisdiction. 

"RECOMMENDATION 

Based on the foregoing findings and conclusion, the examiner recommends 
the ,attached order approvin.g "the -application of Redfish Bay Terminal. Inc. to 
operate a reclamation plant at Arans'as Pass, Texas. The .facility will service 
R~ilroad COIlWlissio~ Districts "1, 2, 3 and 4. 

I~ .... . 

Respectfully submitted, 
" 

rtfdLC~ 
Willis C. Steed 
Senior Staff Engineer 

\\lCS/pc 

RECOMMENDATION APPROVED: RECOMMENDATION DENIED: 

...... &t'--""'~~ ___ ~ __ ~.;I:.Zf .... ~...;;....;;·0~t?-"-~..;;....'''''-__ Chief Engineer __________ _ 

Date of Commission Action S -/2 -cPO 
----~~----~-------------------------
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RAILRO~ COUMISSIOn OF ·TEXAS 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION 

SAN PATRICIO COUNTi, TEXAS . -

FINAL ORDER 
APPROVING TIlE APPLICATION OF REDFISH BAY TERMINAL, INC. 

TO OPERATE A RECLAMATION PLANT 
AT ARANSAS PASS 

SAN PATRICIO COUNTY, TEXAS 

The Commission finds that, after statutory notice in the above-numbered 
docket, hea rd on April 15, 1980, the presiding eXaminer has .made and filed a 
report and proposal for decision containing findings of fact and conclusions of 
law, for which service was waived by parties of record; that the proposed appli­
cation is in compliance with all statutory requirements; and that this proceed­
ing was duly submitted to the Railroad Co~~ission of Texas at conference held in 
its offices in Austin, 7exas. 

The COll'mission, after revie~ and d"ue consideration of the proposal -for 
decision, the findings of fact and conclusions of law contained therein, hereby 
adopts as its own the findings of fact and conclusions of la~ contained therein, 
and incorporates said findings of fact and conclusions of law as if fully set 
out and separately stated herein. 

The efore, it is Qrdered by the Railroad CO~Qission 9f Texas that effective. 
"'--~-I-~=J-' _~~ .... f11_, 19 {fQ , the application. of Redfish Bay Terminal, 
Inc. to Op te a $.eclamation Plant at Aransas Pass, San Patricio County, Texas 
to Service Railroad Commission Districts 1,2,3, and 4, be and it is hereby 
app-roved. ' 

D /2 1.4 m~ . 0/"1 one this _~;;=. ___ day of _.JJ.-z-~(j~~'-_______ ' , 19-'lV 

RAILROAD COmnSSION OF TEXAS 
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Date . 9/27/82 
--------------------------------------------SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

ACT.ING SAC, SAN ANTONIO C56C-268) (RUC) 

OF $150,000 CASH 
N TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE 
:ELECTION LAWS 
(00 : DALLAS) 

Re San Antonio telcall to -Dallas, 8/19/82, Dallas 
te;letype to San Antonio, 8/17/82, and Dallas -airte-l to San 
Antbnio, 8/23/82. 

Enc'losed 'for Dallas is the original and 1 copy of 
the FD-302 ofl I 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

:In view of the information provided by I I-in 
enclosed .FD-302, it would appear that a possible payoff ·to 
anyone at the Texa~ Rail.roa~ Commission ~s hig~ly untikel, 
_for :lack of _necessl.ty. .It _l.S felt thatl.ntervl.ew of 
I I-requested by Dallas :is now superf-luous -and this -inter-
view will not be conducted unless Dallas is in the possession 
of additional information which would indicate the necessity 
-for such -interview. 

Additionall indic;ated _iJ} ~o~~[rsatior 

but -that of the Texas 
Department of Public Safety and -has always been cooperative 
with the Railroad commissior. San ~ntonio is unaware whether 
Dallas has ever interviewed_ Jor still sees the necessity 
for same; however, -if not done, this -is suggested as a possi-

bility. ./ ____ f 6~.£.:-_=~,?>Cf --:.9S --1 

~ Dallas (Ene. 2) \Y SEP.RCH':l} 'f ~~H'~_ 
~tR\,A.l!lED~EO~ : - San Antonio 1 

JRE/kse . 
(3) ', .... t 1 l~vl 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted --,..".-___ ---:::zJ!~~~. 
(Number) (Time 

-tc u. S. GOVr~NMENT PRINTlN(; OFf' Ie() 1~80·30S-7_S0/S402 
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In Reply, Pleose Refer to 
Fil. No. 

• u.s. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Dallas, Texas 
October 4, 1982 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
.1980 UNITED STATES PRESIDENTIAL 
PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

Investigation conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investi7 
gation (FBI) has developed the following information: 

On .7annarv 15 1981 I I b6 
~--------~~~~~~~~~~~--------------------------------~----~ b7C 

22 
~ ____ ~Iwas initiall interviewed b the FBI on Januar 
in connection with 

, oj I 

PURSUANT TO RULE 6(e), Fed. R. Crim. P. 
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to'Your 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside you'~~u~ 

6-Bureau (56-5564l 1 
~g~iia;t~g~~~239) lP). ~t(;aw t?~ 

_ ' tr-~66B-18651 lPl ~~-X:_. :iL== 
AWB:rfh A~- FI:e _ •• ~~. 
()..O}. ' 7 Searel'l • - , 

, > " 
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. ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

. . ... 

,On December 2, "1981, a letter was received at the Dallas 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Office of the FBI dated November 21 1981 from b6 
.In "the 

"letter Ireguested that he be contacted by the FBI in regard 
to '1~ ________ ~ ____________________ ~lwas interviewed by the FBI on 
December 17 ~981 and advised that he is ac uainted with 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

1....-_______________ ----'1 and loS actl.ve in drug trafficking. 

I 1 stated he was supplyin the information 'to the 
FBI as he felt that the information mi ht 

,In conjunction with the interview ofl 
N eInb 16 1981 1 h L...-----:d:----:--d-:---------1 on ov er , , a po lyqrap, examl.natl.on was con ucte on 

I it: was t:ne OOivaraon eXam1ne'l""~ n'l"'~lo;Tno;n:ll"'u 

ODl.nl.On tha tl I 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

The polygraph was forwarded to the Polygraph 

b6 
b7C 
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b7E 

~x~am~1~·n~a~t=i~o~n~U~n~i~t~a~~F~B~~~~~~~~nu~~~~~~~~~~~w~~~~~~~b6 
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r---------------r-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~tro~----~b7E 

the Dallas 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

On January 26,1982,1 1 advised that ,he was 
not present at a meeting supposedly set up by Manley Head of Austin, 

I Texas. between John Connally andl lin Houston, Texas • 
• 1 stated he had never met Connally and was never present at 

any mee~ing pt any location that might have taken place between Connally 
andl la1so denied ever having heard of any meeting 
betweenl land John Connally at Fort Lauderdale, Florida 
in 1977. 

I '�L ___________ o_n __ J_a_n_u_a_r_V __ 2_7_, __ 1_9_8_2 __ ,_1 ___________________________________ 1 ____ ~1 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

• I l ,I 
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On January 28, .1982,1 1 Orlando, Florida, b6 I 
was interviewed in Dallas, Texas, and advised he had previously been b7C 
emplo~ea byl I During his employ-
ment,[ Ihad a problem regarding the storage of oil and wanted 

. to hire·someone who could assist him getting permits in Texas to 
correct the problem. 1 Iheard or was told that Manley Head was 
a former member of the Texa~ RailrQad Commission, the body fro~ 
which the permits sought byl Jwould have to be obtained. ~ 
thought he was initially told about Head by Lee Thompson. 

~ __ ~Idenied having ever met or talked with John Connally. b6 
~ __ ~bad heard that I Imet with Connally but did not know when b7C 
or where. Tol Iknowledge, Connally was not associated with 

1 1 

On January 29, 1982,1 Iwas unable 
to select a photograph of James Manley Head from a photographic 
lineup. 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b3 

.I 
I I This review was done 

in accordance with a subpoena duces tecum issued by a Federal Grand 
Jury for the Northern District of Texas: 

:, 

, I 
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On February 25, 1982,1~~ ____ ~~ ______________ .-~ ________ ~ 
advised that he had n~erQus dealings withl lOne 
such deal involved theL , a facility for 
storing crude oil, reclamation of oil, and ,the shiPPinr of oil. 
This -facility was to be built in Aransas Pass, Texas. _ Jre-
called Manley Head was an attfrne, who had handled all of the legal 
work fori Iregarding the project. I Ihad -trouble getting 
the proper permits from the state of Texas for the c==Jproject and, 
tol Jknowledge, has never obtained the proper permits. 

b6 
b7C 

~ ____ ~ __ L-______ ~~~~ ______ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~namedl b6 
,was described b7C 

~a~s~a~rv~e~ry~~p~0~1~1~c~a'-~p~e~r~s~0~n~~~~~~~1n~~~~~~~1-C~S in the Portland, 
Texas area, and, according to may Texas -Railroad 
Commission. ~----~ 

~ ____ ..... Irecalledl I mentioning that c:::Jhad donate'd 
money to various political candidates, however he knew no specifics. , 

b6 

the FBI 1n Houston Texas. b7C 
ru~~~~~~~-=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----------------------~--b7D 
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On'March 25, 1982,[ I' 
was interviewed ~v the FBI jD Tulsa, Oklahoma. istated he was 
acquainted with 1_ jwho he met in 1975. In late 1978,' 
or early 1979,1 ithe moving of , ' 
tanks from,Lou1s1ana to Rockport, Texas, in preparation for the con­
struction of a reclamation plant to be located at a site known as 
Redfish Bay (RFB). RFB was 'to be a dock 'facility for barges and a ' 

. tank farm for reclamation of oil. After the project was initiated,· 
I land an individual named I I who had been working 
w1tfii Jon the project, had a falling out and they dissolved their: 
business relation, with I Ibuying out I Jinterest in RFB. : 

I ladvised that he was thei ifor another 
~ ____ ~Ioperation known as Scurry Oil Company, located near Aransas 
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Pass. Texas, at RFB. It was initially 1 1 understanding that 
I J operating under the name of Scurry Oil, had obtained a 
reclamation permit from the Texas Railroad Commission in order to 
sell -reclaimed oil from slop oil and tank bottom oil. Ultimately, 

I Ibecame aware that Scurry Oll did not' have the necessary Texas 
Railroad Commission reclamation permit. After he learned qf Scurry 
not having the necessarlreclamation permit, I ladvised l J 
of this fact andl J telephonically contacted J. Manley "=H':'"e-a-d':"',-a....ln 
atto:ne~ ~n Austin, Texas. Allegedly, Head wer~ to tbe Texas ~d 
Commlsslon that same day and -the -following day _ Jinformed L-.J 
that Head had told him Scurry Ofl was not under -investigation by the 
Texas Railroad Commission and instructed I Jto return to Texas and 
continue operation. 

1 Imet Head :for'the first time at Scurry Oit in A~ansas 
Pass during the latter part of January, 1980. Head told jthat 
he was trying to get a reclamation permi tfor Scurry Oil. ~i- ' 
mately two weeks -later, Head came to Aransas Pass and told~-that 
he was not able to get a reclamation permit 'under the name of Scurry 
Oil, but that if Scurry Oil went under a new name, there wou~d be 
no problem in getting a -reclamation permit and other permits necessary 
to operate. Head stated he yvould try to get the necessary permits 
under Redfish Bay Terminal, Incorporated. 

On March 23, 1980,1 Isuffered a heart attack and was 
hospitalized for twenty-five days. After 'his hospitalization,'he 
again saw -Head at the Scurry' Oil off_ice in ~ran~as Pass. By -that time, 

1 Ihal-ta:en over as Rec-lamationj _ 1 and Head 
was -there to see I: Head informed 1 that Scurry Oil had 

'been discontinue an the reclamation plant was now under the name . 
of Redfish Bay Terminal, Incorporated . . 

L...-_-....Ilrecalled that 1 1 had -told him, relative to the 
reclamation permit, "son-of-a-bi tch cost 125 grand under -the tab,le". 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

ladvised that I lalso commented to the effec~ that "we got-
the son-of-a-bitch, now we, can buy and. sell oil". 1 Ihas no , 
firsthand knowledge that would tie Head with I statement tha~t~_~ 
he had to pay $125,000 in order to obtain the reclamation permit'. ....1 __ ..... 
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also stated he has no ,knowledge that John Connally had anything to 
do with ·the obtaining of the reclamation permit. He~ heard the 
name John Connally mentioned many times relative tol and supposed b6 
Connally ancl Iwere friends. At one time or another, I has b7C 
heard it said John Connally had something to do with the oota.l.n.l.ng 

...Q.f....th.e reclamation permit from the Texas Railroad Commission but 
L-.J cannot -identify anyone as making this statement. 

On April 9, 1982,1 I b6 
American National Bank, Dallas, Texas, stated she believed she was b7C 
familiar with a bank customer, _Lee Thompson. I I was exhibited 
the originals of -fifteen cashier's checks which had been obtained 
from the American National.Bank, in the amount of $1,000 each and 
payable to Connellx For President Committee. I I stated she 
vaguely remembered cashing the fifteen cashier's checks at the .American 
National Bank. She cannot recall however to whom sre had given the 
money on the day -the checks were cashed. I _denied any prior 
arran:ements with "Lee Thompson concerning the cashier's checks. ' 

I _ Icould not explain why she did not follow bank policy 
regar .l.ng the stamping the back of each cashier's check 'with her. 
teller stamp except that she was new in the assignment at the American 
National Bank. I Idenied any socialization with ,_Lee Thompson 
and did .not know him in any association outside the bank. ~ 

On April -13. 1982,1 1 . 
I I American National Bank, Dallas, Texas, advised 
that she has known Lee Thompson as a bank.customer probably since 

b6 
b7C 

the time she _first began working at the bank over three years prior 
to that time. Over the three year period she has waited on him many 
times. 'She has also sold Thompson cashier's checks on various occasions, 
but could not recall selling him more than one at a time. She stated, 
that it was not unusual for a customer to corne into the bank and 
purchase money orders for other individuals. 

checks .l.
"sluea Jwas shown the originals of fifteen cashier's ' 

by t e American National Ban~, made payable to Connelly 
For President Committe, dated January 29, ·1980, and each made out 
in the amount of $1,000. I I stated, after reviewing the checks, 

b6 
b7C 
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she remembered issuing them because of the fact that they were made 
out to the Connelly Committee. She was also sure th~y were purchased 
by one person, but could not recall who that p~rson was. She con­
firmed that the authorized signature on each of the -fifteen cashier's 
checks was in her own handwriting. 

~I __ ~~~Idenied that she was pressured or coerced into 
issuing, the checks. She also denied acting in collusion with Lee 
Thompson or anyone else including other bank employees concerning 
issuance of the checks. 

, Based on the number of cashier's ch1cks issu1d1and the 
fact that all chec~s had different remitters,felt that 

the 

tqe person buying th~ checks may have had the nam1s of the remitters 
in a list ready for her at the time of purch~se. _ Idid not 
believe that she had received a lump sum of $15,000 cash from the 
person who purchased the cashier's chec~s as she felt she would have 
made a cash-in ticket had she received cash ,from the purchaser and 
also might have ,filled out a form required by the government on 
receipt of $10,000 cash or over involving any given transaction. 

, On April 15, 1982, James Manley. Head, Austin, Texas, was 
interviewed at his residence by Special Agents ,for the FBI. I Head 
stated that allegations that a courier had 'been sent to Head from 
Dallas, Texas, at the direction of Lee Thompson with at least $12,5,000 
,that was to be used to p~yoff John ConnalJ:,y, were preposterous and 
ridiculous. 

Head stated he has been a personal and political friend 
of John C<mnally's for forty year. He is also acquainted with L~e 
Thompson who he met sometime during the 1970s through an accountant 
named Curtis Berry. Following his meeting of Thompson, he had no 
further contact until the early part of 1979 when he attended a 
laundry and dry cleaning industry convention in Austin and Thompson 
was in ,attendance. Following. that time, Head did some legal wo~~ 
for Thompson including the changing of Thompson's corporate name. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

On another occasion involving a convention of the Dry Cleaning Association, 
Head recalled speaking with Thompson by telephone in approximately' 
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January, 1980. 

· . ~ 

Thompson knew that Head had done some legal work before 
the Texas Railroad Commission and as a result, on one occasion, 
had called Head and said that he was associated with a wealthy 
oilman by the ,name ofl Iwho wanted to develop some land 
around Aransas Pass, fexas. Thom son wanted to know if Head would 
be interested in assisting in the project. Head agreed to 
take on the legal assignmen or In that 'regard, sometime 
around the fall O~79 Head received a call from Thompson who 
advised Head that was in Dallas from time to time and wished 
to meet Head. Durl.ng t e fall of 1979, Head attended a Dallas Cowboys 
~~~~~~~~·n Irving, Texas, and met withl I Thompson, and 

who was introduced asl I At 
~t~h-a~t--m-e-e~t~i~n-g-,~-_L~~_~_~~~~'tOld Head of his plans to develop an oil 
reclamation plant at Aransas Pass, Texas. Later on, I I picked 
Hepd up in Austin in his private plane and they flew to Aransas Pass, 
Texas, to inspect the property in question. 

I Iwas the person running the reclamation plant at 
Aransas Pass, Texas, for I I Head characteriz'ed I las being 
"stupid". As a result of Head's contacts with I I he discovered 

, that the reclamation project, known as Redfish Bay Terminal, did not 
have the necessary permit from the Texas Railroad Commission to operate. 
Head went to the Texas Railroad Commission with I L ' 

, and another attorney by the name ofl I 
I land he eventually took over the running of the Redfish 

, Bay Terml.nal dur.ing the first part of 1980. I Iwas an attorney 
of Head's acquaintance who had extensive exper~ence presenting such 
cases before the Railroad Commission. As a result of their efforts 

, before the Commission, the necessary permit was obtained, in the proper 
way, and is on record. Head denied any payoff involved in the obtaining 
of the permit.' , 

Head advised that at one time, there was an attempt to merge' 
Redfish Bay Terminal with another company owned byl Inamed Scurry 
Oil. Head contacted another attorney who was an,experf in the area of 
mergers to handle the matter. That attorney was named_ I 
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Head stated on one occasion, I I had told him he had 
another attorney working .for ,~~~he~n-a-m-e~of~I __ ~ ______ ~1 Head 
was contacted tele honicall to legally setup a cOfPoration 

~k~n~o~w~n~a~s~ ______ r-~~ __ ~ __ ~ ____ ~ __ ~~~w~h~i~c~h~w~o~u~l~d~have~_~~ __ ~~ 
Prior to the contact by had informed 

Head that~ ____ ~was his right-hand man. 

During the early part of 1980, Thompson called Head and 
asked if he knew John Connally, the former governor of Texas. Head 
advised Thompson he did at which time Thompson told Head that~1 ~ __ ~ 
wanted to meet Connally personally b~~ause he did not like what· 
President'Carter was doing. Thqmpson also said that I Iwanted . 
to make a'substantial contribution to Connally's presidential campajar. 
A discussion ensued as to what amount should be considered by~1 ~~ __ ~. 
for the proposed contribution and Head ·told Thompson that $10,000 was 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

a fairly common contribution during campaigns. It was then decided 
that $15,000 would probably getl Ion a preferred list with Connally. 
It.was left to Head to arrange an appointment with connaltv., ThQmpson 
said that Head could take the contibution to Connally for _ J 
and introduce I Ito Connally at the same time. Head s~u-g-g-e-s~t~ed 
that the contribution be ma~led directly to Connally's campaign head­
quar,ters in Houston, Texas, and proceeded to make the appointment 
wi th Connally throughl I Because of a change in Connally's 
plans; the appointment had to .be moved up on short notice. When that 
information was communicated by Head to Thompson, ~hompson told him 

, he was sending someone to Austin to bring the contribution to Head 
in the form'of cashier's checks. Head was informed of that arrangement 
by Thompson just the day before the meeting was scheduled with Connally.' 

I Iwas scheduled to meet Head in Connally's office in Houston, 
Texas. 

Head stated that an individual came to his residence in 
Austin, Texas, and delivered a sealed envelope from Thompson. Head 
.recalled only that the 'individual bringing the envelope was a young 
white male. ·He recalled that the "individual may have called him .from 
the edge of Austin, and he, Head, gave him instructions on how to 
find his house. 

., 
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, ·It was Head's understanding that the contribution by ! b6 
to Connally was to be sent in the form of various cashier's checks, , b7C 
supposedly collected from mQre than one person ~YI I 

·The meeting with Connally took 'place in connallr's law , 
office 'in Houston, Texas. Present were Connally, land Head. b6 

I Italked to CQnnally about what I Ithought should be done b7C 
concerning the country's defenses and other such national problems. 
I Iwas opposed to President Carter's ·policies. After .listening 
to I I-ramblings for a while, Connally told! ! to document 
on paper what his complaints were and send them to Connally. Th~re 
was no imrroper lropos~tion byl. . Ito Connally and no ~iscussion 
about the_ _campa1gn contr1but1on. , 

After the meeting ended with Connally, and afterl I :' b6 
had already left the office, Head stayed behind and handed Connally, b7C 
a sealed envelope containing the cashier's checks that he'had received 
via Thompson's courier. Head stated he had never seen the checks and 

I Ihad never said anything about them. Head told Connally that 
it was a campa.ign contribution from I I 

.A few days after 'the meeting with Connal~y and I b6 
Head was called by an unidentified individual from Connally's campaign b7C 
headquarters in Houston, Texas, at the request ofl I That 
individual said that the cashier's checks could riot be accepted 
because they did not have proper identification with them to register 
them. Head told that individual that he did not know anything about 
them and suggested that they be mailed back to Lee ~hompson in Dallas. 
A few days after that, Head had to be in Stephenville, Tetas. :D 
business, and arrangements ,were made for him to meet with_ _ I 
in ,BrownwoodQ which 'f.s located near Stephenville. ' In te , 
meeting with in Brownwood, I I turned over the cas.hier' s 

'checks in a sea e envelope to Head. Head ,did not open the envelope 
and mailed it directly to Thompson in Dallas. Head talked to Thompson 
sometime later and was told by Thompson that the matter concerning ~he 
cashier's checks had been t~ken care of. Head stated, when he sent; 
the cashie.r' s chec~s to Thompson, he included a ·note explaining what 
ha~ to be done in ord.er to get them properly identified. He also 

19 



ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY; 
ELECTION LAWS 

suggested that the checks be sent back to Connally's campaign head-
quarters. . , 

Head denied saying anything about the matter to Connally 
or discussing .it with him since the meeting with Connally andl I. b6 
in Connally's office. Head denied any knowledge of money other than b7C 
the aforementioned cashier's checks and denied that the courier from 
Thompson, who had delivered the cashier's checks had brought anything 
other than the cashier's checks. 

Head advised he had recently seenl land asked him 
if he ever·received the cashier's checks bac~k~,--a-n-d~I--~=9lstated he 
did not know anything further about them. 

. Head denied knowing~1 --~--~~~--=-----~~--~=--r~1 
I I or anything about an 1\00110 Corporati Qn. Head stated 
he had never personally metl~ ______________________ ~J 

James Manley Head was contacted on April 20, 1982, .for 
clarification of some points covered in the interview of April 15, 
1982. At that time, Head advised that he recalled that the individual 
who had called him from Connally's campaign headguarters in Houston 
concerning; the problem with the cashier's checks, had the first name 
of I J,Head stated he did not know why Lee Thompson had removed 
identification attached to the cashier's checks supplied for Connally's 
campaign con'tribution. Head pointed out ,th.at he has had very:little " 
experience with presidential campaigns and, in fact, the 1980 campaign 
was the only one. He did not, know what the allowable maximum contri­
bution per, individual was (if any) to a presidential campaign.' He 
had heard and read that many state campaigns had received more than 
$10,000 at one time. 

. 
, Head believed that the meeting with Connally was held in 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

.Connally· s· law offices in Houst<m on the .last of'l Ja:uar,' 1980. connally 
did not "kick" I lout of his office although railed against b6 
.President Carter's policies and somewhat embarrasse Head by his b7C 
performance.' . 
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. On June 23, 1982,1 I b6 
was interviewed by the FBI,La~n~La~a~l~~v~1~se~~a~~~n,a~,~r;I--------------------~1 b7C 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------------------~--~b7D 
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On July 28, 1982, I Iwas to be afforded a 
polygraph examination at the Dallas office of the FBI. The exami­
nation was I 

t:o t:ne exam1nat:1on, I 
I At that t1me, pr10r 

I 

I 
I 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

.. 

( 

, I I denied any knowledge of involvement by Lee. Thomspon. ,b6 
, in campaign contributions to John Connally. :b7C 

On August 23, 1982, I I ad';; s~a b6 

that he -is acquainted with I I who he first met in I J b7C 

I I durin~ Januarr' 1979. Since meeting I I he has insured 
all or most of 1_ _froperties. He is currently in the process of 
gradually cance I1ng ou _ linsurance policies asl lowes 
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.. 
y 

him monies on the insured properties. He advised that as of August 
,20, 1982

r 
~e had his office staff compile information concerning 

·1 . insured properties and .has determined thatl I currently b6 
owes him approximately $480,000. b7C 

In approximately October, 1979,1 Irecalls traveling 
withrl------'Ito Dallas, Texas, to attend the University of Texas - Oklahoma 

'University football game. During that time, he met Lee Thompson, 
who was in the process of buying four to seven cleaning businesses 
in the Dallas, Texas area. I Ibelieved that I Iwas financing 

1 the largest part of the purchase for .Thompson. 1 Idoes not have 
the insurance on Thompson's cleaning establishments in Dallas • 

. I ladvised that during the presidential campaign in b6 
1980, he recalls hearingl Isay that he 'would like to see John b7C 

Connally elected president. He also believed that most oilmen wanted 
to see Connall elected because of Connally's interest in the oil 
busin denied he had any knowledge of· financial contributions 
~~~~ __ ~may ave made to John Connal~y's presidential candidacy. 
~ __ ~further denied that he took-any cash, checks, cashier's checks, 
or,any monies from I Ito Lee Thompson in Dallas, Texas. ,He advised 
that he never took any money from I Ito Texas. He advised that 

, he ,did not take any envelope, not knowing the contents, from Oklahoma 
to Texas. He stated had he been instructed to carry an,envelope 
without knowing the contents, he would not have done so. I I 
also advised he did not know if I lever met with John Connal~y. 

, On August 23, 1982,1 . I advised b6 

that he 'is acquainted with withl He recalled that b7C 

on one occasion, possibly prior to May of 1979,~ he was flying to 
, Houston, Texas, from Tulsa, Oklahoma, with I I, 
I Iprivate aircraft. I las ;~s his-custom, was carrying 
with ht'm a briefcase full of cash. r: Istated that he was questioning 
I _about his domestic crude oil tra 1ng problems and that I I 
opened the briefcase of money and said that this was for 'John Connally, 
who was going to help him,1 lout of his problems with the Depart­

. ment of Energy. Nothing more was said about Connally, and any possible 
payoffs. 
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lindicated that he never discussed this with, anyone 
else untilL....;-h-e-m-e-:-t .... wi th I lin New Orleans, shortly 

. after the 1 plane Itr~p, in rarlY .197.9. ,I 1 stated that 
the purpose of meeting was to attempt to setup a contract 

, to purchase crude from During the course of the conversation 
withl ladvl.sed that mention was made of I I 

: problems with the Department of Enersf andl ladvised that he 
. recalled tellingl I that I _ was taking care of those 
. problems through a payment made ·to John Connally. I Istated that 
was the only instance he remembers discussing any possible Connally 
payoffs with anyone else. , , 

about a 
to Connall~~~~ ______ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~======-=====-=~~ 
Thompson, 

'I I 
, , On September 29, 1982, I I was recontacted to I ' 

clarify some points of information and advised that he cannot recall 
specific dates, times, places, and people involved due to the passage 
of time, however, to the best of his recollection, the trip jitb 

'I ~ to Houston, may have been at I Irequest. Both L..._ --=-_----1 
andl Ihad various business interests in Houston and took frequent 

. trips here. I Iwas not sure but the tri in uestion ma have 
been fori Ito visit~~ __________ ~~,-______ ~~ ____ ~~ ______ ~ 

, I lat the time and which was owned by The refinery was 
located near Houston, ~exas. 

Istated he returned to Tulsa ~jthl I after 
spending twL.-o--o-r---:"'t ..... firee days -in Houston, Texas. [ Istated that 
alll lever told him about the meeting with Connal:ly, particularly 
the payment of any cash to Connally, was that the money was to be 
utilized to get thin s done or wQrds to the effect that "1111 take 
care of it". toldl Jthat he was going to see Connally 
but that was always saying things .like that inasmuch asL-I __ ----I 

bragged alot about his so-called high-level contacts. 
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I I recalled that former I I b6 
had told him that I Ihad paid off Connally after his,1 I b7C 
trip to.Houston withl Idid not elaborate on details. 

Regarding the' briefcase full of cash, I Istated it 
was just part ofl Icharacter to carry large amounts of cash 
with him. Usually it was a wad of bills slipped into a compartment 
of a briefcase, or carried in hisIPoc~et. For example, I I kept' 

, a lower drawer in his desk at the offices 'filled with Kruggerands 
which he would run his fingers through for ·visitors. I I advised 
that this was consistent with I Icharacter type. . 

~ ____ ~Istated he would be willing to take a'polygraph 
examination, however, he felt that it would not be very valid 
inasmuch as he is not sure of specific dates, times, places, and 
people that were involved regarding this matter. 

r-------, On, July '20, ~982,1 I 
·1 I Wilburn Lee Thompson, andl I were indicted 

by Federal Grand Jury in the Norther~n~=D~i-s~t~r~i-c~t--o'f~Texas, Dallas, 
Texas, for one count of Conspiracy and two counts of Interstate 
Transportation in Aid of Racketeering - Arson. 

, ; 

During the summer of -1982,1 Iwas convicted 
on two counts of Obstruction Of JUst1~·c-e---i-n--U-n~i-t-e-d--S-t-a~tes District 
Court in Tulsa, Oklahoma, and subsequently sentenced tof~velyears 
inprisonment on each count. 

, I 

. , 
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (56-5564) 
(ATTENTION: I I PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT, 
WHITE COLLAR CRIME SECTION) 

F~OM: S~C, DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
-1980 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 
00: DALLAS 
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Re Dall~s teletype to the Bureau 7/29/82; Bureau telephon 
call to Dallas from Supervisor I I 9/2/82; and, Oklahoma City b6 
teletype to Dallas, 9/29/82. b7C 

Enclosed for the Bureau are an original and five copies 
of a letterhead memorandum sumroari_zing investigation conducted 
in this matter to date. 

Wilburn Lee Thompson, and were 1n 1C 
a tree count indictment by Federal Grand Jury, Northern Distric 

of Texas, Dallas, Texas, on July 20, 1982, for charges of Conspirac 
and ITAR - ~son. At present time,1 I 

~Bureau (Ene. 6)GRAND JU 
04P-~i~;~m5) PURSUA~~ ~ATER'Al ~ DlSSEM'NA~E ONLY 
~~~ $ok"- 0 RU -E 6(e), Fed • Crlm. P. 

~c - ?39- q, L...-______ ....I 

Approved: _______ _ Per _____ _ Transmitted -"'!'!'~~ __ ~--:" __ 

(Number) (Time) 

b6 
b7C 

b7D 

b6 
b7C 
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b7D 

Notwithstanding leads which may be generated from infor-
mation supplied b~ Ithe following investigation is anticipated b7D 
by the Dallas Division: 

1) Interview of~I ______________ ~~ 

2) Interview ofl 

I 3 
3} Locate and intervie~~ ______________________________ ~~ b6 

b7C 
4} Interview~I ____________________________________ ~~ 

5) Interviewl I -" 
~==================~--~ 6) Interview~I __________________________ ~ 

7) Attempt to identify and intervie~ I(LNU) alleged b6 
worker in Connally's campaign headquarters in Houston b7C 

, who ini'tially contacted J. Manley Head about the unendorsed 
cashier's checks furnished to Connally by Head; 

81 Review records of the Connally Campaign Committee 
regarding contributions under names appearing on 
cashier's checks obtained from the American National 
Bank, Dallas, Texas, in conjunction with this matter. 

2 
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DL 56C-239 

9) Interview John Connally, Houston, Texas. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

It should be noted b~the Bureau that first Assistant United 
States Attorneyrlhas advised t~at he inte~ds to personally 
discuss this matter w~th Depar ental Attorney 1 iwho has been ~ 

. ; invOlved with the investigation from the, ~~::::::u :::: d:S::::~J:telY ~!~ 
a~vised ~I ______________________________________________ ~J 

., , 
! 
f 

3* 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

~ Teletype 

Cl Facsimile 

CJ 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

o IlXllXlediate 

o Priority 

O'cRoutine 

C~AS SIFICATION: 

CJ=tE ET 
Cl SEC T 
CJ NFID TIAL 

o UNCLAS E'F TO 

fil UNCLAS 

Ode. 10/20L82 ~0011 
- I -----------------------------------------------------

FM FB! DALLAS (56C-239) (P) , 

,TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE orzct f 
FBI HOUSTON (56C-269), ROUTINE ~ ~"t"f 

FBI OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-158) ROUTINE 2.:~3 <II­
BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 ~ASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

~980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION -LAWS; 

00: DALLAS. 

'RE, J!TS TELCALL FROM SUPERVISORL-I ____ ...... 1 FBIHQ', TO DALLAS, 

OCTOBER 20, 1982; OKLAHOMA CITY TELETYPE TO DALLAS, SEP.TEMBER 29, 

1982; SAN ANTONIO AIRTEL TO DALLAS, SEPTEMBER 27, '1982; -AND, 

, HOUSTON _AIRTEL TO DALLAS, MARCH 2, 1982. 

FOR .INFORMATION OF 'RECEIVING'OFFICES, ~N REFERENCED TELCALL, 

OCTOBER 20, '1982, SUPERVISORL-I _ ...... I.REQUESTED THAT :INVESTIGATION 

BE EXPEDTIOUSLY CONDUCTED ~N AN ATTEMPT TO BRING THIS MATTER TO 

A LOGICAL CONCLUSION. I IADVISED TO AVOID ANY POSSIBLE 

0.- Da-11as 
~B/ear 
(1) ~ 

Approved:. r-/f::. 

{2-------
~ .' 

. 
GfoL-~6q-

• \.4 Y ,a 1 "$)fi\1\~ 
S'f'" .J:r~ /"' .... 

Transmitted ,_OO~LJIl:--___ ~__ --Per ~ 7"G . 
(Number) (TilDe) ""I 

b6 
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b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0------

• 
FBI 

PRECEDENCE: . 

o Immediate 
o Priority 

o Routine 

• 
CLASSIFICATION: 

DatE ET 
OSEC T 

DC FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 
Date. ______ -; 

PAGE TWO DE DL tOOll UNCLAS (DL .56C-239) 

QUESTIONS THAT MIGHT ARISE ,IN THE FUTURE, ALL LEADS MUST aE 

FULLY EXHAUSTED :IN THIS INVEST~GATION. ,IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

SUPERVISOR I I INSTRUCTIONS,' THE FQLLOWING LEADS ARR BEING 

SET· FORTH: 

HOUSTON AT CORPUS CHRIST~, TEXAS - DETERMINE FROM THE TEXAS 

AIR QUALITY CONTROL BOARD ~F A PERMIT WAS APPLIED FOR UNDER THE 
~ - - -

NAME OF ,EITHER SCURRY OIL CO~PANY OR REDFISH BAY TERMINALS, INC., 

DURING 1979 OR 1980 (IT WILL BE NOTED THAT L..I ______ ---1 

ADVISED IN HOUSTON INTERVIEW .FEBRUARY 25,1982THAT SCURRY OIL 

DID NOT HAVE THE REQUIRED TEXAS AIR QUALI:I'Y CONTROL BOARD PEAAIT 

WHICH RESULTED INREJECT~ON OF SCURRY·S APPL1CATION ,FOR A 
I 

RECLAMATION PE~IT ay THE TEXAS RAI~ROAD CO~ISSION.) 

AT PORTLAND, TEXAS - WILL ATTEMPT TO'FqRTHER IPENTJFY AND 

INTERVIEW I I WHO, ACCORDING Tol I TOOK OVER 

AS I IOF THE REDFIS,.H BAY TERMINAL _IN ARANSAS PASS, TEXAS, 

CONCERNING HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE APPLICATJQN PROCESS WITH·THE 

TEXAS RAILROAD COW1ISSION FOR 'RECLAMATION AND HAULING ,PE~ITS 

IN CONJUNCTJON WITH THE OPERAT~ON OF SCURRY OIL COMPANY WHICH 

LATER ,BECAME REDFISH BAY TERMINAL,INC. DETERMINE ANY KNOWLEDGE 

ON THE PART OF ~I __ ~IREGARDING PAYOFFS TO THE TEXAS ,RAILROAD 

Approved~ . _______ _ Trans roitted ~:--:--:"' __ -::=:---:-__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA; 
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FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o 'Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT~RET 
OSEC T 
DC F NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 

, 0 UNCLAS 
Date, ______ -i 

-----------------------------------------------------PAGE THREE DE DL i001~ UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

COMMISSION IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PERMIT APP~ICATION PROCESS. 

ALSO DETERMINE ANY KNOWLEDGE 1-1 __ ----II ~Y HAVE CONCERNING 

THE ALL,EGED ,PAYOFF TO JOHN CONNALLY BY IL....-_----' 
-OKLAHOMA CITY AT TULSA, OKLAHOMA - WILL ADVISE DALLAS 

DIVISION AS TO THE CURRENT LOCATION OF 1-1 ______ ----11 AND 

ACCESS THE FEASIBILITY OF AN 'INTERVIEW OFI rERTAINING 

TO THE ALLEGED $150,000 CONT~IBU':rION TO JOH~ CONNALLY. 

SAN ANTONIO AT AUSTIN, TEXAS - WITH REFERENCE TO THE 

INTERVIEW OF L-I ______ ..... 1 FEBRUA~Y 25, 1982, ANDL-I _----I 

L...-____ ..... I MARCH 25, 1982, (PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO SAN ANTONIO), 

WILL DETERMINE ':rHE FOLLOWING :FROr-iIL...-___________ ----I 

OIL AND GAS DIVISION, TEXAS RAILROAD 

COMMISSION, AUSTIN: 

-1. IF ,THERE IS ANY RECORD OF AN APPLICATION BEING FILED 
, 

UNDER THE NAr-iE' SCURRY OIL COMPANY, A~SA~ PASS, TEXAS? IF SO, 

THE RESULTS OF THAT APPLICATION PROCESS. 

2. :OOES ,THE TEXAS RAILROAD COlli-iISSION, EVE,R MAKE ,"ON SITE" 

INSPECTIONS OR INVESTIGATIONS 'PREVIOUS TO PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR 

EITHER ,HAULING OR RECLAMAT10N? IF SO, WAS SUCH AN ,INSPECTION 

CONDUCTED EI,THER AT SCU~Y OIL CQMPANY,OR REDFlsH ,BAY TERMINAL, 

Approved: _______ _ Trans mitted ,.--:=-::---=--=-__ =:---:-__ 
(N1,llDber) (Time) 

Per._ ____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION.: 
I, 
I 

o Teletype .0 Immediate 0=tET 

o Facsimile o Priority OSEC T 

O · o Routine DC F NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 
Date ______ ~ -______________ ~------------------------------L--~--_ 

, ·PAGE ·FOUR DE DL 10011 UNCLAS (DL 56C-'239) 
) 

3. WHAT IS THE, MECHANICAL ·P.ROCESS NECESS.AIW FOR OBTAINING 

A HAULING PE~IT .IN CONJ~CT.ION WITH A RECLAM'I'ION OPERATION SUCH 

AS REDFISH· B~Y TE.RMINAL, ·INC.? W~S SUCH A PERMIT APPLIED FOR 

UNDER TH~ N~S OF SCURRY OIL, COMPANY AND/OR REDFISH B~Y 'I'ERMINAL, 

INC. 

4. IS THE OBTAINING OF A TEXAS AIR .QlJAIiITY CONTROL BOARD 

PERMIT A PREREQUISI'I'EMTO THE JSSUANCE OF A .RECLAMATIQN PERMIT BY 

THE TEXAS RAILRO~D ' CO:t-1MISSION? ' 

5. WOULD CUSTOMERS OF SCURRY OIL COMPANY HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED 

BY THE TEXAS RAILROAD COr.1MISSION THAT SCURRY DID NOT HAVE A 

RECLAMATION PE~IT? 

BT 

iOOll 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitte.d --::-:--:'--=-__ =-~ __ 
(Number) (Time) , 

Per _____ _ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

On September 29, 1982,,1 I telephonically 
contacted the Tulsa Resident Agency of the FB~. , After ,tlle nc;ture 
of 'the inquiry was explained to him by the wrl. ter , _ J advl.sed 
that he was currently in South Lake Tahoe, Neyada, on business 
where he expected to remain ,for the next several months and 
indicated he would preJer to be interviewed on the telephone 
·about this matter. Thereafter, he provided the foTlowing 
informati.on :. 

~ ______ ~ ____ ~I~w~a~s~asked that on the trip to Houston, Texas, 
in I I'airplane, in which I I was shown a br,ief-
case full of cash, whether or not he recal.led the ostensible 
purpose of the trip. In other words, w<}..S.....t.he. trip specificalJ.y 
to see John Conna:lly and if so, why was L-J involved. I I 
responded by again in.dicating that his memory was uncertain about 
specific dates, ,times, p).aces and people in.volved :in this particular 
trip due to the p'assage of time.. However, to the best of .his 
recollection, the triE to Houston may have been atl I 
request. Both he andl lhad various independent and competing 
business 'interests in Houston at that time, and ea~h took frequent 
trips there either separately or together •• [ la~vised that he 
was not certain, but the trip uestion ma have been at~I ________ ~ 
insti ation in order to visit who was 
~~ ______ ~ __ ~~ __ ~~ ________ ~ __ ~at the time, w ich was owned 

This .refinery was near Houston, Texas. 

~ __ ~~~~Iwas asked whether or n.ot he ·returned to Oklahoma 
with I I,fol.lowing that trip to Houston. 

I I advised that he did return to Tulsa withl 
after spending two or perhaps three days in Houston. ~----~ 

I I was asked i:f I I ever told him I I anything ./ 
about the meeting with John Connally, particularly regarding the 
payment of all:Y cash to Connally. 

~ __ ~Iadvised ·that al~1 lever 'told him about the 
meeting with ConnaLly, 'particularly the payment of any cash to 
Con.nally, was that ·the money was to be utilized to get things done. 

Dal:las 56C-239-~ 
Investl9~tlon on __ 9.:;../_2_9..;../_8_2 _____ at_T.o..;..u..;.;.l.;;.s.;..a;.=.,......;;O;.;.k;;.;l;;.;a~h.;..o;;..m ... a~ ____ . File ~homa Ci.!?¥-S~ 58 

by S~ ~as Oate dl~tated_...:9;.,//~2=_9:;;.,,1.'_8~2. _____ _ 

Tnls document contains Mitner recommendations nor con~luslons of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI an'd IS loaned to your agency; 
It and Its contents are not to be distributed o,utside your agency. 

FSI/OOJ 
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L...-_----'Stated ,that used words to the effect that, "I III 
take care of it". advised further that I I had told 
him that he was going to see' Connally, that he, in 

I I words, was going right into see him. However, I 
advised that I Iwas alwa~s saying things ,like that i~n-a-sm-u~~h 
as I I bragged 'a ~ot about his so-cal,led high-1evel contacts • 

.--_~ __ ~...I was asked i,f anyone else ever told him I I 
abou~ I !meeting with Connally and/or the al'leged payoff. 

I Jadvised that former L..I ________ ---__ --..L.... .... 

told him I r tl),at I I had paid of,f Connally after the 1-1 __ ~ 
Connally meeting. T I did not elaborate. 

L...-_----Ilwas asked why 1-1 __ ...... 1 had a custom of carrying 
a briefcase full of cash. 

1...-_----11 stated that it was just a part of L..I-==-_-=-=~ 
character to carry large amounts of cash with him. Usually it 
was a wad of bills slipped into a cOIP~rtmrt of a briefcase or 
carried in his pocket. For example, advised that I I 
kept a lower drawer in his desk at the offices filled with 
krugerrands, which he would ,run his fingers ,through bef~o~r~e~_~ 
visitors. I ladvised that this was consistent withl 
braggart-type character. ~---~ 

I Iwas asked if he was willing to take a polygraph 
examination regarding his knowledge of 'the a1:1eged Connal:ly 
p~yoff • 

I I advised ,that he would be wiTling to take a 
polygraph examination, ,however, I ~felt that it would not 
be very valid inasmuch as he is not sure of the specific dates, 
times, places and people that were ~nvolved regarding this ,matter 
due to the passage of time. I Istated that his memory' is poor 
regarding what I Isaid and did at a particular time or place. 

I I further stated 'that what I Isaid he did and what he was 
capable of doing were usually ,too ,far different things. 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
'0 Teletype 

Cl Facsimile 
t2j ,AIBTEL 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
Cl Immediate 

o Priotity 

o Routine 

'. 
CLASSIFICATION: 

OT~E ET 
Cl SEC T 
DC FID NTIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date 10/14/82 
I 

------------------------------~----------------------, 
TO: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM:$/f SAC, OKL'AHOMA CITY (56C-158) (RUC) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
'1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE 
ELECTION LAWS 
(00 : DALLAS) 

Re Dallas -teletype to Oklahoma Cit:y, 9/4/82, and 
Oklahoma Cit:y 'telet:ype to Dal'las, 9/29/82. 

Enclosed for Dallas 'is the original and two copies of 
an FD-302 reflectin,g an interview with I Ion b6 
9/29/82. b7C 

cJl;.. - Dal'las (Ene . .3) 
1: - Oklahoma Ci t:y 

PLR:as 
(4) 

Approved: _______ _ 

ORiGiNAl: DOCUMENT S} ENCLOSED 
" DO NOT -SLOCK ,STAM~.~"'-'" 39 __ ~ 

SEA~CHeD _IND£XED-+-f'¥I-
SE~IAUZEO~fnEO -.&_~ 

1* 

Transmitted ~~--:--~~-:o---tL .......... ____" ........ ".,..,........,....j::;;;;::.-..! (NulUber) (Time) 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
Q Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0--------

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o PdoJ.'ity 

9 Routine 

CLASSIFICATION: 

CJT~RET 
CJ SEC T 
Cl C F NTIAL 
CJ 'UNCLAS EFT 0 

GJ UNCLAS 
Date, .10/25/82 t0001 

~-----------------------------------------------------FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO FBI SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT~ON TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION 'LAWS; 

00: DALLAS. 

RE FTS TELCALL FROM SUPERVISOR ..... 1 ___ ----II FBIHQ, TO DALLAS, 

OCTOBER 21, 1982; SAN ANTONIO AIRTEL TO DALLAS, SEPTEMBER 27, 

. ..1982. 

FOR INFORMATION SAN ANTONIO, J:N ,REFERENCED TELCALL, 

OCTOBER 21, .1982, SUPERVISOR ..... I _----'IREQUESTED THAT INVESTIGAT.I9N 
" BE EXPEDITIOUSLY CONDUCTED IN AN ATTEMPT TO BRING THIS ·MATTER ~O 

A 'LOGICAL CONCLUSION ...... 1 _~IADVISED TO AVOID ANY POSSIBLE 

QUESTIONS THAT 'MIGHT ARISE ~N THE FUTURE, ALL 'LEADS MUST BE 

,FULLY EXHAUSTED IN THIS INVEST.IGATION. .IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

SUPERVISOR ..... I __ ...... il~IONS. 

0- Dallas dnlJ.ttZ< --;..---

L;.tm/ear 

~HE FOLLOWING LEADS ARE BEING 

(1) 1(JJJ Index -_-----

1"/ ~, ..... 
~·t t_ 

-
Ap!'<oved: ~Ir Transmitted ~@:",-:-CJ-,r~_-,/~r~<~~_'_. 

(Numwr) (Time) 
Per : 't>t--'"' • 

\ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
CJ Teletype 

Cl Facsimile 

0-------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Illllllediate 

ClPdority 
Cl Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICATION: ' 

OTi:E ET o SEC 
CJ C FID TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
.0 UNCLAS 

Date ______ -; 

PAGE-TWODiDL-fooof-UNCLAS-(DL56C~23~----------------------

SET FORTH: 

SAN ANTONIO AT AUSTIN, TEXAS - WITH REFERENCE TO THE 

.INTERV.IEW OF 1-1 ______ ----11 FEBRUARY 25, -1982, AND1L...-_----' 

L....-___ ----'I MARCH 25, ~1.982, (PREVIOUSLY _FURNISHED TO SAN ANTONIO), 

'WILLDETERMINETHE FOLLOWING FROMI-I ____________ ~ 

I I OI~ AND GAS DIVISION, TEXAS RAlLROAD 

COMMISSION, AUSTIN: 

1. ·IF THERE ~S ANY .RECORD OF AN APPLICATION BEING FILED 

UNDER THE NAME SCURRY OIL COMPANY, ARANSAS PASS, TEXAS? ~F SO, 

THE RESULTS OF THAT APPLICATION PROCESS. 

2. DOES THE TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION EVER MAKE "ON SITE" 

·INSPECTIONS OR 'INVEST~GATIONSPREVIOUS TO PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR 

EITHER HAULING OR RECLAMAT~ON?' IF SO, WAS SUCH AN :INSPECT~ON 

CONDUCTED EITHER AT SCURRY. OIL COMPANY OR REDFISH BAY TERMINAL, 

INC. 

3. WHAT 'IS THE MECHANICAL PROCESS NECESSARY FOR OBTAINING 

A HAULING PERMIT -IN CONJUNCTJON WITH A .RECLAMATION OPERATION 

SUCH AS REDFISH BAY TE~INAL, ~NC.? WAS SUCH A PERMIT APPLIED FOR 

UNDER THE NAMES OF SCURRY OIL COMPANY -AND/OR REDFISH BAY TERMINAL, 

_iNC. 

.Approved:, ________ _ Transmitted ~~--:-__ ~~ __ 
(Nl,lo:l.bet) ('fil:ne) 

Per_-+-__ _ 
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4. IS THE· OBTAINING OF A TEXAS AIR QUAL~TY CONTROL ·BOARD , 

PERMIT A PREREQUIS~TE TO THE ISSU~CE OF A RECLAMATION 'PERMIT BY 

THE TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION? 

5. WOULD CUSTOMERS OF SCURRY OIL COMPANY HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED 

BY THE TEXAS 'RA1LROAD, COMMISSION THAT SCURRY DID NOT HAVE A 

RECLAMATION 'PERMIT? 

.BT 

10001 

ApPl'oved: . _______ _ Transmitted ~~~--~--:o----
(NuQlber) (Tjme) 

Per.-.......... __ _ 
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,DE DL 

R 282048Z OCT 82 

FM FBI DALLAS <56C-239) <P) 

TO DIRECTffi FBI <56-55(4) ROUTINE 

' j 

<ATTENTION: L..I ____ -----IIPUBLIC CORRUP.TION UNIT, 

Sf 

UNCLAS 

WHITE COLLAR CRIME SECTIO .N) 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT.ION TO JOHN CO'tWALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDE1JTIAL PR·IMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTIOf~ LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 

HE SAN 'ANTO'rHO AIRTEL TO DALLAS, SEPTEMBeR 27, 1.982; D'ALLAS 

AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU, OCTOBER 4., 1~82; OKLAHOMA CITY AIRTEL TO DALLAS, 

OCTCBER 14, 1982; At;{) DALLAS ,ELETYPE 1.0 TH.E 'BUREAU, OCTOBER 20, 1982. 

UPDATE OF INVESTIGATION: ON 'SEPTEMBER 23, 1.982,L..1 ___ ---1 

L...-______________ .....JI OIL AND GAS DIVISION, 

TEXAS 'RAILROAD COMMISSION, AUS~ .ltl ., TEXAS, WAS ItlTERVIEW.ED CONCERNING 

.A RECLAMATION PEfHll.T .ISSUED TO REDFISH BAY TERMINALS ., INC., SAN 

PATR.ICIO COUnTY, TEXAS, AND THE PROCESS ATTENDAtn ,THERETO. 

L.....------IISTATED THE NORMAL P,ROC£DUR£ fOR OBTA'INING A RECLAMATION 

s~ C - 'd.39 .- \ 02J.;. 
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PERMIT IS FOR AN INIT 'IAL APPLICATIOtJ TO 8E FILtD WITH THE TEXAS 

RAILROAD COMMISSION. FOLLOWING THE A'PPLICATION, A HEARl'NG IS HELD 

BY ,A HEAR.I NG EXAMI NER ,EMPLOYED BY · THE 'RA ILROAD COMMISS,IO.N, A ND A 

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OR DISAPPROVAL ISSUED BY THE HEARINGS 

EXAMI NER TO THE THREE MEMBERS OF THE RAILROAD COMMISSIO ,N. , THE 

Co."'lMISSIONERS THE)N STUDY THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEARINGS 

EXAMINER AtD 'ISSUE A FINAL ORDER CONCERNING THE MATTER. IF THE 
, , 

FHv'D I NGS ARE FAVORABLE, A PERM'ITIS THEN ISSUED. NO FEES ARE 

CHARGED. I I 'STA1ED THE ISSUANCE OF .A PERMIT ,IS ROUT I HE AND . 
COULD NOT RECALL AN I NSTAflCE WHEN A RECLAMATION PERMIT WAS EVER 

DE nIED TO A NYO HE, A NO STATED APPROVAL IS VIR TUALL Y AUTOMAT I C. 

'II ITH 'RESPECT TO THE PERMIT ISSUED IN CO~INECTIOt~ '~lITH THE 
, 

REDFISH "BAY TERMINAL, I ISTATED THAT l 'HE 'INITIAL APPLICAT10N 'WAS 

SUBMITTED B~ IOF THE REDFISH B~Y TERMINALS, 
I 

'INC. ,THE APPLICATION 'WAS SUBMITTED ON MARCH $, 1980 AND, ON THAT 

DATE, A NOT ICE OF HEARl ~G WAS PUBLISHED AND HEARH:G ,SET FOR 

APR.IL IS" 1980. 

T"~E HEARING \~AS HELD BEFORE HEARINGS EXAMINERI 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~OR THE RAILROAD 

CO~MISSION. PRESENT AT THE HEARING IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICAT.IO~I 
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WERE AUSTIN ATTORtJEYL...I ______________ ----I 

ADDIT10NALlY, SKI Oll, IMC., 

OIL POLUTION 'CONmOL, INC., cor·2PTON CORPORAT.ION, AND VODA 

PETRa.EUM WERE NOTED AS ·HAV.ING INDICATED A NEED FOR THE 

PR OPOSED RECLAMAT 10 N PLANT. I IDENT If lED I I AS 

BEING THE L...I _______ .....JI FOR THE RAILROAD COMMISSION 

Ar-.n A PERSON Of OUTSTANDING CHARACTER AND REPUTATION.. L...I_.,.........I 

WAS NOT ,fAMiL.IAR WITH I ~ .BUT STATED THAT 

L...I ___ ....JIAND A WELL -KNOWN "OIL HUSTLER" .IN THE CORPUS CHRISTl 
, 

AREA. NO .ONE APPEARED IN OPPOSITION TO THE .ISSUANCE Of tHE ' 

PERMIT WHICHD NOTED AS NORMAL. 

ON MAY 6, .1980, THE HEARINGS EXAMINER 'ISSUED A FAVORABLE 

REcomlENDATION, AND ON MAY 12, 1.980, A fINAL ORDER APPROVING 

THE APftICAT.ION WAS SIGNED AND ISSUED BY 'rHEN' CHA'IRMAN Of THE 

RAILROAD COMMISSION, JO HN POERNER A NO COMMISS IO'NERS JAMES E • 

. NUGENT MID MACK WALLACE. I I RE-EMPHASIZED THAT THIS APPROVAL 

Of THE HEARINGS EXAMINER'S RECOMMENDATION IS VIRTUALLY AUTOMATIC 

SInCE EMPHASIS IS ON REGULAT.ION AND NOT SCREENING. 

DSTATED THAT NO IRREGULARITIES ARE APPARENT FROM 'THE 
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FILES AND ESTABLISHED PROCEDURES WERE FOLLOWED. 1,,--------,1 ADVISED 

THAT ON REVIEW OF THE FILES, HE WAS UNABLE TO CONCEIVE OF A "PAY 

OFF SITUATION" .INVOLVING THE RAILROAD COMMISS-IONSIUCE APPROVAL 

OF' T HE APPLICATIONS ARE VIRTUALLY ASSURED AND ANYONE KNOWLED-GEABLE 

. CONCER NING THE OIL BUSINESS IS AWARE OF THAT. 

U. S. ATTORNEY CONTACTS: ON OCTOBER 18., IS.82, FIRST 

ASSISIANT U. S. ATTORNE~ I DALLAS, TEXAS, ADVISED 

THAT THE TRIAL INVOLVING WILBURN LEE THOMPSON HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED 

10 COMMENCE NOVEMBER 15, 1.982, 'IN THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

(NDT) , DALLAS, lEXAS. ~----------------------------~I' 
, 

STATED THE PROSECUT.IO'N _OF THOMPSO'N '15 BEING HMWLED BY ASSISTANT 

U. S. ATT OR N'E Y (.~ US A) L-I ________ ----I 

"----__ --'IADVISED THAT HE HAS BEEN UNS.UCCESSFUL IN CONTACTl.NG , 

,DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEyl ITO DAlE, BUT \(ILL 

CONTINUE ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT HIM FOR A .DISCUSSION OF THE MERITS 

OF T HIS CASE. 

ON OCTOOER -27, 1.982, AUSAL..I ______ ....... I.(SUPRA) ADVISED THAT HE 

~S DETERMINED THAT DOJ A1TORNEyi I_IS CURRENTLY OUT OF 

WASHINGTON, D. C., AND WILL }JOT RETURN UNTIL THE WEEK OF NOVEMBER 1, 

-. 
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1982. ISTATED HE WOULD COUTINUE,'EFFORTS'TO CONTACT 

.T IME "FRAME FOR PROPOSED 1 NVEST IGATIOll: CURRENTLY LEADS 

ARE OUTSTAM) ING TO REINTERVIE~ lTEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSI9N, 

REGARD,If\1G ANY PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS BEING FILED \wI·ITH THE 

RAILR'OAD COMMISSION UNDER 'THE NAME SCURRY OIL COMPANY AND .OTHER 
, 

MECHA NICAL MATTERS RELAT IVE TO THE APPL'I CATION PERMIT AS 

SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, OCTOBER 20, 1982. IT SHOULD 

BE NOTED THAT IT IS FELT THE .RECONTACT WITHI lIS NECESSARY 

,IN Vlft~ OF .INFORMATION SUPPL'IED BY VARIOUS WITNESSES ,I.ND1CATING 

D FOR USE ,AS A "PAYOFF" ,IN OBTAINING THt: RECLAMATION PERMIT 
, 

FOO THE RED FISH BAY TERMINAL OPERATION. IF' THAT, :l,N FACT, 

WAS THE CASE, THE ALLEGATION AGA1NST CONNALL Y WOULD BE GREATLY 

DILUTED. 

PErl> 100 REINTERVIEW OF I I NO LEADS ARE 'BE'ING SET FORTH AT 

THIS TIM~ TO INTERVIEW I I ATTORNEY, AUST,IN, TEXAS, , 

(R I l ATTORNEY, DALLAS, 1EXAS. 

OT.HER INVESTIGATIOll IS ALSO BEING CONDUCTED BY THE 'HOUSTON 
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D,IVISION IN AN ATTEMPT TO EITHER SUBSTANTIATE OR REFUTE ALLEGATIONS 

MADE BY WITNESSES CONCERNING THE OBTAINING OF THE RECLAMATION 

'PERM1T AT REDFISH 'BAY TERMINAL. IN CONJUNCTION WITH .THAT 

'INVEST IGAT.ION '1-1 __________________ ----1 

PORTLA ID , .TEXAS, WILL BE INTERVIEWED. 

OKLAHOMA CITY CURRENTL Y IS ASCERTAINING THE LOCA'TION .OF 
I 

L....-_____ ----I1Arm WILL ADVISE DALLAS THEIR ASS~SSMENr OF THE 

FEASIBIL ITY OF AN INTERVIEW WITHI I\t/ILL NOT BE 
• I 

INTERVIE\~ED , HOWEVER, PRIOR TO BUREAU NOTIFICATION. 

AS TR IAL IS CURRENTL'Y SCHEDULED FOR WILBUR N '.LEE THOMPSON 

ON NOVEMBER 15" 1982 IN U. S. D1STRI CT COURT, DALLAS, TEXAS, L...I _ ..... 

L....-_________ ----II, NO ATTEMPTS W,ILL 8E MADE PR lOR TO 

NOVEMBER 15 TO INTERVIEW I I INVEST:IGAT'ION TO IDE,NTIFY 

D<LNU), ALLEGED WORKER IN CONNALLY'S CAt1PAIG.fJ ~EADQUARTERS IN 

HOU~ON, TEXAS, WHO 'INIT.IALLY CONTACTED J. 'MANLEY HEAD ABOUT .THE 

UNEIDORSED CASHIER'S CHECKS, WILL ALSO BE HELD IN ABEYANCE PEt·t1)ING 

ASSUMING THAT 1-1 ________________ ----1 

L.....-__ ...... I SUBSE QUENT TO NOVE~lBER 15, 1982, tHE BUREAU W ILL BE 
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ADVISED OF' :THE .INTERVIEW OF'I lAND, ULTIMATELY, J'OHN 

CONNALL Y. AlL.I NVESTIGATION .CONTEMPLATED AT THIS TIME SHOULD 

BE CO.tICLUDED AND REPORTED' BY THE END OF' 1982. 

·.m 

00,10 
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BT 
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\ 

.J 

. 
AlLEGAlION OF' $ 15 ·0,~00.-00 CASH CONTRIBuTION TO JOHN CONNALl Y., 1~r8~ 

.U.:5 • . PBESIDENT1At J:lfrIMARY CAm)lDATE; ELECTION LA\{S; 00: DAlLAS • 
. 

HE .DALLAS TELETYP.E 'TO .BU,FrEE\U, OCTOBER '2 '0, 1982 • 

. INVEST IGATI0N HAS 'B.EEN COMFtETED ·W·rT .HIN THE HOUSTON D.lVISION. 

, THE Ot!.. Y f£RTIN.ENT .INF,ORMAT.IO.N 08TAINtD IS AS FOLLOl. ... S: 

SCURR y O.IL .AND :REDF IS H SAY IER\"HNAL APPL1ED FOR OR RECE IVED A 

'TOTAL OF SEVEN PERMITS FROM THE iEXAS AIR CONTROL BOARD DUR ·IN .G 1979 

AND 1982. 

L....-_____________ ---I1 REO FISH BAY TERMINAl'S, 

.INTERVIEW~ AhlD AD VISED JHAT KE ACTUALL Y TOOK OVER FROt1 IND1VIOUALS 

KNO';JN AS I I SCURRY .OIL; AND IL-__________ ....J 

" 
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REDF)SH 'SAY TERMUlAL, IN JANUARY 'OF 1!:rS0. ISTATED THAi 

SGURRY OIL HAD HAD PROBLEMS I.~ITH THE 'TEXAS RAILROADCO'~1MISSI0N lN 

!HE PAST AID HAD 'HAD A 'TARNISHED REFUTAT lOti. 

L.....-__ ---1I,DESCRHlED I I,AS A "THIEF" WHO ',vAS F'.ltMLLY F'~RED :BY 

L...-_____ -----II STATED 1HAT AN ATTORNEY IN AUS1HJ~ i£XAS, eY THE 

NAME OF J. 't1Al\l.EY HEAD \</AS .EMftOYED Byl IFOR 'REDFISH BAY AS A'N 
, 

ATTORNEY. HE DESmrSED HEAD AS AN OLD 1'IME TEXAS POL,IT'IeIAN AND 

LOBBYIST IN THE STAlE tEG.ISLATURE AND ,NOW mACT'ICES LAW IN AUSTIN, 

TEXAS. WHEN 1HE PZRM,ITS ·\~ERE NEEDED BY iHE TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION, 

'HEAD SUGGESTED HIR I,NG M~ n'D,IVID UAL BY 'T HE NAME ,OF L-I ___ -----II AN 

ATTORNEY LOCATED AT 9"0 AMERICAN BANK TOWER, SAN ANTONIO, JEXAS, 

TELEPHONE (512)47£-7167.1 ISTATED 1'HAT IT ,'~AS HIS UNDER-

STAt-DI NG THAT ..... 1 _---II HAD ffiEVIOUSLY BEEN ON 'THE lEXAS RA'IL~OAD COM-

MISS 10 N Af('D ,HAD RET'IRED FR OM :n; H)WEVER, S.T ILL KNEll! "'HI S '~A Y AR OUND" 

,AND 'COULD roSS,lSL Y 'EXPED ITE GETT'ING A }£AR:I,NG BEFORE tHE TEXAS ,RAIL­

R.OAD COMMISSION (TRRC) SO A .RECLAMATION PERtHT COULD BE OS'TA'INED. , 

HE SAID THAT HEAD APPARENTLY CONTACTED, I lAND THAT I IMUST 

HAVE HAW.LED ALL OF 'THE ,D'£TAILS REGARDING THE HEAR,ING INASMUCH A'S , 

lHEY DID RECEIVE THE ,PROPER PERMITS. 

HE STATED TH.4t HE DID NOT HEAR OF ANYTHING REGARDING ANY PAYOFFS 
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, I 

FORA RECLAMAT :ION FEHl'HT FROM iHE lRRC AND STATED THAT ,TO THE BEST 
I 

OF HIS KNOWlED GE, ,ALL O~ THE ,D'EACINGS WITH ATTORNEYS HEAD AND L-I _----' 

WERE 'ABOVE SOARD. 

~'HEN SPECIFICALLY WEST'IONED REGARD1NG A ,POL.IT 'ICALPAYOFF TO , 

JOHN 'CONNALL Y ,I 1 AD VIEED THAT ALL HE HAD viAS SE.COrm OR THIRD 

HAND ,INFORMATION. HE SAID THAT SOMEONE A'PPARENTLY HAD MENT10Nto 1 '0 
I 

L--_----I~HAT IF HE ".4AS 'HAV,IUG ANY PRO,StEMS THAT ,CONtJALL Y MIGHT 'BE 

AEtE TO lEL'? HE ADV.ISED THAT SOMEOtJE APPARENTLY MAY HAVE TOLD 

L--_---JITHAT THE PR:ICE WOULD BE .$50,000.00 A~'D THAT Tr WAS RELATED 

1.0 ,HH1 lHAll ISAID -TO " ,TAKE CARE Of IT"'. HE ADVISED T,HAl HE " 

.AlSO HEARD THAT THIS MONEY VIAS TO aE ,PUT INTO CONNALLY'S CAMPAIGN 

ForJD BY MONEY ORDERS; HOWEVER, 'HHEN iHE MONEY ORDERS WENT 10 THE CAM-
r I . ... . 

PAIGN FO~'D H::AD~UARTERS, THERE A'PPARENTL Y NEEDED TO BE NAMES ANi! 
" 

ADDRESSES ,R-ACED ON THE 'MONEY ORDERS Ar.'D THEY WERE RETURNED T.O ,AN 

KNO',4N ASSOCIATE OF I I lE STAT:ED THAT 'HE HEARD THAT THE MONEY 

OODERS ,wERE ~EVER GIVElJ 'BACK TO THE FUND. 

L...-__ --11 SfATED THAT HE 'DOES NOT KNOW ANY NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS 
, ' 

WHO MAY ~VE -BEEN INVOLVED IN iHIS; to 'IlEVER, THE AiT'ORNEY, MANLEY 

~EAD, ~l1GHT PQSS1BLY KNOW SOME OF iHE tlAr"ES OF THE IND'IVIDUALS Iti-

VCt.VED. HE STATED 'lHAi HE BELIEVES HEAD MAY HAVE iAKENI ITO 
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CONNALLY'S OFFICES TO ftEET HIM ON AT tEAST ONE CAS 1 

ID HAT H::ADOlJt,DAVE LOT OFNRMAT 10 N; HO'.4E VER , , 

DOES NOT KNOW 'NH.ETHER HEAD lr/OULD RELATE .IT TO THE AUTHORITIES 'INAS~1UCH 

AS HE TetD 'TH1S lNFORI1ATION T.01L.....-__ ...... 1oN A CONFIDEN'TIAL :SAS 'lS. 

HE ' FURTHE,R STATED i,HAT I I IN TULSA, OKLAHOMA, 

BY THE NAME 'OFDLAST JJM1E UNKNO'..1N) ;v}AY HAVE SOME INFOR~lATION IN 

TH ,IS RE GARD • 

FD -302 "S FOLL O·.~ • 

SA N MITON.IO AT AUST IN , 1£ XAS. '.HLL L'OCA1E Alm INTERVIEW ATTORNEY 

J '. MArLEY ,H?:AD Aim THEN ·INTERVIE~~ .MIN 'ALONG THE LI.NES OF LEADS .SET 

our ltl R.EFERENCED TELET YPE. 

SAN ANTON'IO AT SAN ANTONIO, TE·XAS. W.ILL LOCATE AND IN1ERVIE~ 

.ATTOR'rJEyl I 9W~ AMER.ICAN .BANK 10'~~ER BUILDING " TELEPHONE 

NU~8ER (512)476-7167, USING REFERENCED TELETYPE AND THE ABO'VB: INFOR­

MATION fOR BACKGROUND INFORt'1ATION • 

. BT 
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FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

(XJ Teletype Cl Immediate 0 
o Facsimile Cl Priotity 

0 09 Routine 

. 
Date 11/4/82 f0017 

-----------------------------------------------------
.FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

~O DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE '~~I~ 
FBI SAN 'ANTONIO (56C-268) ROUT~NE, ooa~;C 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION 'LAWS, 00:· DALLAS. 
I 

RE DALLAS TELET,YPE TO SAN "ANTONIO; OCTOBER 25, :1982, AND HOUSTO 

~ELETYPE TO THE BUREAU, NOVEMBER 2, 1982. 

FOR INFORMATION OF SAN ANTONIO, THE DALLAS DIVISION HAS BEEN 

ADVISED THAT I 

SAN ANTONIO IS REQUESTED TO HOLD ~N ABEYANCE THE LEADS SET 

·FORTH IN REFERENCED HOUSTON TELETYPE TO lNTERVIEW ATTORNEYS 

Approved: f:SIp:. 
SVX31 SVllVa 

I9:1 
Transmitted ~I~J~~ __ ~*-!,-__ 

atumber) (Time) 
Per -¥'!;:;;.;;; __ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

-0 Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

• 
FBI 

TIAL 

o UNCLAS :E F T 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date ---------i . . -----------------------------------------------------
PAGE TWO DE DL #0017 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

J. MANLEY HEAD ANcl ..... ____ ..... PENDING RESULTS OFI~ ____________ ~ 

BT 

-i0017 

! 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~~~ __ ~~ __ 
(Number> (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 
og Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0-------

PRECEDENCE': 
o Imnlediate 

o Priority 

£XJ Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~SE ET 
aSE T 
o F NTIAL 
o UNCLAS ,E F T 0 
t:J UNCLAS 

Date 11/9/82 t0007 
-----------------------------------------------------

FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR, .FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 1980 

U. S. PRESIDENTIAL 'PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION _LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 
~ 'I I 

REFERENCE DALLAS TELETYP.E TO THE BUREAU, NOVEMBER 4, 1982. 

ON NOVEMBER 9, _-1982, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEylL...-__ ....I 

r"""1 -----,1 ADYISED SPECIAL AGENT (SAlL..1 _______ ....1 CASE AGENT, 

THAT~I ____________________________________ --....11 
PREVIOUSLY SCHEDULED FOR NOVEMBER 10, 1982, -A.T THE UNITED STATES 

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, DALLAS, TEXAS, HAS, BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL THE 

WEEK OF 'NOVEMBER :15, .1-982 ,EXACT DATE NOT SET AT PRESENT TIME. 

ISTATED THAT I 

6- Dallas 
B/aes 
(l)~ 

5CoC. - q-f 

, . 
... 

~~\: 
18~ 

Per <r~ Approved: Transmitted -,-CD\S~~s],,-+-_~~~~ 
(NuJ.l).ber) 

.u.S, 'GOVERNMtNT PlI:INTXNG ~rtIct : "S$2 ~.'" n~·.-S_5 

""-
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 
o Teletype o Immediate 
o Facsimile o Priority 

0------ o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: D3tTRET 
OSEe T 

o NFID TIAL 
o UNCLAS ,E F T 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date .. _______ -; 

~-PAGE-TWO-DE~DL~~~~UNcLAS-~L-~6C=Z~J--------------------1 

I ALSO ADVISED SAl 

FOLLOWING L.I ________ ----II THE BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED 

OF RESULTS AND APPROPRIATE LEADS WILL BE SET.FORTH. 

BT 

J0001 

NNNN 

Approved: ___ ....... ___ _ Transmitte~ ~-::--::--:" __ ~--:' __ 
<Number) (Time) 

Per ....... ____ _ 

b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 



, 
FD46 ~Rev, 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

CJ Facsimile 
££J Airtel 

• 
PRECEDENCE: 

o Iooooediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI • 
CLASSIFICATION: 

CJ=S RET 
OSEC T 

DC F NTIAL 

o UNCLAS E.F T 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date .1-1/5/82 

~-----------~------------------------------------------

TO: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM: SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-158) ~RUC-

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 
Cash Contribution to 
John Connally, :1980 u. S. 
Presidential Primary Candidate; 
.ELECT.lON .LAWS I.' -~ •• 

(00: Dallas)' 

Re Dallas teletype to Director, 10/20/82. 

I'is currently located r his residence 

Oklahoma City opines that interview ofl I~n re 
attempted Connally pay-off would not be either 'feasl.ble npr 
productive .inasmuch as attempted interviews 'of I I.in the 
past have been either denied byl lattorneys or hostile 
in the extreme. 

C"Z\- Dall-as 
y- Oklahoma City 

.PLR:cb 
(3) 

1* 

Approved: _=c=E";;€'-jLr-p.L..;.I~I....;)t1 ____ .... 
/- Trans ooitted '--::':--:--:-__ ~---:--__ 

(Nu=.ber) (Time) 
Per_--+ ___ _ 
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1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1-1/10/82 
oate of tr.nscrlption 

Oil and Gas Division, Texas Railroad Commission TRRC) , 
Austin, Texas, provided -the following information inre­
sponse to specLfic questions directed to him relating to 
Scur~y Oil Company, Red Fish B~y Terminals, Incorporated, 
etcetera, et al: 

1. He is unable to locate any :record of Scurry 
Oil Company ever making application fora reclamation permit 
from the TRRC. By way of background concerning this matter, 
however, he related that dur.ing -the summer of -1979, II 
II was operating as Scurry Oil in and around AranSas'"i>ass, 
~ He said that I lallegedly approached people to 
_haul "hot oil" and also was leasing tanks in apparent 
preparation for this. On February 1 , ~1980, a TRRC 'investi­
gator caught a Scurry Oil Compan.y truck hauling "hot oil" in 
the East Oil Field near Lon~view, Texas. As a ~esult of 
this ,I _ lof the l'RRC at 
Kilgore, Texas, talked with I-told him 
that although Scurry Oil did not have. a -rec~amat.ion permit, 
they had -requested a hearing before the TRRC pertaining to 
same. This application was alleged~y being applied for 
through Maverick Engineering, Corpus Chr-isti, Texas. 

- --- . d - - --I ~said··that· -he -suspects that: -the 0 above -stor.y' ~y . 
I Iwas a· cover story inasmuch as Scurry Oi-1 had been 
caught with "hot oil". He said that he does not believe 
that any application for a reclamation permit had been made 
at that time. He said that there is a letter in the file 
dated March 7, 1980, _from Maverick Engineering stating that 
Red Fish Bay Terminals, -Incorporated, was taking over Scurry 
oil Company and that other correspondence in the _f-ile refers 
to Scurry Oil Company and Red Fish Bay Termina~s, -Incorporated, 
interchangeably. He said that Maverick ~nginnering prepared 
the plans for the .Red Fish Bay Terminals, Jncorporated, 
reclamation plant which were submitted to the, TRRC. 

, I 

With respect to Scurry Oil Company, ~ubsequent~ 
being absorbed by Red F.ish Bay Terminals, Incorporated, L-J 
said that .it is possible -that this name change was made because 
of the notoriety attained by Scurry Oil -in the -Februa~y 1, ~~'1 
1980 incident. He said, however, the reclamation pe~mit could ~:. 

;..' 
! 

Invest~.tlon on_-6l,::!:1.LL~4'..LL,.!:8~2=__ ___ .t ___ A(l.\dU~s..l.tuol.i...l.n4,c-.lTu;e ... x::..Ja~s~ ____ f'il$ .. _ San. Anton j 0 5 6C- 268 

by __ ..:s:.!A,I ________ .JkK~Q>(.e~--------oate di(tlted .11,1l 0,182 

-Tl'lis Cloeun'lent (Ont.ln5 Mittler reCOn'lmenClation5 nor (On(luslOns of tl'le Fal. It Is tl'le proPerty Of tl'le Fal .ncr 15 10al'leCl to your -agel'leY; 
it .I'ICI Its (ol'lttl'lts .re not to I>e distriJ)uteCl outside your agen(y. 
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probably have been obtained under either name. 
I 

2. Sometimes the TRRC makes "on si te" ,inspections 
prior to -issuance of permits and it 'is possible someone 
might have made such an inspection prior ,to issuance of ,the 
reclamation permit~to Red Fish Bay Terminals, Incorporated. 
If ,this was done, it would probably have been done by a TRRC 
employee working out of Corpus Christi and thi,s would be 
very diff~cult, ~f not impossible to ascertain. He said that 
if something amiss was detected, a report would be part of 
the 'file; 'however, if 'nothing amiss w'as ,found, the fact of 
inspection would be reflected, if at all, ,in a daily work 
report of the person performing the ~nspection. He said that 
at 'the 'time of the above mentioned application, 'few permits 
were being requested, and thus it was sometimes possible to 
make inspections; .however, 'presently, no such 'inspections are 
made because of the large number of applicatJons. 

3. With respect to hauling permits, I I said that 
this is handled by -the Transportation Division of the TRRC. 
He stated, however, that with ,respect to an operation such as 
Red ~ish Bay Terminals, lncorporated,'·they would not require 
a hauling permit :if they operated -their own trucks. He 
said ·that the movement of 01'1 .in such a situation would 'be 
monitored through paperwork that everyone :in ·the oil chain 
would have to ·f,ile. Hauling permits are :issued only to 
"carriers for hire" and if such a carrier was used by Red 
Fish Bay Terminals, -Incorporated, this would be -a separate 
compa~y engaged -in the hauling business. 

4. The TRRC does not reguire proof of a Texas Air 
Quality Control Board permit prior to issuance of a reclama­
tion permit. Whether -this .is reguired by the Texas Air Quality 
Control Board or not, 'he -is unsure. This would be a matter 
between the applicant and the Board. 

5. customers of Scur~y Oil would not have been 
notified by the TRRC 'that Scurry did not have a ·reclamation 
permit. The TRRC would just shut down the company until they 
were in compliance. This is because of the .hit and :run process 
followed in the sel.ling of "hot oi1" to different customers. 

I 

r--_---lI __ ...JI!Uade available a copy 
to I land others with respect 
inc1dent on tebruary ~,1980. Trial 
1982, in Gregg Coun~y, Texas. 

of the 'indictment I relating 
to the above described 
is set _for Noverober 15, 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 
o Facsimile 

~ Ai,rtel 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 

o Immediate 
CJ Priority 

CJ Rodtine 

CLASSIFICATION: 

ClT~RET 
CJ SEC T 
o C FlO TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

CJ UNCLAS 

Date 11(10/82 
-------------------------~----------------------~------

TO: SAC, DALLAS 

'FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (56C-268) (RUC) 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT~ON TO 
JOHN CONNALLY,1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL 
PRIMARY CANDIDATE 
ELECT-ION LAWS 
OO:DL 

Re San Antonio airtel to Dallas, .9/27/82; Dallas teletype 
to San, Antonio, '10/25/82; Houston ;teletype to Director, .11/2/82; 
and Dal:.las teletype to San Antonio,1l/4/82. 

ADMINISTRAT~VE 

Per referencea San Antonio airtel, as well 'as referenced 
Dallas 'teletype to San Antonio, :.l~(4/82, San Antonio does not 
contemplate interview ofl lunless Dallas provides ~ 
aadi tiona'1 ·information indicating necessity. Likewise, .inter~iew 
of James Manley Head ;is ,not contemplated 'unless additional 
justification is forthcoming I I 
I ~ 

.Enclosed :for Dar,las 'are ·two copies of an .indictment dated 
2/1/80, pertaining tol land others. 

r-____ ~A,lso enclosed is ,the original and two copies of the FD-30. 
of I I datea 11/4/82. 

w- Dallas (Enc.r 
1 - San .Antonio 
J.RE:hlr 
(3) • 

S(oC-~~--:I~ 
-~. --~~ 

l! '~ 
I ' 

, , 

I 
',I ' -;.tC\- ' 

-, rt>U'-.-~ 

Approved: ~J!.lJ\\ 1 $.1 ~ Transmitted (T;"'~/~~----
{ (N:~~;~ GOVERNMENT PRINTING QfFICE: 1980-305-750/$402 
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, 
I I FE"DERAL BUAEAU OF INVE'STIGATION 

" 
().}teof.tran~fi.ptlon, -11/16{82 .. ~ 

", J Texas 
Air Control ~oara, 5602 Uld Brownsville 'Road, Corpus Christi; , 
'Texas, 78415, telepbone 289-1696, ,was advi.sed ,of ·the iden'tity 
of the interviewing Agent· as we'll as being ~pprised as 'to 
·the' nature of the intervi'ew. I I stated 'he J.s 'familiar 
witb information that the 'Federal Bureau ·of ~nvestiqation (FBI) 
is 'seeking inasmuch as .one ~f his employees, I I 
had discuSsed this matter with 'htm., 

~n regards to Scurry Oil Company, applying for Texas 
Air Control Board permits, he aavised 'that ·appl:ication dated 
April :1, 1979, was sent to their office and was to .be used 
~y Scurx.:y to construct-, maintain, ·and operate a terminalinc:ii 
operation. State of -the application listed I I.as 
·thel i for Scurry Oil. and ,that on June -13, 1979;t 
.per,m~t number 'C-75 3 was in 'fact issued to Scurry. Oil. 

• ~ -;> 

Be advised. that shortly ~fter this Scurry Oil requested 
an .amendment to this ,permit, which would enable them to maintain 
four 'floating 'roof 'tanks. He advised that .permit ,~umher C-7513A 
was issued .on November 5, 197-9. 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

_ •...• ,~ .0 __ .• ! Laavis~a .that ·in xegards to ,Red 'Fish Bay 'b6 
Termina Company, also'1.ocated 'il\:~Aransas-Pass-,- ''l'exas; . that -:.,' .. '" _. b7C 
the .first permit in their ,files reflected an application :for 
the construction of five, ·fivethousana barrel tanks. He 
stated, tbis "application "'as datea March 22, 1979 ana that the· 
applieant .listed was! I 

I Istated the next thing :in their :file shows b6 
a letter'written by Maverick Engineering.Firm, "'hich is the b7C 
'consulting firm which Red Fish ,B~y aealt with and ·tbe letter 

, was 'written ·to their Austinof~ice withdrawing their 'request 
,for the~ori9inal permit which was number C-7483. This ~etter 
was June :14, '1979. 

On November .4, ~979, 'Red Fish ~ay Terminals requested 
an .exemption permit which is permit nUmber C-8041 £or the 
construction o'f six .storage'tanks ana that the exemption .~isted 
was that the emissions ,were insignificant and'were .less than 

'" Ii IE. \~ _:l i!. o:IIII!! T feb 'I" Ii. •• _~ "'I!l!' l '!:!it _ 1 •• z' 

'!' t , 
.~ 

" .,' 

:1' .... ' •• 

I , 
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}to -139-441 
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" 

. ,. 

was needed £or the ~exas Ai~ Control Board. 

On 'March 7, ~980, .exeIn.pt1on 'was .reguested and issued b'y 
Red Fi'sh Bay Terminals for.a Petroleum and Storage Facility. 
'This is permit number C-8192 ana Nas ,for the 'construction of ,two~ 
ten thousand barrel 'tanks and the exemption was issued again with 
the emissions being ~nsignificant and:were ~ess than were neeaed 

, for a Xexas Air COntrol ~oard permit. 

On December 9, 1980, a 1etter was written to the Texas 
Air Control Board requesting 'the transfer of ,permit number C-i513A 
which was, 'issued ,to Scurry oil "ana 'was 'requested to 'be transferred 
,to Red Fish .Bay Terminals. This had to do with .a crude oil 
storage faci:l.ity,. This, 'permit and transfer was granted and on ".the 
sarne date, December 9, '1.9'80, "Red "Fish Bay ,Terminal was 'issued 
'pe'rmit C-7S13B and ~as ~onsidered 'transferred ,to Red Fish Bay. 
Terminals. 

I·further re'latea that :Rea 'Fish Bay Terminal 
does ,notL.....;h-a-v-e-a-n-o....lpera.ting permit; however, do have the 'proper ~ 
construction permits. He ~tated that when 'the scurry Oil permit 
was ,trans~erred over 'to Red :Fish Bay Terminals, ·this ~etter was ' 
signed 'by l I ,. 

• j 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
, .... -

ll/~6/82 
Oate of ,tra~riPttoh_"""f_' _""""'_. - __ '.a .... ' 

; I I Red 'Fish 
Bay Terminals, tncor~orated' Aransas Pass, Texas, home 
address I I was advised of 
the identity of' the nterviewing Agent as well~as being 
apprised as to the nature. of the inter.view. I 
then :furnished the following ~nformation! ~------~--~ 

, , I ladvised that ne came 'to the Aransas P?ss, 
Texas .area 'in January of, 19~O, and that he bad 'previous.ly 
~orked ·for ,Otis 'En9ine~ring, and was .stationed 'in Saudi .A~bia. 

b6 
b7C 

, b6 
b7C 

He. 'stated that .he .originally came to Aransas :Pass to 
build a shipyard and that I I b6 
was going to ~oan him the money £or th~ shipyard. He stated b7C 
the name of the shipyard vas to be ·tbe Dixie 'Land Marine Com-
pany. He stated that this never ,came ~nto actuality inasmuch 
.as I I-told ,him he 'had the land avallable' for the Sbipyard; 
however, ·upon :arrival in Aransas 'Pass, .Texas ,I J found 
.out thatl ~n .fact did 'not have the -available '1'and. 

, 
He stated that he then went on ,the pay 011 ' or ,Red 

Fish :Ba'y ~rmimlls on January I" 1.980-r because did not 
:actually b'ave"'tqe;'land -to ,:lease,t~. P1m!.. adv.ised 
that when he ,arrived at Red Fish Bay TerIt'l1ria s ', --:an :.l.naividu~l . 
by the :name of I I-for C" '-

'1~~~fY Oil Company, which ~s a reclamation project. He stat~ 

I 'advised ·that he then began '~biil1di7Jgahi'S 
project~u-~--an~d--s~ta-t~e~d ,that. he haa found out that Scurry Oil 
had had .problems with the Texas 'Railroad Co~ission ~n the ' 
past .and had what he termed ,a "tarnished _reputationN~ 

'He statea thaUI I was' the project manager f0:t:; 
-Red Fish 'Bay Terminals at that time and that 'he had a heart 
attack during the -f~rst part of 1980 and that .he I I 
-actual'ly ,took over :Red ~F.ish Bay Terminals at this time. 

.,.:l .. i ., • - J -""!! .,.- iii -.. _ a-" 'I: * u It J - !Ii _ ....... * r - .oJ ,-- _ _t __ 'N _ .!: -,.! 

i -. 
" HO 5,6~-26g . I 

l' - _ 14- .. _ - Fl1e # iE_ - • - -I!: 11- _ - It"- • 

11/1/82 ,Aransas 'Pass, Texas 
Inllesti$latlQn '01'1 ____ . _ ..... , ....... _'--!""',_-._._ .. ,_. ,_<If ... .o' 

PL .56C-239·\ _,' 
SA I tdlh ' , " . 

.1>Y __ ._,,,:,,:, .:..!::::;::;;:;:=::::::::-:: •• :;'=":::"=~i~'::~:::':::'-.=n&pz'-" __ ~_';'''_, ..... , .... _ ... :--'. bated~med. :11.(~~l~ .. 2 • • ' ,,~ •• :. 
Ii.) .J~J f 

'.to :., -

:l'li$~oetlJ'nent ~nfains nefth." l"e«>'mmenClaljo~ ~or .£Onc:luslol'lS of ,the F'tl\. If IS the Prop.rtY"Of the ~a.1 ~1'Id fs k)aneM:our lIvenC;YI 
,It _~(J IU <:"Ontents~re 1\Ot t.o be diStri~u,t.e~ 'OutsiCle -YOVI' .. geney. 

- ',,-

->'.<"_- - ~ -, 
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HO 139-441 
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'. 

I ~.elated that on March li, 1980, Iisigned 
,a letter which ' was directed to the ~xas ~ailroaa-cammission . 
and vas on Red Fish 'Bay ~er.mina1 stationery and ~ade application 
'for a reclamation 'permit in ·the name of ~ea F~sh ~ay -Terminals, 
:not Scurry Oil. 

I Istated that ,he became quite involved with the 
oper~tion of .ReB Fish '.B~y Terminal afterl I had his heart 
attack and tbat they did receive 'this permit on May 12, 1980, and 
that their 'hearing in ;front of the Texas Rail~oad Commission was 
actually held ,on April :l5, ,19.80. 

I I explained that an attorney by the name of 
J. 'Manley Head ~n Austin, Texas, was employed by I ~o handle 
any :legal ,matters for Red P~sh Bay ~erminals. He described 'Head 
as a ~ong-time Texas pol'i tician and lobbyist and when :th~y needed 
the permit from 'the Texas Railroad ,Corission, Head sugges,ted 
'hiring another attorney by ·the name ,ofL ~ who is lo~ted 
at 900 American .Batik ~ower, San Antonio, Te~as, and his ;telephone 
512/476-7107. I lis vith the law firm of Akin, Gump, ,Hauer~ 
-and Feld. 

Head ,suggested 'hiring I I inasmuch as I lused to 
sit on ·the Texas 'Railroad Commission and that he would 'be able 
to handle the ~etails as well as the actual hearing which would 
be be,fore the 'Texas Railroad Conu:uission. 'He stated tbat Head 
was the andividual who originally contactedl I 

L....-...,...._----",....----II ·advi-sed tbat 'Head has been ·to Red 'Fish B~y 
Terminals on a £ew occasions and 'was present at some of ,the board 
meetings, .in ,fact was present ,at a board meeting .in Apri.l of 1980. 
I J stated ,it .is his understanding thatl I wa~ ,paid ~t a 
rate of approximately $100 ,per hour for all of the work he d1d on 
the Texas Railroad Commission hearing. 

'He stated 'be bas heard nothing regarding a~y p~yoffs for 
the reclamation permit which was .received and stated that his 
dealing with both Head andl Iwere all above board. 

I l was then 'specifically as'ked ,if ,he had :heard or 
had any informa€1on :regardin9 a possible payoff ·to the campaign 
:fund ,for John Conna'l1.y 'and stated that he .has in fact heard ,this 
:rumor :before. -He stated he d~a have some ~nformation; however, 
-i t was all hearsay and it .came' 'to hiIn second and 'third hand infor­
mat'ion. 
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• -' '. 
He said that 'he haa heard that I Iwas having a ' 

con'ferrnce with ,some uri~own 'individuals ,and "Someone 'totd ; 
I _that if he was 'having any p~oblems with either Scurry 
Oil or Red 'Fish Bay Terminals, 'that John Connally might be 
-able to help. I I stated that he ,heard that someone ,told 
I J:that the price woUld.be $50,000 .ana that I I apparently 
said A ake car,e of it". .He stated ,that he bears this money Was 
,to he put -into the campai9n fllnd,1for Conna'lly ,and :was to :be 
'transferredll}y use of money oreers. I I stated that the 

, ~oney 'orders apparently ~ot to the campaign 'headquarters; however, 
did not have the 'proper documentation on them such as names and 
.addresses and -were :returned "to an unknown associ'ate of I I 
.He stated that he heard the .money order's 'were never 'returnea 
and that this unknown associate acbually pocketed the .money • 

.He stated ,tbat be has 'never heard any names of the indi­
viduals involved ,in ',this; however, 'feels that Manley Head llli9ht 
quite possibly know the 'names of 'these individuals. He 'said' 'that 
he ,had heard 'tbatHead actua11y tOok~ Ito conhally'$ office 
on at ~east .one occasion and thatl Ifmmeaiately upon 'meeting 
Connally i:.started tell.ing 'Connally 0 'Some 'problems he was encoun­
tering with Scurry Oil and ~dr1 ·Fish ,Bay Terminals; however" 
Connally was quite surpri'sed hi I I conversation. 

I I said ,tha't ,he feels .that 'the 'attorneYI ,Maniey JIead, 
would have. a 'lot 'of 'in:form~tirn in that He~d has -related 'some of 
the above ~nformationto h1m~_ I 

I I stated '~one o~ I lin Tulsa, 
Oklahoma, 'by the 'name ofL--J(Last ,Name Unknown) (LNU) , ~aJrl 
.possibly h~ve information ,into the allegation a~so. 

, , 

• 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-2~78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 
£29 Airtel 

c' • 
.~ 

'PRECEDENCE:-

o Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 0=tRET 

OSEC T 

o NF NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date 11/16/82 
I -----------------------------------------------------

TO: E:;AC ALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM: HOUSTON (56C-268) (RUC) 

ALLEGA ~ON OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION 
TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U.S. Presidential Primary Candidate; 
ELECTION 'LAWS 
(00: DL) 

Re Dallas teletype to Bureau, -10/20/82; Houston 
teletype to Bureau, 11/2/82 • 

. Enclosed for the Dallas Division is an original 
and one coPY of an .FD-302 reflecting an interview with 
I J an OriginrJ and one copy of a1 FD-302 ·reflect-
-io.g an .interview with Agent' s notes of 
above ~nterviews. 

~ ______ ~F~o=r-=f~urther information of Dallas, on 10/22/82, 
I I Texas Air Control Board, was contacted and 
advised what -information was needed by the Federal Bureau, 
of Investigation (FBI). I I stated they. would coop-
erate in any manner whatsoever and that it would -take a 
couple of days to get all, of the -pertinent .fi-les together. 
On 10/28/82,L I 
Texas Air Control Board, was 'interviewed and the results are 
set forth on the enclosed .FD-302. 

~ - Dall:as (Encl •. 5)~ 
1 - Houston 
DAS/dlh 
(3) 

1* 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted --::~=--:-___ -:=:--:' __ 
(Number> (Time) 

Per _____ _ 
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~3S1Rev. 5-22-78) 

'TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

.0 Facsimile 

0-----_ 

.PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 
ex'Routine 

FBl 

CLASSIFICATION: D3S:ET 
o SEC \ 
o NFID IAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
Cl UNCLAS 

: 
I 
I 

- - - - - - - - - - -' - - - - - - - - - ____________ n..a~e __ :.:.-~~: 8_2 
____ i1i f2 ~ 1 h 

FM .FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (56-5564) ROUT1NE , 

(ATTN: L-I _____ .....11 PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT, WHITE COLLAR 

CRIME SECTION} 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT~ON TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

·1980 U. S. PRESIDENT~AL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS, 

00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPES TO THE BUREAU, OCTOBER 28, 1982, AND 

:NOVEMBER 9, "1982., ' SAN ANTONIO AIRTEL TO DALLAS, NOVEMBER 10, 

,1982. 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE .BUREAU ON NOVEMBER 30,1982, 

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES AT·TORNEY (AUSA) IL...-_____ --I 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS (NDT) , DALLAS, TEXAS, ADVISED 

THAT ARRANGEMENTS ARE STILL BEING WORKED OUT FOR 

SVX31~SV11VO 

" 

/
..J-.I9:1 

Transmitted ~:;--:~ __ ~tc~~~-=: 
(Numbel') (Time) 

Per_--J~ __ 
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: 

o Teletype o Immediate 

o Facsimile o Priority 

0------- o Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT!ERET 
Cl SEC T 

o C FlO· TIAL 

o UNCLAS E-F TO 

o UNCLAS 

Date .. --------i 
~-----------------------------------------------------. 

PAG:! TWO D:! DL i0011 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) c 

I I 
I I 
I I ADVISED -THAT I 

I I 
" 

TO UPDATE THE BUREAU ON ~NVESTIGATIVE PROGRESS ~N CAPT.ION:! ) 

MATTER, OKLAHOMA CITY HAS ADVIS:!D THAT I lIS CURRENT ",y 
I 

.LOCATED AT HIS RESIDENCE, I 

OKLAHOMA CITY JS OF THE OPINION THAT AN ~NT:!RVIEW OFI I 

WOULD NOT BE F,EASIBLE NOR PRODUCTIVE :IN VI:!W OF PREYIOUS _BUREAU 

" ATTEMPTS TO INTERVIEW I IWHICH WERE EITHER DENI:!D BYI 

ATTORNEYS OR MET WITH :!XTREME HOSTIL"ITY FROM I I , 

BY REFERENCED AIRTEL, NOV:!MBER 10, ,1982, SAN ANTONIO ADVIS ~D 

THAT I lOlL AND 

GAS DIVISION, TEXAS RAILROAD COMMIS~ION, AUSTIN, TEXAS, HAS BEE~ , 

RE-INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED AS FOLLOWS: NO RECORD WAS LOCATED 

BY c===J OF SCURRY OIL COMPANY _EVER HAVING MADE APPLICATION FOR 

A RECLAMATION PERMIT FROM THE TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION (TRRC). , 

I ~OTED THAT I I--A PREVIOUS OPERATOR OF SCURRY OIL 

~ Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~~--,. __ .......... __ _ 
(N1.lmber) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 

I 
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"FD-36ffiev. 5-2~78) I. • 
FBI 

, TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
t:J Teletype o Immediate 0 
o Facsimile o Priority 

CJ o Routine 
I 

Date ______ ~ 

------------------------------~----------------------
PAGE THREE DE DL #0012 UNCLAS (PL 56C-239) 

, ' 

HAD APPROACHED VARIOUS :INDIVIDUALS ,DURING 1097,9 ,TO HAUL 

"HOT OIL". ON ,FEBRUARY ,1, '1980, A TRRC INVESTIGATOR 

CAUGHT A SCURRY OIL COMPANY TRUCK HAULING "HOT OIL" IN 

THE EAST !l'EXAS OIL FIELD NEAR LONGV.IEW, ,TE~S. AS A 

RESULT~I _____________________________________________ ~IOF TRRC, 

KILGORE, TEXAS, TALKED WITH I ITOLD HIM 

THAT ALTHOUGH SCURRY OIL DID NOT HAVE A RECLAMATJON 

PERMIT A HEARING HAD BEEN REQUESTED BEFORE THE TRRC 

'PERTAINING TO THE PERMIT. 

~ ___ ~~USPECTED THAT THE ABOVE STORY ,BYI~ ___ ~~AS A 

"COVER STORY" -INASMUCH AS SCURRY OIL HAD BEEN CAUGHT WITH 

"HOT OIL", ...... 1 _~IDID NOT BELIEVE THAT ANY APPLICATION FOR 

A I,RECLAMATION PERMIT HAD BEEN MADE AT THAT TIME. 

I.ooo-__ ~~HEORIZED ~HAT IT ~S POS~IBLE THAT ~HE CHANGE OF 

,NAME FROM SCURRY OIL ~O RED F,ISH 'BAY ~ERMINALS CAME ABOUT 

BECAUSE OF THE NOTORIETY ATTAINED BY SCURRY OIL WHEN THEY , -

" 
WERE CAUGHT HAULING THE "HOT OIL" DURING ,FEBRUARY, _1980. 

DSTATED HOWEVE,R THE RECLAMATION PERMIT COULD 'PROBABLY 

BEEN OBTAINED UNDER EITHER SCURRY OIL OR RED FISH, BAY 

TERMINALS. 

Ap~oved: , _______ _ Trans mitted --=:":-"":'--:-__ :=-:--:--__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per ____ _ 
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FBI 

" TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
CJ Teletype 

Cl Facsimile 
o Immediate 

o Priority O~ET 
OSEC T 

o ---""---- o Rout'ine DC FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 
Date ______ --.; 

-----------------------------------------------------

I , 

PAGE FOUR DE DL 10012 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

L....-----II STA'I'E,D THAT SOMErIMES TRRC MAKES "ON SITE" 'INSPECTION 

PRIOR TO iSSUANCE OF PERMITS AND IT ~S POSSIBLE SOMEONE MIGHT 

HAVE 'MADE SUCH 'AN ~NSPECTION PRIOR TO THE ,ISSUANCE OF THE 

RECLAMATION PERMIT TO RED ,FISH BAY TERMINALS, INCORPORATED. 

~F THIS WAS DONE ,IT WOULD ,PROBABLY HAVE BEEN DONE BY A 

TRRC EMPLOYEE WO~ING OUT OF CORPUS CHRISTI AND IT WOULD 

BE DIFFICULT IF NOT iMPOSSIBLE TO ASCERTAIN THAT FACT. 'IF 
1 ( I I 

SOMETHING AMISS HAD BEEN DETECTED IN'SUCH AN INSPECTJON A 

,REPORT BE A PART OF THE 'F,ILE. -IF NOTHING AMISS WAS FOUND 

THE :FACT OF INSPECTION WOULD BE REFLECTED :XF AT ALL, ·IN A 

DAILY,WORK REPORT OF THE PERSON PERFORMING THE ~NSPECTION. 

3.' WITH RESPECT TO HAULING PERMITS I I S'I'ATED THAT 

THOSE PERMITS ~RE HANDLED BY THE TRANSPORTATION DIVISION OF 

TRRC. WITH RESPECT WITH AN OPERATI9N SUCH AS RED FISH BAY 

TERMINALS, 'INCORPORATED, NO HAULING PERMIT WOULD BE REQUIRED 

~IF RED FISH BAY OPERATED THEIR OWN TRUCKS. MOVEMENT OF OIL 

iN SUCH A SITUATION WOULD BE MONITORED THROUG~ PAPERWORK THAT 

'EVERYONE IN THE OIL CHAIN WOULD HAVE TO FILE. HAULING ,PE~ITS 

ARE .xSSUED ONLY -TO ·'CA~RIERS ,FOR HIRE" AND IF SUCH A CARRIE~ 

WAS USED BY ,RED FISH BAY TERMINALS, INCORPORATED, THIS WOULD 

Approved: ., _______ _ Transmitted ~:--:-~ __ =--~ __ Per ____ _ 
(N~mber) (Time) 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0 -------

• 
PRECEDENCE: . 

O -Immediate 

o Priori~y 

o Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O::TS RET 
OSEC T 

o NFID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS , 
Date -______ -= 

---------------------~-------------------------------
PAGE -FIVE DE DL -i0012 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

BE A SEPARATE COMPANY ENGAGED IN THE HAULING-BUSIN~SS. 

4. TRRC DOES NOT REQUIRE -PROVE OF A TEXAS 'AIR QUALITY 

CONTROL -BOARD PERMIT PRIOR ~O THE -ISSUANCE OF A RECLAMATIQN 

PERMIT. 

5. CUSTOMERS OF SCURRY OIL WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED 

BY THE TRRC THAT SCURRY DID NOT HAVE A RECLAMATION PERMIT. 
, 

c===JALSO MADE AVAILABLE A COpy OF AN _INDICTMENT -REFLECTIN 

THE _lNDICTMENT OF I IWITH RESPECT TO THE "HOT OIL H~ULIN " 

ONFEBRUARYJ., ).-980. 

~ ARTICLE 'APPEARING .IN THE NOVEMBER 25, 1982, "DALLAS 

MORNING NEW II REVEALED THAT BOB YOUNG, SALLISAW, OKLAHOMA, 
, 

I 

CALVIN CATHEY, ARANSAS PASS, ~EXAS, AND JOHN HENRY CARSON, 

'WICHITA, OKLAHOMA WERE CONVICTED OF STEAL~NG OIL ·FROM LEASES 

INTO EAST TEXAS COUNTIES, -WERE F~NED $10,000 EACH AND GIVEN 

~O YEAR .PROBAT~ONARY PRISON TERMS BY STATE DISTRICT JUDGE 

.MARCUS VASCOCU, LONGVIEW, TEXAS. 

FOR :FURTHER INFORMATION OF THE .BUREAU ON NOVEMBER 29, :1_98 , 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEY I I WASHING 

.D.C., TELEPHONICALLY .REQUESTED -THE DALLAS OFF-ICE TO PROVIDE 

COPIES OF .THE .FD-302 INTERVIEWS FOR 1L....-______ ...... 1AND 

Approved: _______ _ Transmitted ~:=--.,.... __________ _ 
(NulIlber) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



i'0:36 ?Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 

CJ Facsimile 

0------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Ptiority 

o Routine 

• 
FBt 

CLAS SIFICATION: 

O~ET 
OSEC T 

o NFID TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date ______ -; 

'PAGE SIX DE DL 10012 UNCLAS (S6C-239) 

~ __________ ~I THOSE .FD-302'S, AS WELL AS THE RESULTS OF ~NVE-
STIGATION SET FORTH ABOVE, ARE BEING PROVIDED To~1 ____ ~~y SEP-

ARATE COMMUNICATION. 

BT 

}0012 

Approved: .. _______ _ Transmitted .. --,.~ ______ _ 
(NuXlj.ber) (Time) 

Per _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 



" 

• 

~3'i 
I ~'(~. 1t~~ 

L-:U==-. --::S=-.--=D:-e-p-:'a-r"':""tm--e"":""n t~ 0 f Just tce 
Crtminal 'Fraud Section 
P. O. Box 136 
,Ben F.ranklin Station 
t'1ashington" D. C.' 20044 

" 

• 
,,' 

'300 Landmark Center 
1801 North ,Lamar str,eet 
Dallas, Texas 75202 
'December 3, '1.982 

j RE:, ALLEGATION OF ~l50,OOO CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL , 

, 1 

PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS . 

" 

Dear .... 1 ____ ..... 

" 

.~, ' .' You ,will find' enclosed one ,copy of each of th~ .. fo·l,lowing 
FBI "FD-30~" interview report~ :forthc 'fol'lowing .individuals: ' 

Interviewee's Name 

).. ,- Addressee 
()) - Dallas (56C-'2.39) (P) 
··AWB/ear 
(3) ',).JJft: 

(Ene. '7) 

..... .. 

Date of ,'Interview 

August.' ,23, 1982' 

August 23, 1982 
• T 

S~pteniber 23, 1982' 

'October 4, .1982 

November 4, 1982 
, . ' 

October 28, ,1982 

November I, 1982 

:, 

,,"' ''L <. 

,,' 

" b6 
b7C 

,) 
b6 
b7C 

'\' 

b6 
b7C 



• • 
lnvestig~tion is continuing 'in this -matter and as 

further results are obtained, you will be promptly informed. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Thomas C. Kelly 
special Agent in Charge 

By: 

Supervisory Special Agent 

2* 

• 4 

• 

\ 

-I 

b6 
b7C 
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F~ (nev. 5-2~78) • • 1"', , 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

~eletype 
o Facsimile 

0------

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

o Priority 

~Routine 

FB1 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o PSE ET 
OSEC T 
DC FlO TIAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

, I 

---------~---~-~--------------~-~~~~~~:~~:~---~~~ 
FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239~ (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE 
, 

(ATTN: 

BT 

UNCLAS 

~ ________ ~I PUBLIC CORRUP~ION UNIT, WCC SECTION) 

SECTION ONE OF TWO SECTION 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUT·ION TO JOHN 90NNALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL'PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS; 

00: DALLAS '. 

RE DALLAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, NOVEMBER 30, 1982. 

FOR .lNFORMATION OF BUREAU, ON L..I ___________ ----1 

~ ________ ~I WAS EXTENSIVELY ·INTERVIEWED BY DALLAS AGENTS 

REGARDING CAPTIONED MATTER AS WELL AS THE DALLAS CASE CAPTIONED 

THE FOLLOWING is A SYNOPSIS OF ~NFORMAT~ON 

,PERT~NENT TO CAPTIONED MATTER FURNISHED BY ..... 1 ___ ...... IDURING 

THE EIGHT HOUR PLUS ;INTERV.IEW: 

a as 
WB/aes ClI-aLe-

Ap~oved: -fC¢{Ah 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



I' 
FD-36 (Rev. 5-2~78) • • ... . 

~ ., 

, 
" 

'. 1 

FBI 
1 
I . 

, TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

6D Teletype CJ InlInediate O:,T o Facsimile ,0 Priority Cl SEC T 

0 £Xl Routine CJ C F NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

iD UNCLAS 

" Date 12/10/82 10008 -----------------------------------------------------
FM FBI DAL~AS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR FBI (56-5564) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

SECTION TWO OF TWO SECT~ON 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

.1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE;ELE~TION .LAWS; 

00 : ,DALLAS. 

~ Approved: _______ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) • • .. . 
... 

. :. 

FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: -PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o -Immediate O£SE ET' 
OSEC T o Facsimile o Priority 

0 CJ Routine, o Fill TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date. ______ --i 

-------------------------------------------------------
PAGE THREE DE DL #0008 UNCLAS (56C-239) 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OF BUREAU, L-I ___ ..... IHAS AGREED 

~O SUBMIT TO A .POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION -IN THIS MATTER. A 

POLYGRAPH EXAM CANNOT BE SCHEDULED WITH L-I ___ ..... IPRIOR TO 

JANUARY 4, ..1983. 

THE DALLAS DIVISION ~S OF THE OPINION PRIOR TO -FORMULATION 

OF PLANS FOR 'FURTHER iNVESTJGATION THE POLYGRAPH .EXAMINATJON OF 

ISHOULD BE CONDUCTED. THE .BUREAU WILL 'BE ADVISED OF L...-______ ..... , 

-THE· OUTCOME OF THE .POLYGRAPHEXAMINATION AFFORDED L-I ___ ...... 

BT 

10008 

NNNN 

Approved: _______ _ Trans mitted --::0::--:---:-__ :=:--:-__ 
(Number) (Time) 

Per_~ ___ -

- b6 

b7C 
b7D 

b7D 

b7D 



TO 

. . \ f~1 (4';15-76) 
O"IOOW. POAAI NO. '0 
MAY un rolTlON 
GSA " .. 1(4' ('~ '01-11.6 • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
S~C, DALLAS ( 56C-239 

• 
) DATE: 12/3/82 

FROM~C. OKLAHOMA CITY (56C-'158) RE: FILE DESTRUCTION PROGRAM 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION Q£:_$150, 000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO 
(Title) . . 

JOHN CONNALLY, ,1980 ·U. S. 'PRESIDENTIAL 
PRI~RY CANDI.DATE· 
ELECTION .LAWS 

ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS. DO NOT BLOCK STAMP. 

Enclosed are .] items of evidentiary nature. These items are 
forwarded your office since you were 00 at the time our case was RUC'd. 
Enclosures are described as follows: 

Original FD-302 interview ofl 
at Quapaw, Okla. ~------------~ 

8/23/82, 

cpe. (l)~ 

1
1 - Dallas 

, - Oklahoma City 
ako 

Buy U.s. Savings .Bonds Regular!J on the Payroll Savings plan 

b6 
b7C 

FaltOo"" 



I 
FD-36 (Rev. S.2~78) 

~'\ TRANSMIT VIA: 

,{C) Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0 ,------

PRECEDENCE: 

0 -lmmediate 

o Priority 

6U Routine 

FBl 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

O~S ET ' 
OSEC T 
o F NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

x:J UNCLAS 

Date - -12/14/82 *0012 
-------------~-~------------------------------------~ FM FBI DALLAS t56C-239) (p) 

TO .FBI HOUSTON t56C-268) ROUTINE 

'BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; .ELECTJON LAWS; 

00: DALLAS. 

RE HOUSTON AIRTEL TO DA~LAS, FEBRUARY 2, 1982, AND 

BUREAU LETTER TO HOUSTON, FEBRUARY ~8, 1982. 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF HOUST9N,~1 -------------------, 

WHO WAS ALLEGEDLY ~ 
~---------.============~~ 

WAS .INTERVIEWED BY DALLAS A~ENTS ON ~I _______ ----1 

.INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ~I ___ ....... IVARIES MARKEDLY 'IN 

PERTINENT AREAS TO THAT OF ~NFORMATION ,PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED 

BY L-I _______________ "":""""'IAGREED TO 'A POLYGRAPH 

,EXAMINATION :REGARDING INFORMATION FURNISHED. 

, 

b6 b7C b7D 

, I I SUBMITTED b6 

~. --------------------~====================~------------~~b7C 

Q A POLYG~PH _EXAMINATION 

1 - Dallas ~ 
WB'l1S A A ., ' 

(11 ~ ;:'.~ . n_,~ -~ 
~i· ..,.: .. £ .. ~ ... ~ .. &..; 

-,''' .. 1 ", . .... ..,l .... ~ 

~ '-'III ~p- · S,,', '1QI...----r"T"' 
0' 'i'\~ 'i\l~ 

'Transmitted I~ OJI/oj 
. (Number) (Ti=e)?-

Approved: .,--I-"::'::f:-.t:=.=~- Per_~ __ _ 

b7D 

b6 b7C 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) • , 
\ TRANSMIT VIA: 

o Teletype 

o Facsimile 

0------

'PRECEDENCE: 

p Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

. , 

CLASSIFICATION: 

o0:t,SE ET 
aSE T 
o NF NTIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date --------i 
-----~-----------------------------------------------.PAGE TWO DE -DL 10012 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

~ _______________ ~I THE EXAMINATION WAS ADMINISTE 

BY A HOUSTON POLYGRAPH EXAMINER. THE EXAM RELATED DOCUMENTS 

WERE SUBMITTED TO THE 'FBI ·LABO~TORY FOR TECHNICAL REVIEW. 

BY REFERENCED .BUREAU LETTER, FEBRUARY 18, -1982, THE POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINAT~ON DOCUMENTS WERE APPARENTLY RETURNED TO THE HOUSTON 

DIVISION. 

A REVIEW OF THE DALLAS FILE FAILS TO .REFLECT THAT DALLAS 

HAS EVER RECEIVED THE POLY~RAPH EXAMINATION DOCUMENTS PERTAINING 

TO THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINAT~ON AD~INIST~RED To~1 ____________ ~ 
~ ___ ~I THE DALLAS POLYRGRAPH EXAMINER IS DESlREOUS OF 

REVIEWING THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION DOCUMENTS FOR L-I ___ ..... !PRIOR 

TO THE 'EXAMINATION OF ~I ________ --I 

HOUSTON 'IS REQUESTED TO EXPEDI~IOUSLY FORWARD THE 'POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINATION DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE EXAMINATION OF~I ___ ~ 

~ _________________ ..... ITO DALLAS. 

BT 

10012 

NNNN 

Approved: ________ Transmitted --=-=--:~ __ ~-"'!"'__ Per . _____ .... 

V.'S. ~VUNMENT \?UN'l'ING ~rnCJ; ~ 1~~ 0 • --3~t-S9S 

b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

l 
(Number) (Tillie) 

-~ ____ -..J 



I 

DL 0 '~0 1'135 0234 3Z 

.RR HQ IN,FO 

DE DL 

'R 1 62 12 erl DEC 82 

• 

FM FS'I DALLAS (5SC-239) (P) 
, 

TO D:IRECT rn, Fa:! ROUT,INE 

• 

(AT.TN: SUPERVISOR L-I __ ----II\~CC StCTION, PUBLIC 'CORRUPT ION 

UN1T) 

FBI \~F.o 'R OUTINE 

Sf 

UNCLAS 

, 

ALLEGAT ION .oF $ 1.50,200 CASH CONTR '18 or .10 N 10 JOHN CO NNALL Y, 1990 

u. S. PRESIDE.NT IAL PR H1ARY CA'NDIDATE, ELECT 10 N LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 
I 

RE D AtLAS TEtET YPE TO BUREAU, DECE~1BER 10, 1,9-.82. 
I 

.. 

I 
SUBMITTED TO INlERVIE\~ 'IN CAPT,IO'NED MAtTER 

I 

I 

5~C,- ';;..39 -II ~ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



i 

\ 

" ~ , 

I ' ; ; :1:; Ir 

.\ 
" , 

.' , , 
I ! I 

~\ i, I 
t 

~1- ( 

~ ./ 
VZ CZ C'.IYO 098 

RR .D1. 

DE \if aaas 005a040 

ZNR UUUUU 

R 042332Z JA~ S3 

• 
~ 6 .; 

FM FBI t1ASHINGJ'O~J FIELD (~lt;:-~76) (P) (SQ C.-?,> 
1 

TO FBI .DALLAS (5 &:"'239) ROUT IUE 

Sf 

UUCLAS 

, .,, 
... ., 

ALLEGATIOn OF $l~a, a0~ ' ,CASH CONTR ISur ION 10 .JOHN CONNAlLY, 
. . 

.. / . 

.1980 U~-S~ PRESJJ)ENTIAL m ·IM~.R 'Y CA~DlDATE, . ELr;CTIO~I-LA'JS, j 

('OO.:D AlL AS) 

~E D.AlJ..AS lEL TO BUREAU, "DECEMBER . H;~ 1982, 

IUVESJ.IGAT·IOtl ·A1 J~Y,":'tDAMS HOTEL" UASHINGTON, D~ C~ (Ml,C> " 

REVEALED THAT lEE T.HOMPSON,I IDID 

REGISTER AT THE HOTEL QU ,FEERUARY 18, 19S9 'A,:ID .DEPARTED THE 

FOLLOJItlG DAY. SUPPORT :ING DO.CUMEfnAT IOU HAS BEEN OBTAINED AfiD , 

!.:IILl BE F.ORtlARDED VIA .kIRTEL. HAY.-ADM1S HOTEL IS CURRENTL -Y:J.(' . . . . ~ · ... :;r39 -... 
CHGC,KI!~G TO SEE IF THEY HAVE FEBRUARY, 19S9TELEPHOUE R£CORD'~'M . '19 

1-1t., I A1-
IU SrORA.aE. I,F so, T.HES£ .wlL~ :BE pBlAINED . A~ FO~'UrRDED TO 

DALLAS. INVEst IGAT lO~' .cO tIT IN.UING~ 
, " 

m 
I 

03.08 

1 • 

". , , 
I 

SIsC - -?-3Cl - \l q 
SEARCHED INOCXED - ' 
SERIALIZED Ws;;UlLED Ju\LL; ' 

JAN 041.9.83 I 
tl)l -- DALLAS 

b6 
b7C 

'I 

b6 
b7C 
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype --

o Facsimile 
~ Airtel 

PRECEDENCE: 

D -Immediate 

o Priority 

o Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATIO~: 

-0atSE ET 
OSEC T 
o -Fill TIAL 

o UNCLAS EF T 0 

o UNCLAS 
11-10/83 Date ______ --' 

~------------------------------------------------------

FROM: ~ OUSTON (56C-268) (I~UC) 
TO: iD LLAS (56C-239) 

SUBJEC: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN 
CONNALLY, 1980 U. S. Pres_id_ent-ia-l Primary Candidate; 
ELECTION LAWS; 
(00: DALLAS) 

R~ Dal:l-as teletype -to Ho'uston, December 1.4, -1982. 

(j) - Dalla,s 
1 - Houston 
-RPM/pbs 
(3) 

Ap~oved: _____________ __ 

~c -~?R-la6 
SEARCHED _INDEXED - , 
SERlAtlz.ED JU6L fltto ~ \ 

J.~~11"3\~~.I 

Transmitted ~~:--:-__ -=~:--_ 
(Number> (Time) 

Per ______ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



, 1 

, , 

• 
TO SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM SAL.-I ____ ---I 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASU CONTRIBUTION 
TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U.S. Presidential Primary Candidate; 
ELECTION LAWS 

(00: DL) 

Re Polygraph examination matter~ 

-
Investigation :in captioned matter has been pending for 

well over one year. Conflicting statements have peen obtained 
concerning some of the critical elements of the allegation. 

I~~~~ __ ~ __ ~ ______________ ~I 'l'nlS conClnClon ~s supported 
by the Austln Attorney. 

In order to resolve thf confti:" it is re~orrrnende: th~t 
a polygraph examination of_ ~Jbe approved. I J 
has consented to the examinatl~ an arrangements naveeen 
made with SAl I ,to conduct the exam at 9:00 AN 
this date, wIth your approval. 

/fi) 56C-239 
1- 94-201 

1 Buy U.S. Savings Br;nds Regularly r;n the Payrqll Savin~r"'7'I'I'~ ____ -.J..d:z!::==::r-

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 



FD-36 (Rev. 5-2~78) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

CXTeletype 
o Facsimile 

1'" , , 

0------

• 
PRECEDENCE: 

C)'Immediate 

o Priority 

GV Routine 

FB1 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

OT=tE ET 
OSEC T 

o NFID TIAL 

o UNCLAS 'E F TO, 

t:;f1 UNCLAS 

Date. ' '1/17/83 t0005 
~~-----------------------------------------------------_FM -FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P) 

TO DIRECTOR 'FBI (56-$564) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 

~980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, 'ELECTION -LAWS, 

00: DALLAS. 

RE DALLAS ~ELETYPE ~O THE .BUREAU DATED DECEMBER 16, 1982. 

FOR THE J:NFORMATION OF THE 'BUREAU, ON JANUARY :14, '1983, 

~I __________________ ~IWAS POLYGRAPHED AT THE DALLAS OFFJCE BY 

FBI 'POLYGRAPH EXAMINER, SPECIAL AGENT~I ______________ ~IDALLAS 

DIVISION. IT IS THE PRELIMINARY OPINION OF SPECIAL AGENT t I 

SPECIAL AGENT L...I __ ...... tIs SUBMITTING HIS EXAMINATION TO 

Q- Dallas 
,AWB/~';{ ~ J 
(1) j)A'_ 

Approved: -t-~-t-'f-~-' 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



.5-22-78) • • 
FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

o Teletype o <Immediate 0 ET 

Cl Facsimile o Priority .. 
0 o Routine 

Date --------11 -----------------------------------------------------PAGE TWO DE DL '*0005 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

FBIHQFOR REVIEW BY THE ,POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION UNIT. DALLAS WILL 

AWAIT RESULTS OF THE REVIEW BY THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION UNIT 

PRIOR TO CONDUCTING FURTHER JNVESTIGATION. ~F THE POLYGRAPH 

'EXAMINATION I 

ON RECEIpT OF THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION REVIEW, 'DALLAS WILL 

CONFER WLTH THE U. S. ATTORNEY'S OFF~CE, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF 

TEXAS, AND' DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEYS, CONCERNING THEIR OPINIONS AS 

TO :PROSECUTION. 

BT 

*0005 

NNNN 

Approved: .. _______ _ 1ransmitted ,.--:::-:--:~ __ -:=:"---:' __ 
,(Nu=ber) (TilXle) 

Pe.r. ____ _ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 



.' .' 
FEDERAl. BUREAU O~ INVeSTIGATION 

,p.to Of tr.l'Iscrij)tlon_~_2.,;./_2_~ .... / ... 8_2 __ _ 

.~ __ -=~~~~ __ ~~~~~I Hay-Adams Hote!, 800 ,16th b6 
Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. (WDe), telephone number (202) b7C 
638-2260, was interviewed at his business office. He was advised 
:of the iden'tity of 'the interviewing a,gent and the nature of the 
,interview. 'He 'thereafter provided th~ following information: 

I bdvised that the Hay-Adams Hotel maintains ' 
microfilmed registration records for Februa~y,' '1980. He ,advised, 
however, that the 'hotel currently 'has no capability ,for 
reproducing ,the microfilmed :records. At this point, 'the ,inter-
viewing agent requested thatl I turn over the microfilm tape b6 
so that copies of the ,appropriate registration documents could b7C 
be obtained using Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) ,microfilm 
reproduction machines; I Ith~reafter provided ,the microfilm 
tape to the .interviewing agent, who 'in turn gave the microfilm 
tape to Special Agent I I for reproduction. A 
copy of the label on the'microfilm tape is 'at~ached hereto. 

, . , - wr Is; 

Il'Ivestlg~tion on '12/23!8~ 

by, ___ ~_A __ I ____ ~ __ .... I:_k_' a_o ___ ... _,-",!,,~ , _____ p~te,(li~t~ted,-T-.-i._ ... _1_2 .... /_2_;3..;../_8_~ ___ _ 

at ' Washingto~ , D. c. 
.. ,"" ~ '@C·'s&;.;o,--'"-J.':$q ... f~~ 

... File # WFO, 56g-570 -2_ 

-"'hiS c:ro~umenl :conurns neitl'er recQl'nmel'ldations 1'\0' ~6nclu~iot'l~ Qf the F~I, It IS the pr,operty Of tho:> $0'81 .nd i~ l;9.,ned to your ~gen~y; 
it .,nd its CQ'nt,nfs'aro:> not to be ~Istri~utec:r o,utsidO your ,a~ency. 

'b6 
b7C 



FD-302 (Rev:3-S·77) Jr.:. ' 
. " , 

~ , 
'. . 

.~. -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

A review of a Hay-Adams Hotel microfilm bearing the 
label .I

I Dai!:y Work February 11, 1980, cont ••• 11 revealed the 
following: 

'Mr.'Lee Thompson, 1108 ,Akern, Amarillo, Texas 
'registered at ,the hotel on February '18, .1980 and departed 
February 19, '1980. 

I I b6 
~I ------~talso registered at the hotel on February 18, 1980 b7C 
and departed F.ebruary 20, 1980 o. 

I I 
,registered at the hotel on February '18., :1980 and departed 
on February 19, 1980. 

I bna Thompson's expenses Wire apparently 
charged to American EXPfess account number _ 
vhich bears the name of ~nd an unrea~d~a~b-'1~e~b~u-s-1~'n-e-s-s-~ 
name. 

Copies of the Thompson 
(Folio" 413961), and registration 
cards and account statemen were 'rna e rom he·microfilm. 
Copies of ~ommission notices to Park Avenue Trave~st 
42nd street, 'New York, New York (on ,behalf of the 
booking) and Universal Tr~930 Woodcock, Orlan 0, 
Florida (on behalf of the~bookin9), were a1so obtained • 

D. c. 
. ~l. seac. ... :J..?/}- ,~U 

'WF,O 'S6C-.57·0 ~ Investigation on __ '1_2_1_2_8_1_8_2 ___ -.t Waphington, 

SAl A Vkao 1"2/29/92 by-___ ..... _________ ~____J ________ Oate cflCUlted __________ _ 

fi!e.# _______ _ 

Thi$ ~ ~tajll$ ~ther lecom~tion$ ~ conc:kIsion$ of the fBI. It i$ the property of the Fel and i$ Joane4 to your ~; 
it ,nd iu .COtItetlt$ are not to be dlsttibl,4ed out~ XOU' agency. 

b6 
b7C 



'. F0-302 (REV .;J-8.77) 

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcripIion __ .::;;;;1.:.,/,;;,,5.:.,/,;;,,8;;.3 ___ _ 

-
Special ,A:entlr-----------------~broviaed Special 

Agentl ~ith a;Hay~Adams 'Hotel microfilm ·tape . 
contaln1nq reg1stra ion ~~formation for February, 1980. Special 
AgentL Jthereafter returned this t~pe tol I 
I I.Hay-Adams Hotel, Washington, 1>. c. 

.. 

,~ on ___ 1..;.,1_3..;.,1_8_3..._-__=_ e' ___ W_a_s_h_1_" n_g=-t_o_n~, __ D_._c_· __ ·Fite .' 

4 

j)L ~c - :a39--\2 
- m:o ~6C-5_70 -1 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



F~ (Rev. 5-2~8) 
~'" .1»,.. " ". 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 
o Facsimile 
e.g: AIRTEL 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 
o Routine 

FBI 
CLASSIFICATION: 

DEECTE ET . 
OSEC T 
o NFID TIAL 
£:) UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 
Date 2/1/83 

• 

-----------------------------~-----------------------
TO: SAC, DALLAS (56C-239) 

FROM: SAC, WFO (56C-570) (RUC) (SQ C-7) 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 
CASH CONTRIBUTION TO 
JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 u.s. PRESIDENTIAL 
PRU1ARY CANDIDATE; 
,ELECTION LAWS 
(OO:DL) 

ReWFOte'l to Dallas, dated '1/4/83. 

Enclosed for Dallas are the 'following documents: 

1. Original and one copy of FD-302s of SAl 
dated 12/23/82 and 1/3/83. L...-____ ----' 

\ 

2. Original and one copy of FD-302 of SAl 
datea 12/28/83. ~--------------~ 

3. One copy each of registration cards and account 
statements reflecting the stay of Lee Thompson ,I I 

I lat the Hay-Adams Hotel during the period 2/18-19/80. 

4. One copy each of two commission letters, sent to Park 
Avenue Travel and Universe Travel, reflectin~ commissions paid 
by the Hay-Adams Hotel regarding the stay ofl 

~--------------~ 

5. One copy of account statement fori I(ph) 
,reflecting her stay at the Hay-Adams Hotel on 2/18-19/80. 

. TSH:kao 
(3) 

Approved: ~t-ft~-\~~""--

5~ C--~ .. ~q -=-'d.o~ , 
~-v.\oiL.h:;' ___ IKOEXEI{K"T'~--' 
, Sf.R1Al'ZEOffii:,:fllED~UI--'" 

fEb 3 lS63 

-
Transmitted ,--=-:--:~_--.-==-:,~ __ 

(Number> (Time) 

Per, _____ _ 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



• 
WFO '56C-57D 

The account statement ~fl lis enclosed ·for 
.information pur oses. Durin the .review of -the. microf~lro, it 
was Doter that account statement folio number 
I~alls 1mme 1ate y after .Lee ~hompson's _folio .number 
(4.1-396-1). This fact, coupled with -the .fact -that her address .is 
Bellaire, "Texas, 'raised suspicions that .she may possibly hav.e 
-accoI\\panied Thompson and I I to Washington, -0. c. 

I I Hay-Adams I I advl:sed 'that the 
botel is 'unable 'to locate ·telephone records for February, -1980. 

This matter i-s considered RUC I a • 

2* 

b6 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

II, telephone~ I land .... 1 -=-= __ ~~_---=-~~_~_~ 
~, voluntakily appeared at the Dallas Office of the Federal 
'Bureau of Investigation (FBI) where he was interviewed b 
Special Agents. (SAs) 
who immediatelyident~1~i~e~d~t~h~e-m-s-e-l~v-e--s~t-o'---------ra-s~s~p-e-c~i~al 
Agents .for the FBI. SAl ~xhibited to an 
"InterrogatiQn; Advice of Rights" form which he read, stated 
he understood, and signed a waiver thereof. 1 Iwas 
advised that he was not under arrest and .free to leave the FBI 
Office at any time •. SAl ladvisedl Ihe was being 
questioned concerning numerous possible violations of Federal 
law. An extensive interview was t n conducted relatin to 

I The information obtained 
~f-:r-o-m-dr--------~I~-n--t~h,e--1-n-1-'.t~:1-a~Ll~p-e-r-1-0-)d--O~)f the interview is 
reflected 1n a separate transcription ,~hich is attached hereto 
and incorporated by reference. 

12/9/82 ~t ____ D~a~l::;.l!:::;a~s~,~T..:::e:.!.!x:!::a:.:::s:..-___ File., Dallas S6C-239 . 
Investlg~tlOnon· __ ..:.::::..I_:..:;..l_~~___ Dallas .166B-l86S 

~~~ .... ________________ ~ ____ --:.;A:.:.WB:.:.J./~e::.:a=r=--____ o.'te dlct~ted 12/15/82 

This docul'l'lent cont,lns neither recol'I'Il'l'\end~tlons nor conClusions of the F81. It Is tne property of the F81 ~nd is lO,ned to your ~geney: 

It ~nd Its contents ~re not to be distributed outSl(\e your ~genc:y. 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
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b6 
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DL 56C-239 
15 

The following description was obtained through 
observation and interview: 

Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Social Security 
Account Number 
Former Business .' 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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FDi".'M (Rev. 5-22-78) • ,. 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
)(J Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0------

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
Cl Immediate 
o Prio:rity 
[J Routine 

I 
I 
I 

CLASSIFICATION: 
I 
I 
I 

OT I 
I , 

Cl UNCLAS EFT 0 
Q9 UNCLAS 

Date 3 / 3 IS3 0013 _____________ ~ , r I . 

----------------~-------------~-~-------

FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (p) 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (56-5564) 'ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION ' l'O JOHN CONNALLY, 

~980, U. S. :PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE, ELECT·ION LAWS; 

00: DALLAS 

RE DALLAS l'ELETYPE TO TBE BUREAU, JANUARY 17, 1983. 

SPECIAL AGENTL-I _______ ...... 1 POLYGRAPH EXAMINER, 

DALLAS DIVISION, HAS RECEIVED VERBALNOT~FICATION FROM THE 

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION UNIT, FBIHQ,I 

THE DALLAS DIVISION ~S CURRENTLY ~N THE ,PROCESS OF 

APpl'oved:"7cK;;tP=~ Pel'. ,4-c 

\ 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 



TRANSMIT VIA: 

.0 Teletype 
o Facsimile 

0------

• 
PRECEDENCE': 

o Immediate 

o Priotity 

Cl Routine 

FBI 
• 

CLASSIFICATION: 

0=tSE T o SEC 

o FID TIAL 

o UNCLAS EFT 0 

o UNCLAS 

Date --------1 
--------------------------------------------~--------

PAGE TWO DE DL 0013 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

PREPARING A-LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM TO REFLECT ~~VESTIGATION 

CONDUCTED SINCE SUBMISSION OF -LASTLHM. 'FOLLOWING SUBMISSION 

OF THELHM, THE MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED FOR POSSIBLE RESOLUTION 

WITH DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEYS AND THE U. S. ATTORNEY'S OFFIcE FOR 

THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS. 

'BT 

0013 

NNNN 

. ' 
Approy-ed: _...,_- _~ ____ '"'!"-_ 

-~ 

.: Transmitted ~~~--'"'::":-..o:---
(Nwnber) (Time) , 

" 

,i , 

Per ____ _ 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

t_elephonesl Iphone) , 
vol un tar-ily!-:-a=p=p-=e-=a~r~e:-:a.:r""""::a:"'lt~t:r:-nl!:""='e-D~a"Tl."T..1.-=a~s::"""'7o-r'lt~t~~:-c=e-=--~o~t-""'%t~n:-:e~f"'J"!·e:-a~er al Bureau 
of ,Investi ation where he was -interviewed by Spec-ial.Agents 

who immedi'ately ,identified 
L....-,,.........,..,.--.---....-r-------..a-s---,s="'p..,..e-c-l.-a--.-...,,'A .... g...,..e---lnts :for -the 'FBI. Special 

xhibited to I I an "-Inteb:og'ation; Advice 
of Rights" -form, which he :read, slated he understood, 'and 'Signed 
a waiver thereof. I Iwas ·advised ·that he :was no't u~ 
arrest ina .free 'IO _leave the F.BI Office -at ·any time. SA 
advised _ _ he was being questloneafor clari·fication 0 

information prov ded .by .him ·dur.ing .intervie - - -
An ,interview was then conducted re1at-in to 

I 1'he -in~orm.: l:ion obtaine~ from in ·th~ iz:i tial 
.... p-e--r-J. .... o..,..d..,.....--o .... £~:t...,h,-l.e .J.nterv-l.ew 'J:s refl'ected .l.n ·a 'separate transcr:l:ptJ.on, 
which is attached hereto and inco~porated by reference. 

~ 
-~----------------------------------~-----D-L--56-C---23-9~-\2Q 

File #~D::.L~1:.:::6~6;..:B::;..-..,;:l:;;:.;;8::;..;6~5~_ h'lVestlg,tion on __ ;:p.~~....:>LJ",-___ ~t .. Da lla S, 'Texa S • . 

o.te (litute(l __ 1~2~-;:.2442.:;-..Q8""'2_, .. ____ _ 

This Ootument contains neithet recommendations nor conc1.usions of the Fal. It is the Pt'operty of the i'81 and is ~oan~c;l to yov,'agency; 

it ,nd its content$ are not to be di$tri~uted -out5ide you, agel'l¢Y. 

. . 
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, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 OeteoftranscrlpUon 1/S/83 

I Iwas 
interviewed in the office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Dallas, Texas. I Iwas advis'ed a~ain this interview was bein~ 
conducted as ~he result ofl I 
U. S. Department of Justice and the United States Attorney·s Office, 
Northern District of Texas, Dallas, Texas. 

I Iwas advised of certain constitutional rights as 
contained in a~ "Interrogation; Advice of Rights" form which he 
read, stated he understood, and thereafter signed. He provided 
the following information: 

_..::l:.:2:.!./il=6:!:/=8=2=====.!.~=D=a=l=l=a~s~.~T!l.:e::.:lix~a~sr..-_____ File _ Dallas l66B-1865 Investlglltion on • -

SSAA I la~:s/pc by ____ --:;;~-___________ .... ______ ,O'te dlct.ted __________ _ 12/20/82 

ThiS docUt'llent cont.lns neitller recommendations nOl conduslons of tile F81. It Is tile property of tile F81 .nd is 'o.ned to your agency: 
It and Its contents are not to be distrlDuted outside your agency. 

b7D 

b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 
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In Reply, P'eose Refe', to 
File No,. 

• U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Dallas, Texas 
March 15, 1983 

ALLEGA~ION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
:1980 'U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDI{)ATE; 
'ELECT'ION LAWS 

'Investiga t -ion conducted by the ,Federal Bureau of 
:Investigation (FBI) has developed the following ,information: 

_,;::.--------:;On October 28, .1982,1 I 
L...-_--=-....,...._....,! Texas AJr Control Board, Corpus Christi, Te'xas, 
was intervl.ewed and provided the :following :information: 

ThJs docume:nt contains neither 'recommendat'ions nor 
conclusions of ·the FBI. 'It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned ,to your agency; 'i t and ,its contents 
a,re not to be dist,ributed outside your agency. 

6 - Bureau 
1 - USA, Ft. Worth a. (ATTN: ~SA"";;I ...:.:....------, 

LJ- Dallas 2 - 56C-239) 
( - 166B-1865) 

~~~/ir' kit3~ ~ , 
~..¢~ ---:-~~= 
~-~ jQ :e:= 

~fctJ ___ -== 

S~C-~39-- \31 

J I~ 

b6 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
:1980 U. S . . PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION l.AWS 

.. -

On November 1, 1982, I I I Red Fish Bay Termina1s~,-I--n~c~.-,~A~r~a=n=s~a=s-p-a~s~s~,--1~~~x~a~s~) 
was .interviewed and provided the fo1:Iowing information: 

4 

b6 
b7C 



ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
E-LECTION LAWS 

i' 

.--____ ....;O~nLL....iNwooL.:yl..lieiJJ~ber 4, 1982, I I 
I j Oi-l and Gas Division, Texas Railroad Commission, 

AustIn, Texas, was 1nterviewed and _provided the following 
_information: 

8 

b6 
b7C 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S . . PRESlDENTlAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

~ ~' ----------------------------~ On December 9, 1982,1 
L...-____ --II was i nt ervi ewed and prov L.. .... ia ..... e-a--t ..... h-e-:...,.f o....,I=-=1=-o-w ..... i,-n-g--.-.1n-f-=-o-r-m-a ..... t ..... i-o-n-:----J 

-

1J 

b7D 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

1 Dlle of tr.ftICrI~lon--=1=2.L./=2=2.L./8=2 __ _ 

L...-__ ----Ilacknowledged . that this interview t'!'--JIIf..IiiiL......3IiI.III:u.».IlIUiLIt'ed 

AttOrnev. Dallas. Texas. and Dejartment 
I _ 

Prior to asking any questions, I Iwas iroVided with 
an Interrogation; Advice of Rights form ~"':'h-:i-c:-h'Fl =::::::!.::.==-~_ read, stated 
he understood, and thereafter signed. 

tnwstlgatloft on~1~2:=.1~9~/=8~2====~.t=D~a~1~1~8~sliE.loo, _T6.leIii:lXw8ii1JSil-_____ F' ... Dalla s 166B-1865 

SASAI laud 
IIY' ___ ..-.;~.L_ ________ FIJI;;,,;;;;;;;s.;../.L.pc~-2-8-~Dlt. dlCtat.d:~1_2.;../~2..;.O.:../8.;..2;;;..._ ____ _ 

Tft's docvtnlflt con'.'''' Mit"" ncotn_ftCIatioftS ftO' coftClusloftS of tM ".,. It Is tM ClfoPifty of tM Fal Inclis Ioaft.d to you, ... tlCY: ' 

• It .ncI'U cont.nts.rt not to De Cllltriouted outsld. your ... tlCY. 

. 
w • 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b7D 

I 
b6 
b7C 



ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
_1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRUfARY 
CANDIDA'rE" 
. ELECT ION LAWS 

of 
On December 16, -1982, a follow-up inte:-Vi:W with 

I Iwas conducted and at that tlmeL...L ___ ----I 
provlded -the followlng additional -information: 

.. 

43 

b7D 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTI.AL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE-; 
ELECTION LAWS 

.. -
On De cemb e r 23, 1982·, 10.:1 ::--__ ---:----:-_--:-_--:-_--:------1 

Hay-Adams Hotel, Washington, D. C., was interviewed and 
provided the following informatio.n: 

-

50 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUT-ION 'TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. -PRESIDENT-IAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

~ 

• 

On December 28, 1982, a -review of a Hay-Adams Hotel 
Microfilm bearing the label "Daily Work 1 February 1-1! 1980! 
Cont ... " was conducted by Special Agent I 
Wash_ington, D. C,. The results of that review are set forth 
as follows: 

-

b6 
b7C 
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ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

On January 14, 1983, I I was polygraphed b6 
at the Dallas Office of the FBI by Polygraph _Examiner. Special b7C 
Agent I I Dallas -Division. I I b7D 

b7E 

On February 25, -1983, SA I I stated that he had 
received verbal notification from the Polygraph Examination Unit 

. ·FBI Head uarters that the Pol ra h Examination Unit b6 

55* 

b7C 
b7E 
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x Alrtel ,l 

;. 

TO: DIRECTOR. FBI (56-5564) 
ATTN: PUBLIC CORRUPTION UliIT, 

, WHITE, COLLAR CRIl!E SEcrlON 
" 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (560-239) (P) 

SUBJECT: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH' 
CONTRIBUTION '-TO JOlIN CONNALLY, 
1980 U. 'S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

OO::DALLAS 
, , 

3/15/83 

Be Dallas a1rtel -to the 'Bureau, 10/4/82, and', 
Dallas 'teletype to the Bureau, 3/3/S3. ' 

, 

Enclosed ~or the Buteau is -tho original an4 1ive 
copies of a letterh~ad :memoranduQ summarizl~g, investigation 
'conducted' ,in ,this .matter to date. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ' " 
, , 

r--____ O~nta..,1Jarch 8, 1983, Assistant United ,.=.:=.;:;.;;:;......:;;::.;~=~ ...... 
I and U. S. 1>epartrr.ental Attorney L....-----;---:---e-n ...... d· t in _~-:-r-~ ___ ~r___:_=-r~ 

, " 

~ - Bureau ,~nc .. '6) -, 
~- Dallas -'56C-239) 
AlfBf

C 
' - 166B-'1~~5) 

(6~ 

"'l!JiJ'~ -P~--s 
, l~~-" 

'b.:... nro 
~f\'>i'l .-

',~ ....... ---.--.... 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

s~c-~~ 

,I ' _~i ___ -'--~ ___ ;", ........ ' ~, .... ~I ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~I-~' -,~',-< _""-'~ 
'b6 

b7C 
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DL 56C-239 

• 
b3 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

In view ofl I exact location will b6 
be ascertained and a .lead set forth to determine his willingness ·to b7C 
submit to a polygraph examination regarding captioned matter. b7D 

AUSAI tis being contacted regarding possible issuance 
of a .subpoena ~or the I las requested by 
I I 

b3 
b6 
b7C 

• i 

On completion of the ~nvestigatlon suggested andcrequosted 
consideration .ls still being given to the interview of John b6 

~=~III.oL...-=an==.d Connally's 1980 .Presidentiall I b7C 
~ __ ~~~~ regarding captioned matter to cocpletely round out the 

nvestlgatlon. 

LEADS 

DALLAS 
b6 

AT DALLAS. TEXAS. 1. Will determine exact 'whereabouts b7C 
ofl land set forth leads regarding possible polygraph b7D 
examination. 

2. WIll contact AVSAI 
issuance of a subpoena fori 
I I 

2* 

DalJas. Texas. reVard1Dj ~~ 

b7C 
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'. .Memorandum .' ~, 

/ 

Z. Dallas ·(.56 ..... '-...;;,;;2..;;.,3,;;;;..t9}:.....-____ ---. 
. Atterition: SAIL...-______ ----I 

1'0 

Front : Director, FBI (80-5) 

Subj«t: POLYGRAPH MATTERS . . 

• 
Date 

1 

I 

3/2/83 
b6 
b7C 

b7D 
b7E 

All documents are 'ericlosed herewith; for appropriate 
filing. 

Encl e 'C9~~ 
1 - Dallas .(9~~£Ol} 

f 

b6 
b7C 
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• 
TRANSMIT VIA: Airtel 

CLASSIFICATION: ________ _ 

Director, FBI (56-5564) 

SAC, Dallas (56C-239) 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY 
1980 U. S. PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
.ELECTION LAWS 
00: DALLAS (DD) 

• 
DATE: 3/29/83 

ReDLairtel to the Bureau, 3/~5/83. 

IM\R 311S83 

'SI/OOJ 
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b7C 



, I 

I, , 

F[)..36 (Rev. 8-26-82) 

.. TRANSMIT VIA: 
ca Teletype 
o Facsimile 0 _____ _ 

• 
FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 

xO Priority 
o Routine 

FM FBI DALLAS (56C-239) (P 

.TO DIRECTOR, ,FBI (56 ... 5564) PRIORITY 

(ATTN: SUPERVISOR ..... 1 _____ ..... 

t0007 

, 

PUBLIC CO~RUPTION·UNIT, WKI~E COLLAR CRIME SECTION 

BT 

UNCLAS 

SECT~ON ONE OF FOUR SECTION 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONALLY, 

~980 ·U. S. PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 

'RE BUREAU TELCALL TO DALLAS, JUNE 8, ~983, AND DALLAS 

TELCALL TO THE BUREAU, JUNE 9, 1983. 

ON JUNE 9, 1983, ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (AUSA) 

L....-__ ..,..--_----II NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS (NDT), DALLAS, 

TEXAS, -mUSED, AF.TER AN .EXTENSIVE REVIEW OF CAPTIONEDj 
~ I 

MATTER, AND WITH THE CONCURRENCE OF DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY 
'1 

L....-____________ ........... I DECLINED PROSECUTION .IN CAPTIONED MATTER. 

FOLLOWING ~S A SUMMARY OF THE INVESTIGATION WHICH ENTERED 

INTO THE CONSIDERATION OF AUSA L..I _----IIAND DEPARTMENTAL 

ATTORNEY L..I __ ..... 
~~~I:.,~l __ ~_ • ..-...._ 

e:Y. - DAllas 
AWB/aes 
(1) 

Approved: TransmitfedX3~11'10 Per 
(N r) (Tim:!.L 

)'Yv& 
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FD-36 (Rev. 8-26-82) 

• TRANSMIT VIA: 
a Teletype 
a Facsimile 

• 
0 _____ _ 

TWO DE D 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
a Priority 
a Routine 

UNCLAS 

• 
CLASSIFICATION: 

'If a T~CRET o SE T 
a C NFl NTIAL.! 
o UNCLAS EFT 0' 
D UNCLAS 

Date 

I. PREDICATION OF INVESTIGATION: r 

FOLLOWINGL-I ________ ----JI HE SUPPLIED .INFORMATION 

TO THE DALLAS, TEXAS POLICE DEPARTMEN~ (DPD) ALLEGING THAT 

THE 'DALLAS 

DIVISION WAS NOTIFIED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES OF L..I ____ .....J 

Approved: ~. ______ _ .~ J 

Transmitted 
(Number) 

Per 
(Time) 

I b6 
b7C 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 



FC>-36 (Rev, 8-26-82) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 
o Facsimile 0 ____ .....;.. __ 

" 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 
o Routine 

• 

Date 

ELECTION LAWS VIOLATION ON OCTOBER~4, ~981. 

, . 

.. 

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEYS I 
~~~------------~ 

WHO WERE HANDLING .THEI I.INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION 

IN OKLAHOMA, WERE APPRISED OF THE ALLEGATIONS AS WAS 

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE FOR THE NOT, DALLAS, , 

TEXAS. 

II. 

L...-______________ ----I~AS INTERVIEWED ON 

NUMEROUS OCCASIONS BY.BUAGENTS. 

IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN INTERVIEW OF IL...-__ ---J~ A POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINATION WAS ADMINISTERED To~1 _________ ----1 

BY A HOUSTON DIVISION POLYGRAPH EXAMINER. THE 

i SPECIFIC ISSUE TESTED CONCERNED I 
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THE POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION UNIT AT FBIHQ SUBSEQUENTLY 

REVIEWED THE EXAMINATION OF L-I ___ ...... 1 AND -.IT WAS THE 
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OPINION OF THE TWO REVIEW'EXAMINERS FBIHQ THAT THE 

THAT .INFORMATJON WAS PROVIDED TO THE 'DALLAS DIVISION 

ON .FEBRUARY 5, 1982 '. 

ONL..I __________ ----IITESTIF.IED BEFORE 

A FEDERAL GRAND JURY (FGJ) , NDT, DALLAS, TEXAS. 
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Date 6/10/83 I 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (56-5564) PRIORITY 

(ATTN: SUPERVISORL...I _____ ..... 

BT 

UNCLAS 

PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT, WHITE COLLAR CRIME 

SECTION) 

SECTION TWO OF FOUR SECTION 

#0008 

ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 

WOULD BE ABLE TO USE HIS INFLUENCE TO HELP I I WHO 

WAS UNDER INVESTIGATION-BY _FEDERAL AUTHORITIES REGARDING 

HIS OIL-BUSINESS. HEAD WAS-ABLE TO ARRANGE A MEETING 

~N JANUARY, 1980,' BETWEEN I lAND CONALLY. IT WAS 
~~~--------------------~ 

I IUNDERSTANDING ~HATI 

Q- Dallas 
AWB/aes 
(l)~ 

z~o 
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~V. JAMES MANLEY HEAD: HEAD ~S AN AUSTIN, TEXAS 

ATTORNEY WHO BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH THOMPSON THROUGH 

LEGAL ·REPRESENTATION FOR.A TEXAS PRY CLEANERS ASSOCIATION. 

THROUGH THOMPSON, HEAD WAS .INTRODUCED'TOI lAND 

SUBSEQUENTLY DID LEGAL WORK FORI lIN OBTAINING 

TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSION PERMITS TO OPERATE AN OIL 

STORAGE RECLAMATION ·FACILITY AT ARANSAS PASS, TEXAS. 

HEAD JS A LONG TIME FRIEND OF JOHN CONALLY. 

HEAD WAS INTERVIEWED BY BUAGENTS ON APRIL .15, 

·1982, AND STATED THAT DURING THE EARL~ PART OF ~980, 

HE WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED BY THOMPSON, ·REPRESENTING 

I lAND REQUESTING THAT A'MEETING .BE SET-UP'BETWEEN 
';:::===:::;-' 
L-I __ ...... 1 AND CONALLY. THOMPSON TOLD'HEAD' THAT IL....-_----I 

WANTED TO MAKE A SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTION TO CONALLY·S 

PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN. IT WAS DECIDED THAT A $15,000 

CONTRIBUT·ION WOULD PROBABLY GET .... 1 __ ----lION A PERFERRED 

LIST WITH CONALLY.INIT~ALLY HEAD SUGGESTED THE 

CONTRIBUTION ·BE MAILED DIRECTLY TO CONALL~~S CAMPAIGN 

HEADQUARTERS IN HOUSTON, TEXAS. AND AN INITIAL 

Approved: Transmitted 
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Date 
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APPOINTMENT WAS ARRANGED BETWEEN CONALLY ANDL..,I __ .....JI 

THROUGH CONALLY'S CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE L...I _____ .....JI 

~ ____ ~I BECAUSE OF _A CHANGE IN CONALLY'S SCHEDULING 

THE APPOINTMENT HAD TO BE MOVED UP ON SHORT NOTICE. 

WHEN HEAD ADVISED THOMPSON OF THE CHANGE, THOMPSON 
\ 

STATED HE WOULD SEND SOMEONE TO AUSTIN, TEXAS, WITH 

THE CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION IN THE FORM OF CASHIER'S 

CHECKS. HEAD WAS -INFORMED OF THAT ARRANGEMENT BY 

THOMPSON THE DAY BEFORE THE MEETING WAS SCHEDULED WI~J 

CONALLY. IWAS TO MEET HEAD AT CONALLY'S OFFICE 

IN HOUSTON, TEXAS. 

HEAD STATED AN INDIVIDUAL 'DID IN FACT DELrvER 

A SEALED ENVELOPE TO HIM AT AUSTIN, TEXAS, FROM THOMPSON. 

HEAD BELIEVED THE ENVELOPE CONTAINED CASHIER'S CHECKS 

-FROM VARIOUS .INDIVIDUALS BECAUSE HE SUPPOSED THAT~I ____ -.....J 

HAD COLLECTED THE MONEY FROM MORE'THAN ONE PERSON FOR 

THE CONTRIBUTION. 

IN JANUARY, 1980, THE MEETING BETWEEN~I ____ -.....lIAND 

CONALLY TOOK PLACE IN CONALLY'S LAW OFFICE :IN HOUSTON, 

TEXAS. PRESENT WERE CONALLY, ~I ____ .........JIAND HEAD. 
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TALKED TO CONALLY ABOUT WHAT~I __ ~ITHOUGHT SHOULD 

BE DONE CONCERNING THE COUNTRY'S DEFENSE AND OTHER 
\ 

NATIONAL PROBLEMS. L..I __ ..... 1 ~LED QUIET A BIT AND 

AFTER A WHI,LE CONALLYTOLDL..I __ ...... ITO DOCUMENT ON .... 

PAPER WHAT HIS COMPLAINTS WERE AND TO SEND THEM TO 

CONALLy'AT WHICH ,TIME HE WOULD LOOK THEM OVER. HEAD 

STATES THERE WAS NO IMPROPER PROPOSITION BY L..I __ ....I 

TO CONALLY AND NO DISCUSSION ABOUT THE~I __ ~ 

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION. 

AFTER THE MEETING .ENDED, HEAD STAYED BEHIND AND 

HANDED CONALLY THE SEALED ENVELOPE CONTAINING, 

SUPPOSEDLY, THE CASHIER'S CHECKS RECEIVED BY HEAD 

FROM THOMPSON'S COURIER. HEAD DENIES HAVING SEEN 

THE CHECKS AND STATES THAT ~I __ .....JI NEVER SAID ANYTHING 

ABOUT THEM. HEAD TOLD CONALLY THAT THE ENVELOPE 

CONTAINED THE CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION FROM~I __ -.....J 

A FEW DAYS AFTER,THE MEETING HEAD WAS CALLED BY 

A D(LAST NAME UNKNOWN} FROM CONALLY' S CAMPAIGN 

HEADQUARTERS IN _HOUSTON AT THE .REQUEST OF L..I ____ .....I 

" 

" 
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PAGE SIX DE DL #0008 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

~~~TATED THAT ~HE CASHIER'S CHECKS COULD NOT BE 

ACCEPTED BECAUSE THEY DID NOT HAVE PROPER.IDENTIFICATION 

WITH WHICH TO REGISTER THEM. HEAD TOLD D THAT HE 

DID NOT ,KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THEM AND SUGGESTED THAT THEY 

BE MAILED ~O THOMPSON. A FEW DAYS LATER HEAD WENT TO 

STEPHENVILLE, TEXAS, ON BUSINESS AND MET WITH~I ____ ~ 

IN BROWNWOOD, TEXASi'WHICH IS'NEAR'STEPHENVILLE. 

AT THE MEETINGI I TURNED OVER TO HEAD A SEALED 

'ENVELOPE SUPPOSEDLY CONTAINING THE CASHIER'S CHECKS 

walCH COMPRISED THE CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION FRO~~ __ ~ 

~O CONALLY. HEAD DID NOT OPEN THE ENVELOPE BUT 

INSTEAD lIfiUIi£!E!PlItL:SEl'T 1513 mrVEI.OPE -aue- PLACED IT .IN 

ANOTHER ENVELOPE AND MAILED :IT TO THOMPSON. HEAD 

TALKED TO THOMPpON LATER AND'WAS TOLD THAT THE MATTER 

CONCERNING THE CASHIER'S CHECKS HAD BEEN TAKEN CARE 
, 

OF. ,HEAD HAD SENT A NOTE wtTH THE ,ENVELOPE CONTAINING 

THE CASHIER'S CHECKS EXPLAINING TO THOMPSON WHAT HAD TO 

BT 

#0008 

NNNN 
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Date 6/10/83 

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (56-5564) PRIORITY 

(ATTN: SUPERVISOR L..I _____ ....J 

BT 

UNCLAS 

PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT, WHITE COLLAR CRIME 

SECTION) 

SECTION THREE OF FOUR SECTION 

#0009 

.ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONALLY, 

~980 U. S. PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION ·LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 

BE DONE IN ORDER TO GET THEM PROPERLY IDENTIFIED. 

HE ALSO HAD SUGGESTED IN THE NOTE THAT THE CHECKS BE 

SENT BACK TO CONALLY'S CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS DIRECTLY. 

HEAD DENIED EVER DISCUSS'ING THE .MATTER WITH CONALLY 

AFTER THE CONTRIBUTION WAS MADE. HEAD FURTHER DENIED 

KNOWLEDGE OF ANY 'OTHER PAYMENTS TO CONALLY :FROML..I __ ----J 

, 
AND DENIED THAT THE COURIER SENT BY THOMrSON FROM DALLAS 

1m - Da.l1as 
~/aes 
(l)~ 
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PAGE TWO DE DL 10009 UNCLAS (DL 56C-239) 

HAD ,DELIVERED ANYTHING OTHER THAN THE SEALED ENVELOPE. 

HEAD DENIED 'KNOWLEDGE OF "THE DELIVERY OF A 'LARGE- AMOUNT 

OF MONEY TO HIM VIA THOMPSON'S COURIER. 

HEAD STATED HE HAD NO EXPERIENCE WITH PRESIDENTIAL 

CAMPAIGNS OTHER THAN THE 1980 CAMPAIGN OF CONALLY AND 

DID NOT KNOW-WHAT THE ALLOWABLE MAXIMUM CONTRIBUTION 

PER INDIVIDUAL WAS (IF ANY) TO A 'PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN. 

HEAD HAD HEARD AND READ THAT MANY STATE CAMPAIGNS HAD 

'RECEIVED MORE THAN' $10,000 AT ONE TIME AND BELIEVED 

, THE $15,000 WOULD BE AUTHORIZED. 

v·1 
~ __________________________________ ~IIS A FRIEND 

AND BUSINESS ASSOCIATE OFL-I __ ~~ THROUGH L-I __ ....I 

HE MET THOMPSON. L-I _----II DENIED' THAT HE HAD TAKEN 

ANY CASH, CASHIER' S CHECKS OR MONIES FROM I I TO 

THOMPSON OR ANYONE ELSE ~N TEXAS. HE FURTHER DENIED 

TAKING ANY ENVELOPE, NOT KNOWING THE CONTENTS, FROM . ' 
OKLAHOMA'TO TEXAS. ' HE STATED 'HAD HE 'BEEN INSTRUCTED 

TO CARRY AN "'ENVELOPE WITHOUT KNOWING THE CONTENTS, 

HE 'WOULD NOT HAVE DONE IT. HE ALSO STATED HE 'DOES , 
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NOT KNOW IF L-I __ ...... IMADE ANY. CONTRIBUT·ION !l'O JOHN 

CONALLY'S PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN. 

VI. 

WAS ~NTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS •. I 
THAT I 
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BT 

UNCLAS 

PUBLIC CORRUPTION UNIT, WHITE COLLAR CRIME 

SECTION) 

SECTION FOUR OF FOUR SECTION 

f0017 

~LLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONALLY, 

1980 U. S. PRIMARY CANDIDATE; ELECTION LAWS; 00: DALLAS. 
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ON JANUARY ~4, c~983'L..1 ___ ----IIWAS AFFORDED A 

'POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION BY DALLAS BUREAU' POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINER AN1 I 

THE POLYGRAPK EXAMINATION WAS 1!O~WARDED TO FBIHQ 
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PAGE THREE DE DLt0017 UNCLAS (DL,56C-239) 

BY COMMUNICATION .DATED MARCH ?, ~983, THE DALLAS 

DIVISION WAS ADVISED THAT THE REVIEW BY THE POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINATION UNIT RESULTED 1NL..1 _________ ....1 

VII. PROSECUT~E·CONSIDERATIONS: ON MARCH 8, 

1983,1 I DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ATTORNEY, 

ADVISED THAT IT WAS HIS OPINION THATI 

I IHE WOULD REQUEST 

CONSIDERATION BE GIVEN TO A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION 

OFL..I ______ ----IIALSO REQUESTED CONSIDERATION 

OF THE ISSUANCE· OF A FEDERAL GRAND"JURY SUBPOENA 

FORI 

SUBSEQUENT CONTACTS WITH ASSISTANT UNITED STATES 

ATTORNEY L-I ____ ----II NDT, REVEALED THAT IN L-I __ ----I 
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PAGE FOUR DE DL t0017 UNCLAS {DL 56C-239} .. 
OPINION A SU!3POENA -FOR 1L....-_______ -------I1 

SHOULD NOT -BE 'ISSUED AS' I 

~I __ ~ISTATED THAT HE WOULD. ATTEMPT TO ARRANGE AN 

APPOINTMENT FOR POLYGRAPH EXAM IN DALLAS AT THE TIME 

I OF~I ________________ ~'------~I~------~ 
AN ~NITIAL APPOINTMENT WAS SETUP FOR THE 

I -
POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION oFlL-________ ----._----I 

I AT DALLAS OFF-ICE. DUE TO I~ __________ ____I 

L-I ___ ----II AND PRIOR APPOINTMENTS OF THE POLYGRAPH 

-EXAMINER, ~HE POLYGRAPH -EXAM WAS NOT CONDUCTED. 
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I I DEFENSE ,ATTORNEY IN HOUSTON, TEXAS. 

I I IS A RESIDENT OF I ~ 
ON JUNE 9, 1983, AN IN DEP~H REVIEW OF CAPTIONED 

MATTER WAS MADE WITH AusA!L-__ ..... 11N DALLAS, TEXAS. 

'AFTER REVIEWING THIS MATTER, 'WITH EMPHASIS ON THE 

., 
AUSA I I CONCLUDED THAT MUCH OF THE J:NFORMATION 

PROVIDED Byl IWAS :BASED ON CONJECTURE AND 

HEARSAY AND~I ____________________________________ ........ 

THERE WOULD BE NO FINDING OF A CONSPIRATORIAL 

ASSOCIATION BETWEEN I ~ND CONALLY TO 'VIOLATE 

ELECTION LAWS. I ~OTED THAT BASED ON 'INFORMATION 

ALREADY DEVELOPED THERE IS SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO , 

PROVE A CONSPIRACY AGAINSTI I,IN ' AN ATTEMPT TO 

VIOLATE ELECTION LAWS. I I STATED BECAUSE OF 

THE MISDEMEANOR NATURE OF THAT VIOLATION AND SINCE 

VENUE WOULD ALSO ,LIE IN THE DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA, 

HE WOULD DECLINE PROSECUTION OF THOMPSON AND 

L--._----IIFOR THE ELECTION LAWS CONSPIR.A,C~. 

ON ,JUNE 9, ~J.983( AU SA I I CONFERRED WITH 
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"POINTS AS SET "FORTH ABOVE IN THIS COMMUNICATION .1 L.. __ ---J 

CONCURRED WITHI ~SSESSMENT AND DECLINATION, 

STATING 'I'HAT IF HE DESIRED TO PURSUE ELECTION LAW 

CONSPIRACY PROSECUTION AGAINST L...I __ ...... 1 HE FEELS 'I'HAT 

THE PROPER PLACE OF VENUE WOULD BE THE DISTRICT OF 

OKLAHOMA. 

IN VIEW OF THE OPINIONS OF AUSA IL..._----IIAND DOJ ATTORNEY 

======1 UACB THE DALLAS DIVISION IS CONDUCTING NO FURTHER 

-INVESTIGATION ,IN THIS MATTER AND THE CASE WILL BE CLOSED 

ON A CONFIRMING LETTER TO AUSAIL......_-.....I 

BT 

#0017 
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DL 0 13007 1 (S 1231 '3Z 

PP HQ 

DE DL 

? .1~224·3Z , JU N 83 

,JM FBI 'D ALLAS (5,6C-2'39) (P) 

TO ,D.IRECT'OR , f"8.I (56-.5564) PRIORITY 

(ATTt~: SUPER V.ISOR L-I ____ ----' 

• 

PU6L'IC CORRUPTION UNIT., WHITE .COLLAR CRIME SECTION') 

8T 

UNCLAS 

, . 

' SECT 'lON ONE OF FOUR SECTION 
, 

ALLEGATION 'OF S150,~~~ CASH 'COJnRIBUTIOtJ TO JOHU CONALLY, 

1982 U. S. PffIMARY CAND"IDAT£; ELECTION LA',~S; 00: ·DALLAS. 

RE BUREAU TEL CALL 'TO DALLAS, J.U NE S, 1983, A ~JD DALLAS 

lELCALL TO THE BUREAU, JUNE 9, 1983 • . 
. ON JU~,IE &, ,19S3, ASSIST'ANT UNITiD STAlES ATTORNEY (AUSA) 

L...-____ ....Jl NORTHER N P.ISTRICT ,0', TEXAS .(NOT,)" DAL1:AS, 

TEXAS, AFTER AN EXTE~~SIVE REVlEr:} O'F CAPTIONED 

MATTER, AND ';lITH THE 'CONCU.RRENCE OF 'DEPARTMENTAL A"TTORNE:Y 

1.--.,....-____ ----11 DECLI NE'O PROSECUT lO.N .IN CAPT IONED MAT'lER. 

FOLL(y" ING IS A ·SUMMARY OF THE :INVEST IGAT IO 'N ~!1.HICH ENTERED 

IN! 0 THE CONS~D£RAT ION OF AUSA I I AND DEPARTMEN'TAL 

ATT ffi liE Y IL...-_ ...... 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 



~'::~ ~. 

.. ~-"'" . .. 
;/ 

, , '. I , .' 

" 

· l)irector I 'PDI (194C··3058) 

Sl .. C I Oklnhaua C!~y L..I ___ ----I 

~ I RICO - Bribery.1 00: 
! J 

()C 

1!LLEoA'rION 01' ~150, 000 CASU COlt?:'lUBU'tIOl'l 
''EO JOHn COtnlALL"i.l 19f!O 0 .. s. P.t~S:ro,Eh'"?IAL 
PIU~.w!'\Y Ci\llD.ID1L'ltt: 1 
EI.ECTION LA~:S: 
00: DL (S6c-239) 

'. , 

'ReOLairtGl antl L£-t to D-ureau, J:~oth dated 3/1S/~3 under 
second caption; DLtel to }lureau 'dated t:?/lO/S3 nlso UlldQr second 
cap~ion.' 

Tonclosod for ~c and T~a (~~) are ,one ,copy each of 
references • 

.As OC and TP ru:-e ,avare, bribery aspac't. of 1-1 _______ ---1 

investiqation involves'a~1e~ed ~A~ffs to 90vernment officials 
in r:ashi;lat.on, 1'4 C. by subject l 1 'et nl. Principa~' 

I the I linvestiC]ation is ir~tor.~'1tion b~ing providec1 b~ 

~be enolosures provl<te infomaticn which may 'be 
~clevant to CC1S investigation. Included therein ia infQrmation 
devel~~d by Dr. .reqarc.l.l.ng t;~~ trips by I J et.· a1 to Wael'.J.ri9ton,' 
'1). ,c. during his alleged atten-.pts to seek 'asaistance irbn 
9¢Y$rhroent officials to ~esolve a federal energyxelated investi-
gation for which I I Refer to 
pp 12-.\9 ,of .LtIH., 

'-I'be llBM pxovidcs baekqound ,regarding I 
I I It. in noted (luring a recent ~et!ng 
between FaIn\), OC, '8nd ~p 1?Grsonnal, it "'''as' disclosed [ I 
I I r:myhave been , ' ' 
cailied at Lis V~~aB. lpossibly WflS t.~ c911duit •. ~_~?," , ~~9 "-, . ' 

Enclosure 
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Airtel to ,Sl~Cf Oklaboma City,fxon Diroetor, PItt 
nos I I 

~r9Y investigation. 

The encloflures "J'e provided "for !nfon-ation an4IpcflB~t" 
i1ssistance. 'rhe bribery aspect of CC· s 1nvestiqttticn of 
is beIng ,cooxdinatcd by the tfhit.e Collar Crir:.es SectiODJ' Publ c 
corruption Unit. ' 
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In Reply, Pleose Refer to 
File No. 

Honorable James A. Rolfe 
United States Attorney 
Northern District of Texas 
Fort Worth, Texas 

• 'u.s. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

300 Landmark Center 
,1801 North Lamar Street 
Dal-las, Texas 75202 
July 7, 1983 

ATTENTION: L:1 :---~:---~=--~---::-I 
Assistant U. S.' Attorney 

Dear Sir: 

RE: ALLEGATION OF $150,000 CASH 
CONTRIBUTION TO JOHN CONNALLY, 
,1980 UNITED STATES 'PRESIDENTIAL 
PRIMARY CANDIDATE; 
ELECTION LAWS 

United States Attorney (AUSA) L _ ~ _ of your of-:ice, and 
~his letter will confir~ ; cQnyeriation between Assistant 

Special Agent (SA) I of the Federal Bureau of 
,Investigation (FBI), on June 9, -1983. At that time, -following 
an extensive _review of ,referenced matter, I I 

2-Addl;;CCOO 
lee I • S. Dopartaont of Justico 

Criminal Fraud Section 
Pont Of fico Box 136 
Don Franklin Station 

".. _ Washington, D.C. 20044 
~Dallas (56C-239) (C) 
AWB: cab ,,1.-, 

(4) Serialize ... *:..:h:.:;.:t<J~ __ 
In~ex_~~--

r-N'~~ t11)1 • -
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... .., . . • • 

In view of AUSAI lopinion, no further investi-
gation is being conducted by the FBI, and no further .report 
will be submitted. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas C. Kelly 
Special Agent in Charge 

I I 
Supervisory Special Agent 

2* 
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I In R.ply, PI.o •• R.f.r to 
FII. H056C-239 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Federal Triangle Building 
·315 9th Street, N.W., Room 410 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Sir: 

• U.S. Department ofJustice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

1801 North 'Lamar - Suite 300 

Dallas, Texas 75202 

Re: Allegations 'of $150,,000 
Cash Contr.ibution ·to 
John Cortnally, 1980 Presi­
dent.ial Primary Candidate; 
Election Laws 

Enclosed are documents which you provided the FBI ·in 
connection wiht referenced investigation. All administrative 
review has been co~pleted conce~ning the documents. It is the 
policy of the FBI to return all documents and any copies made 
thereof to ·the contr ibutor wh~never possible. ·In 'accordance 
with this pol.icy, these documents are be.ing returned to .you 
for whatever action YO'u may deem appropr.iate. Than~ you for 
your assistance • 

serializea <2 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas C. Kelly 
S~ecial Agent in Charge 

By: ." i-I ------.1 
Supervlsory Specia.l Agent 

~~1e~_) . 
Starch ~.) REGISTERE~ MAIL - (/I.)'f" 

~TURN .RECEIPT REQUESTED ~~ . 

1 - Addressee 

~- 56C-239 ~ 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

TRANSMIT VIA: 
o Teletype 
o Facsimile 
o AIRI'EL 

FBI 

PRECEDENCE: 
o Immediate 
o Priority 
o Routine 

, 'ro: DI~R, FBI (66-3286 Sub B) 

CA,F,CATlON: . DKE ET o SE 
o FI NTlAL 
o UNCLAS EFT 0 
o UNCLAS 

Date A/t-/A7 
~ 

(ATrN: R&nIDS Srx:TICN, R&nIDS ~ DIVISION, ;r 5935) ,',. 

Fro!: p1,\. DI\LIAS (66-680) 

DES'I'roCI'IoN OF RrXX>RDS; 
NATIONAL 'ARCHIVES AND REOORDS ~OO (NARA); 
~P'fOVl.L OF FBIHQ AND FIE£D RrXX>RDS 

Re Bureau airtel to all SACs dated '10/31/86. 

Pursuant to a review of the Dallas Division files designated 
as being in the exceptional categoxy, the followirxJ auxiliazy offices 
~re found to have received cx:mra.mications. ' 

Set . forth below is a listing of file mrooers ard/ or subject 
matters which has been prepared for each field office. If files have rot 
already been destroyed plrsuant to previously authorized destru::tion ~ 
programs, i~ is requested "X, 00 oor DESTroY, HIS'roRICAL VAWE, NATICNAL 
A:OCHIVES" stanp be affixed to the covers of these files. -

'ALI..mATIOO C£ $150,000 O\SH cx.tmqBUl'IOO '10 
JOHN COONAILY 1980 U. S.i>RESID:ENrIAL PRIMARY 
CANDIDATEi ' 

.~/ 

3-BURFAU 
1-okl.ahcma City 
I-Tarrpa 
l-WFO 
.. n, .~_ 

oct 56-158 
TPt 194-158 
HOt 56-268 
SAt 56-268 
LVi 56-32 

WFOi 56-570 

I-San Antonio 
~~vegas 
~llas 

Transmitted 

.:, 

Per 
(Number) (Trne) .r. ... _ .. ,-... -
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, ~ F0-491 (Rev. 4-21.80) 
! 
I. Memorandum 
I , 
, 
l :1 

l\ 
To 

I ' 

: 'Df\LL-A~ (Stab :23OJ) 

.J4ouSlDKt C5kl!-·~<j) 
o Rue 

ALLE.~AT(ON c?i ..n Iso, o::::::D ~ Fi'e Oe.struetion Program 

c'A--5hl cDTitle) • Q, ,UcN 1-D -:SohH 
N~~o~ .~, +' 

LON IJ ,q. LL~) I ~ ~O D.,S.I f...ee>ltRN I A{.; 

?((.i' 1'(\ AAJ-f ~ AN f;) ('O~ I-e-
Enclo'sed are J items. 

These items are forwarded your office since: 

Ene. 

o All logical inveStigation coropleted in this Division 

¥ou we.re 00 at the time our case was RUe'd. 

Enclosures are described as follows: 

.. ' 

., 

5&C- d:~ -1¥dJ 
SEAr '-k..I .. ' 
SLit:: , I 1 

t'1"'Y 10 10Rq 

NOTE! 00 NOT BLOCK STAMP ORIGINAL ENCLOSURES. 

I 



Airtel 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117500), 

SAC, DALLAS 
(ATTN: OSM) 

POLYGRAPH ERRORS -IN THE FBI 
A "CRITICAL EVENTS STUDY" 

7/9/90 

OFFICE OF PLANNING, EVALUATION AND AUDITS (OPEA) 
iNSPECTION DIVISION -

_Enclosed for SAC Dallas are original documents 
obtained during the course of captioned study. These documents 
are be~ng returned for filing in the appropriate case -file. 

Enclosed are documents relating to the following files: 

1) L...-I --------,.,..........-1 

56C-239 - 1A/9 

For the information of SAC Dallas, captioned study was 
completed during the time period 1984 through 1988. The -final 
-report has been disseminated to FBIHQ and field office 
components, as well as to outside agencies. Any questions 

b3 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

-regarding this matter can be directed to the OPEA staff, " .... ~ , 
extension 2905. 

Enclosures 

i : L.I ____ ----I 

6)- 56C-239 
1 -I 1 

, 

Ij 
. --...... .... 
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